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OcHoBaHune EHucencka

Fopoa EHuceinck 6bin ocHoBaH B 1619 rogy oTpsiAoM Ka3akoB
BO rnaBe ¢ cbiHOM 6ospcknm NeTpom AnbGbiueBbIM 1 Kazakom Yep-
kacom PyknHbiM. MecTo Bo3BeaeHus octpora 6bino pacnonoxeHo
Ha HebornbLUION BO3BbILLIEHHOCTU Ha NeBoM Gepery EHuces Heno-
Aaneky oT yctbs Hebonbwown peku Tondew. lNepBoHayanbHO OH
npencraensn cobor NpsiIMOYrofibHbIN Nanucag ¢ Tpems GallHsaMun
— CTpenbHULaMM U HECKOmNbkMMU n3bamm. HoBbIV OCTpOr AoMmKeH
Obin o6ecneunTb 6€30MacHOCTb rapHM30Ha, NpM3BaHHOIO obbsAca-
YMTb MECTHOE HaceneHue. Yxe Ha npoTskeHnn 1620-x rr. ocTpor
aBaxabl, B 1623 n 1626 rr., nepectpamnsancs, paclmpsncsa u yk-
pennancsa. B 1620-e rr. B EHMcenckoMm ocTtpore CcTpouTcsa nepsas
aepeBdaHHas LepkoBb Bo umMs BeeaeHus MNMpecesaton boropoaunubl,
a nosgHee n BTopas — BO umsa Muxamna ManeHunHa. Takke Ha
TEppUTOPMM OCTpPOra B 3TOT MEPMOL HaxXOAWNUCb pasHOro poaa
agMUHUCTPaTMBHbBIE MOCTPOMKM U [ocTuHbIN aBop. K 1626 roay
OTHOCATCA NepBble cBeaeHusa o borosiBneHckom cobope, ¢ AByMS
npugenamun B Yectb Hukonas Yygoreopua n Muxanna ManeHuHa,
HaxoauBLleMca 3a npegenamu octpora. 1o coxpaHuBLLUMMCS CBe-
AeHvam borosaeneHckuin cobop 6bin TPEXBAPYCHbBIM, 3aBepLUEH-
HbIM naTurnaesneM. Ha vyeptexe C. Y. PemesoBa, COCTaBEHHOM B
KoHue XVII Beka, Ha TeppuTopun EHMCENCKOro ocTpora nokasaHobl
BockpeceHckasa uepKkoBb, C LIATPOBbLIM 3aBepLUEHNEM U HaxoamB-
Lasica B CEBEPO-BOCTOMHOW 4acTu ocTtpora, u lNpeobpaxeHckas
LepKoBb, pacrnonarasllasaca 3anagHee. Pagom Haxogunacb BOCb-
MuUrpaHHas crtonnoobpasHass 4acoBHS, YBEH4YaHHas KpeliaTon
6oukon ¢ rmaBon. B 3TOT nepuop Bce cTpoeHus EHncencka, BKITto-
Yyasa uepkeu, Obinn gepeBsiHHbIMU. KoHdumrypaumsa nnaHa nepBoro
EHucelickoro octpora, npeacraensBluas cobor npaBuIbHbIA Npa-
MOYrOnbHUK, Oblfia xapaktepHa ANnsa KpenocTtHoro sogdvectBa Cu-
ovpn XVII Beka. o xapaktepy ykpenneHun, nmess — 200 caxxeH
(okono 400 meTpoB) — EHUceCKMA OCTPOr OTHOCUIICH K TUMY OCT-
pora-KpenocTu.



The foundation of Yeniseisk

The town of Yeniseisk was founded in 1619 by a group of
Cossacks led by boyar’s son Pyotr Albychev and Cossack Cherkas
Rukin. The place of construction of a stockaded town was located
on a small hill on the left bank of the Yenisei River near the mouth
of the small river Tolcheya. Originally it was a rectangular palisade
with three towers — strelnitsas and several log huts. The new fort
was to ensure the safety of the garrison, called to impose a tax the
local population. For the 1620-ies the stockaded town was recon-
structed, extended and strengthened twice, in 1623 and 1626. In
the 1620-ies the first wooden church in the name of the Entry of
the Most Holy Mother of God and later the second — in the name of
Mikhail Malinin were built in Yeniseisk stockaded town. Also on the
territory of the fortress during that period there were various admin-
istrative buildings and shopping arcade (Gostiny dvor). The first
data on Epiphany Cathedral, with two side-altars in honor of Nicho-
las the Wonderworker and Mikhail Malenin, located outside the for-
tress belongs to 1626. According to the remained data Epiphany
Cathedral was three-tiered, completed with five domes. On
S. U. Remezov's drawing made at the end of the 17th century on
the territory of the Yenisei stockaded town the Church of the Res-
urrection, with a tented roof and being in northeast part of the
stockaded town, and the Church of the Transfiguration which was
settling down to the west are shown. Nearby there was an octahe-
dral pillar-shaped chapel topped with a groin barrel with the cupola.
During that period all structures of Yeniseisk, including churches,
were wooden. The configuration of the plan of the first Yeniseisk
stockaded town representing the correct rectangle was characteris-
tic of the fortress architecture of Siberia of the 17th century. By the
nature of the fortifications, with 200 yards (400 meters), the
Yeniseisk stockaded town belonged to stockaded town — fortress

type.



EHuncenck B XVIl Beke

[ocTtatouHo 6bicTpo EHuUcelick npeBpaTuricsa u3 norpaHNYHoOro
YKpPEnneHnss B KPYMHbIA TOProBblIA U aAMUHUCTPATUBHbLIA LIEHTP
obwmpHon Tepputopun B BaccenHe cpeaHero EHuces n Mpunban-
kanbs. CornacHo ceegeHusam 1647 ropa: «EHucelickuli ocmpoa
HegersuK, 8ecb Mo2HUs, P808 U Kperocmel Hem, OKPYXHOCMU OH
200 caxeH, 8 OnuHy 78 caxeH. YcrieHcKus rnpoesxus bawHu ume-
JlU Mo 8epxHeMy KOHUy 21 caxeHb, o HUXHemy rnonepék 8 ca-
)XeHb. B ocmpoze uepkosb BeedeHusi, OeHexHbIU u cOb0UuHbIU
ambapsbl, 2 xnebHbix ambapa, creadxas uzba, mamMoxxeHHas1 u3ba,
soegodckuli deop, eocmuHbili dsop, mropemHas usba e mbiHy. B
bawHe Had oCMPOXHbLIMU 80pomamu cmosisi HepykomeopHbili 06-
pa3 Hucyca Xpucma, a Ha dpyeaoli cmopoHe 3HameHusi». B 1649
rogy EHncenck noctpagan oT CUibHEWLWEero HaBoOL4HEHUHA, CMbIB-
LLUero yKpenseHus ocTpora.

B 1651 rogy nocne paspyLumMTenbHOro HaBogHEHNS, dakTuye-
CKW MOMHOCTbIO CMbIBLLUErO CTapble ykpenneHus EHucencka, Boe-
Bogon AdpaHacvem [MawkoBbiM BbIN BLICTPOEH HOBbIM BOCbMUOA-
LWEHHbIA ocTpor. [1ocTaTOYHO MOSIHOE MpeACTaBlieHMe O BTOPOM
EHucerickom octpore gaét kapta C. Y. PemesoBa, cornacHo KoTo-
poi OCTPOr UMeN Ha BOCTOYHOW N CEBEPHOW CTOPOHAaX MO OAHOW,
Ha KXHOM — AOBe, a Ha 3anagHon — 4eTbipe OaluHW. [NaBHbIN
Bbe3d B ropod Haxogurcs Ha HkHOW cTopoHe. OT crodBLlen
3gecb Cnacckon BalHKu, B KOTOPOWN pasMellanacb OgHOMMEHHas
HagBpaTHasa LEepKOBb, HAYMHanacb gopora Ha MakoBCKMIA OCTPOTr.
Yxe Kk cepeanHe XVII Beka B EHMcelnicke onpeaennnock pacnono-
XEHMEe OCHOBHbIX apXUTEKTYpPHbIX aHcambnen. Beagywee mecto B
naHopame ropoga 3aHumanu ocTtpor n Cnaco-lNpeobpaxeHckun
MOHAaCTbIPb Ha KXXHOW BO3BbLILLEHHOCTMU.

Boonb G6epera EHncess pacnonaranvcb: OrpOMHbIN NSATUrNA-
BbIi borosiBneHckuin cobop, BockpeceHckasa npmMxoackas LepKOBb,
yBEHYaHHas WaTpoMm 1 XpUCTOPOXAECTBEHCKASA LIEPKOBb XXEHCKOro
MOHAcCTbIps - pas3Mellanacb 3a pekon Tonyeén, Takke uUMeBLLast
CTapuHHOEe WaTpoBoe 3aBeplueHne. Mexay borossneHckum cobo-
pom 1 BockpeceHcKkon LepKkoBblo pacrnonarancsa komnsekc Foctu-
HOro ABopa C nATMrnaBown LepkoBbto BBeaeHus. CeBepo-3anagHee
oT borosisneHckoro cobopa pacnonarasncs BoeBoackun geop. Co-



rnacHo pucyHky C.Y. Peme3oBa apxvTeKTypHOMN JOMUHAHTOW KOM-
nnekca SABNSAACS AOM BOEBOAbl — TPEXITAXHOE AepeBSHHOE 34a-
Hue. B komnnekc BOEBOACKOro ABOpa, KpOMe AoMa BOEBOAbI, BXO-
OUITM U MHOTOYMCIIEHHbIE CNYXebHble NOCTPONKKN («M30a YEpHas»,
«aHbapbl», Ky3Huua). Becb komnnekc Obin OGHECEH CTEHOW, COo-
cToswen n3 bpeseHYaTbiX npacen mexay dawHsmu. Bnnotb o
1760-x rr. BOEBOACKMIA [BOP COXpPaHssT CBOE MECTOMOSIOXKEHME.
Henoganeky ot Cnacckon GawHu ocTpora Haxogunacb TopbMma,
orpakgéHHas TbIHOM, U MpukasHas n3ba, Ha Kpbille KOTOPOM Mno-
MeLlancsa rocyaapcTeeHHbl repb. 3a pekon lNepekon Ha BO3BbI-
LUEHHOM MeCTe HaxoAaunucb cTpoeHnss Cnacckoro My»CKoro MoHa-
CTbIpS.

B 1667 rogy c uenbio 3awmTbl Nocaga BOKPYr Hero 6bina Bbl-
CTPOEHa OCTPOXHAs CTEHA M3 LIECTU KypTUH Mexay bawwHamun. Ta-
knm obpasom, B koHue XVII Beka EHucenck npencraenan cobowm
TaK HasblBaEMbIN «ABOMHOW OCTPOr», COCTOSBLLUMIA U3 «Maroro ro-
poda» KpenocTn u «BonbLlIoro ropoga» - YKpensneHHoro nocaga.
9710 6bIn xapakTepHbI ana Cnbupun GpeBeHYaTbIN OCTPOT.

Yeniseisk in the XVII century

Quickly enough Yeniseisk turned from a border fortification
into a major commercial and administrative center of a vast territo-
ry in the basin of the middle Yenisei and of the Baikal region. Ac-
cording to the data of 1647: "the Yeniseisk stockaded town is
small, the entire one had rotted, there are no ditches and fortress-
es, it is a circle of 200 sazhens, 78 sazhens in length. The car-
riageway tower of Assumption was on the upper end of 21
sazhens, the bottom breadth was 8 sazhens. In the fort there was
a Church of the Entry, money and sable barns, 2 grain barns, a
mandative log hut, a customs house, a voevode’s yard, gostiny
dvor, a prison hut surrounded by palings. In the tower above the
town gate there was a Not made by hand image of Jesus Christ,
and on the other side there was the Sign." In 1649 Yeniseisk suf-
fered from severe floods that swept away the fortifications of the
stockaded town.

In 1651 after the devastating floods that completely washed
away the old fortifications of Yeniseisk, a new eight-tower stockad-



ed town was built by a voevode Athanasy Pashkov. Rather com-
plete idea of the second Yeniseisk fort is given by S. U. Remezov's
map according to which the fortress had one tower on eastern and
northern sides, two towers — on southern one and four towers — on
western side. The main entrance to the town was on the south
side. From the Spasskaya Tower standing here in which the gate-
way church of the same name was placed the road on the
Makovsky stockaded town began. By the middle of the XVII centu-
ry Yeniseysk had determined the location of the main architectural
ensembles. The leading place in the panorama of the town was
taken by the fort and the monastery of the Holy Transfiguration on
the southern hills.

Along the banks of the Yenisei River there was a huge five-
domed Epiphany Cathedral, the parish Church of the Resurrection,
topped by tented roof and Nativity of Christ Church of convent lo-
cated across the river Tolcheya, which had also an ancient tent
completion. Between Epiphany Cathedral and the Church of the
Resurrection the complex of Gostiny dvor with the five-domed the
Church of the Entry was located. To the northwest from Epiphany
Cathedral there was a voevode’s yard. According to S. U.
Remezov's drawing the house of the voivode — the three-storyed
timber building was an architectural dominant of the complex. The
complex of the voevode’s yard, except the house of the voevode,
included numerous outbuildings ("a black log hut", barns, a
smithy). The whole complex was surrounded by a wall consisting
of log curtain walls between the towers. Up until the 1760s the
voevode’s yard retains its location. Not far from the Spasskaya
tower of the town there was a prison, enclosed by palings, and
mandative log hut on the roof of which the state coat of arms was
placed. Across the river Perekop on higher ground there were
buildings of the Spassky Monastery. In 1667, to protect trading
guarter a wall of six curtains between the towers was built around
it.

Thus, at the end of the XVII century Yeniseisk was a so-called
"double stockaded town ", which consisted of "a small city” fortress
and "a big city" — a fortified trading quarter.

It was the timbered stockaded town, characteristic of Siberia.



EHucenck B XVIll Beke

K koHuy XVII Beka, no gaHHbIM Hukonasa Cnadapus, B oCTpO-
re 6oino yxe 500 geopos. OgHako noxap 1703 roga YHUUTOXMN
BCE Ka3€HHble, agMUHUCTPATMBHbIE N TOProBble 34aHus, a Takke
LepKBU N 3HAYMTENBHYIO YacTb XUNon 3actponku. B TeyeHne 1704
— 1705 rr. 6aLLHM 1 CTeHbl ocTpora 6binmM BOCCTAaHOBIIEHDI.

CornacHo rybepHckon pedopme 1708 roga EHucenck ctaHo-
BUTCS ye3aHbiM ropogom Cubupckon rybepHun. B Tom Xe rogy B
EHucenck ns Tobonbcka 6bin1 npucnaH onbiTHbIA KaMmeHwmk ®enot
MepkypbeBn4y Yaiika, koTopbii B 1712 rogy BO3BEN MNepBbin B
EHucelicke kameHHbIN xpam — borosiBneHckuin cobop, He gollen-
WM OO0 HaLlero BpeMeHW, COXpaHUnach TONbKO €ro KOSOKOSbHS.
O6pas xpama Cnaco-lMpeobpaXkeHCKOro MOHaCThIPS, 3amnoXeHHbI
B 1731 r. aBNseTCA HblHE Ha4yanbHbIM 3BEHOM KaMEHHOro CTpOu-
TenbcTtBa [NpueHncernckon Cnbupn.

B 1719 rogy, koraa Poccus Gbina pasgeneHa Ha 50 npoBuH-
umMn, EHMCENCK CTaHOBWUTCA LEHTPOM OAHOW M3 HuX. B Havane
1730-x rr. B ropofe npon3oLLésnt o4epeHoOn KPYnHbIi noxap, yHUY-
TOXMBLUMI YeTbIpe M3 BOCbMK BalleH «Marnoro ropoga» u Bockpe-
CEHCKyto uepkoBb. B 1733 rogy Hayanocb CTpOUTENBCTBO HOBOW
OCTPOXXHOW CTEHbl C BOCEMbIO OalUHSMW, NPU3BAHHOW OXBaTUTb
BCHO rOpOAcCKyto 3acTporky. OgHako B CBSAI3M C OTCYTCTBMEM ANS
ropoga pearnibHOW Yrpo3sbl, CTPOUTENbCTBO (PAKTUYECKN He Obino
3aBepweHo. OcTaTkn obBeTwWwaBlWmWX AepeBsHHbIX 060pPOHUTENb-
HbIX COOpYXeHun EHncelicka octaBannch B LIEHTpe ropoda 4o no-
Xapa 1778 roga, a otaenbHble 6allHN BHELWHEN CTEHbI U 0 Hava-
na XIX Beka.

Taknm obpasom, Bpems CyLLeCTBOBaHUS AepPeBSHHONO OCTPO-
ra-kpenoctn EHuceincka, ObiBLUIEN TMaBHOW apXUTEKTYPHOW AOMMU-
HaHTOW ropoda, oxsaTbiBaeT nepuod ¢ Hadana XVl seka (1619
rog) oo koHua XVIII Beka. B pesynbrate ytpaTtbl EHucenckom BoO-
€HHOro 3Ha4yeHns W danbHenLero ero pasBUTUS Kak TOProBo-
PEMECMIEHHOTO U aAMUHUCTPATUBHOIO LEeHTpa, 060pOHUTENbHbIE
COOpYXXEeHUS BOKpYr dapa ropoga, npuwegwme B TedyeHne XV
Beka B yrnafokK, He BOCCTaHaBNMBarnuchb.

B teyeHnne XVII — XVIII BB. EHNCeNnck ABNAncsa KpynHbIM Me-
Tannypruyeckmm LeHTpom. B 1765 rogy B ropoge HacuuTbiBarocCh



42 xy3Huubl. Cneuynanuctel B o6nactv metannoobpaboTku (Ky3He-
Ubl, NyLwKapu, OpOHHMKKN, NUTENLLMKIN) XU BOONb pekn MenbHnY-
HOW, rae Gbinn pacnonoXeHbl 4ECATKA FOPHOB U Ky3HWLL.

B koHue 1760 — Hayane 1770 rr. cywectBoBan NpPoOeKT pery-
NApPHOM nepennaHMpoBkM EHMcencka. HecmMoTpsa Ha TO, 4YTO 3TOT
nnaH He ObiN YTBEPXKAEH LieHTpasibHbIM NPaBUTENbCTBOM, Fopos
3acTpavBancs B COOTBETCTBMM C HUM. Tonbko noxap 1778 roga, B
pesynbTaTe KOTOPOro BbIropena 3HaunTeNlbHag 4acTb FOpOOCKON
3aCTPONKM, MO3BONUIT HayaTb MpakTuyeckne paboTbl MO nepeycT-
ponctey ropoga. B pesynbtate Heé ObiIM cnpsAMAeHbl MHOrne
ynuubl, cos3gaHa obwwupHas nnowadb, Kotopas AofmkHa Obina
NpUMbIKaTb K 3anpoeKkTMpOBaHHOMY 3aaHui0 MocTMHOro aABopa.

Bonpoc o cTpouTensctBe kKameHHoro FoctuHoro asopa B EHu-
cencke NogHMMarncs LeHTparnbHbIM NpaBuTenbLCTBOM € koHua XVII
Beka, 0gHaKo Tonbko B 1770-X IT. Ha4anocb CTPOMTENBLCTBO 3TOrO
Komnriekca. ToYHOe Bpemsi coopyxeHus ocTuHoro asopa B EHu-
CeliCke He M3BECTHO, O4YEeBWOHO CTpouTenbHble paboTbl BENUCH B
1770 — 1780-x rr. [ocTMHbLI ABOp MNpeacTaBnsan cobon eauHbIn
KOMMMEKC OOHO3TaXHbIX NaBok (Bcero 112), pacnonoXeHHbIX BO-
Kpyr npsiMoyronebHon nnowaaun pasmepom 50 Ha 70 meTpoB. Ybl
ABopa 6bIny cKoLeHbl, Npy obLen NPAMOyrofnibHon opme nnaHa
komnnekca. KOxHbIn hacan, BbIXOAMBLUMA K TOProBOW nroLiagw,
uMen B cepeanHe BOpPOTa C HAACTPOEHHbIM Had HUMU BTOPbIM
aTaxxoM. Bcé coopyxeHue 6o oopMneHo B cTure 6apokko -
aToro nepuoga. B koHue 1820 roga 3gaHue NocTuHOro geopa nog-
BEPrnocb 3HauYMTesNbHOW nepecTponke. Hag cpegHen YacTblo HX-
Horo dpacaga 6bin Bo3BedEH TpeTuih gapyc. O4yeBuaHO, B aTO Xe
BpeEMsl Hag CpedHMMM YacTAMU KOXKHOMO M CeBepHOro dacagos
34aHNS NOSBUNUCH TpeyronbHble (PpOHTOHLI. B aTo Bpems, B 3a4a-
HuM FoCTMHOrO ABOpa, NOMUMO TOProOBbIX 3aBeAEeHUN NnomeLlancs
ropogoson cya. Bmecte ¢ Bo3BegeHMeM [[OCTMHOrO gsopa, B ce-
peanHe XVIII — Hayane XIX BB. B EHMCelCKe Hayanocb akTMBHOE
CTPOMTENBLCTBO rPaXKAaAHCKMX KaMeHHbIX 3aaHui. Haubonee 3a-
METHbIMW U3 HUX BbInK, Tak Ha3biBaeMbl «[JoM BOeBOAbI», BO3BE-
OéHHbIN B 1770-X rT., ABYX3TaxHoe 30aHne «gomMma EBceeBa» (KOH.
1770-x — Ha4. 1780-x rr.) — B 9T0T nepuog EHncenck Bxogun B ge-
CATKy nyywmnx ropogos Poccun. CornacHo nepenuncu 1763 roga, B
EHucericke HacuuTbiBanocb okono 4000 xuTernen.
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Yeniseisk in the 18th century

By the end of the 17th century, according to Nikolay Spafary,
in a stockaded town there were already 500 smallholding buildings.
However the fire in 1703 destroyed all governmental, administra-
tive and commercial buildings as well as churches and considera-
ble part of a housing estate. During 1704—1705 the towers and the
walls of the fortress were restored.

According to the provincial reform of 1708 Yeniseisk became a
district town of the Siberian province. The same year an experi-
enced bricklayer Fedot Merkuryevich Chaika was sent to Yeniseisk
from Tobolsk, in 1712 he built the Yeniseisk's first stone church —
Epiphany Cathedral which has not come down our time, only its
bell tower has remained. The image of the temple of monastery of
the Holy Transfiguration, founded in 1731, is now the initial stage
of stone construction of Yenisei Siberia.

In 1719, when Russia was divided into 50 provinces, Yeniseisk
became the center of one of them. In the early 1730s, the town ex-
perienced another major fire that destroyed four of the eight towers
of the "small town" and the Church of the Resurrection. In 1733 the
construction of the new town wall with eight towers urged to cover
entire urban development began. However, in the absence of a
real threat to the town, construction was not actually completed.
The decayed remains of wooden fortifications of Yeniseisk were in
the centre of the town before the fire of 1778, and several towers of
the outer wall remained up to the beginning of the XIX century

Thus, the existence of the wooden stockaded town — fortress
of Yeniseisk, the former chief architectural dominant of the town,
covers the period from the beginning of the XVII century (1619) to
the end of the XVIII century. As a result of loss by Yeniseisk of mili-
tary value and its further development as trade and craft and ad-
ministrative center, the defensive structures around a town core
which fell within the 18th century into decay were not restored.

During the XVII — XVIII centuries Yeniseisk was the largest
metallurgical center. In 1765 in the town there were 42 blacksmith
shops. Experts in the field of metal working (blacksmiths, gunners,
armorers, casters) lived along the river Melnichnaya, where dozens
of horns and blacksmith shops were located.
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At the end of 1760 — the beginning of 1770 there was a project
of regular re-planning of Yeniseisk. Despite the fact that this plan
was not approved by the central government, the town was built in
accordance with it. Only the fire of 1778, which burned a consider-
able part of urban development, made it possible to start practical
work on the reconstruction of the town. As a result of it many
streets were straightened, the extensive area which should adjoin
the designed building of Gostiny dvor was created.

The question of construction of stone Gostiny dvor in
Yeniseisk was brought up by the central government since the end
of the 17th century, however only in the 1770s the construction of
this complex began. The exact time of a construction of Gostiny
dvor in Yeniseisk is not known, obviously construction works were
was carried out in 1770 — 1780s.

Gostiny Dvor was a single complex of one-storey shops (of
112) arranged around a rectangular square of 50 by 70 meters in
size. The corners of the yard had been beveled with a general rec-
tangular shape plan of the complex. The southern facade, fronted
by a sales area, in the middle had a gate with the second floor
which was built over them. The whole structure was decorated in
the Baroque style of the period. At the end of 1820 the building of
Gostiny dvor was undergone to considerable restructuring. Above
the central part of the southern facade the third tier was built. Ob-
viously, in the same time over the middle parts of the southern and
northern facades of the building triangular pediments appeared. At
this time in the building of Gostiny dvor the policeman court was
located in addition to trade institutions. Together with construction
of Gostiny dvor, in the middle of XVIII — the beginning of the 19th
centuries in Yeniseisk the active construction of civil stone build-
ings began. The most noticeable of them were, the so-called
"House of the voevode" built in the 1770s, the two-storeyed build-
ing of "Evseev's house" (late 1770s — Early 1780s) — during this
period Yeniseisk was included in the top ten best cities of Russia.
According to the census of 1763 in Yeniseisk there were about
4,000 inhabitants.
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BorosiBneHcknm co6op
Appec: nep. NoxapHein, 1.

B 1625 r. 3a npegenamm ocTpora Ha 3anagHon ctopoHe bbina
BbICTPOEHAa [AepeBsiHHas Ha KaMeHHOM noaknete borosBneHckas
uepkoBb. OagHako B 1703 rogy Bo Bpems 60MbLIOro noxapa gepe-
BSHHbI BorosiBneHckmun cobop 6bin ytpadeH. B 1708 rogy npu-
ObiBlWwMM B EHucelrick n3 Tobonbcka MOCKOBCKMM MacTepoM Peno-
ToM Yanmkon Obin 3anoxeH KaMeHHbI borosiBneHckuii cobop,
CTPOUTENBLCTBO KOTOPOro Gbifio okoHYeHo B 1712 rogy. OyeBngHo,
B 1737 rogy K xpamy C npaBol CTOPOHbI ObIN caenaH BeeaeHckuin
npugen; okorno 1750 roga 6bin coopyXéH npuaen Bo nma Ceprus
PapoHexckoro yynoteopua; okono 1760 roga Obin COOPYXEH XO-
NoAHbIN NpUaenbHbIM Xpam Bo UMs cBAaTUTena Hukonas, pacnona-
raBlnnca nog konokonbHewn. Nocne noxapa 1778 roga, B xooe
KoToporo cobop noctpagan, B 1779-1780 rr. k cobopy Oblnn npu-
CTPOEHbl OBYXATaXHble KaMeHHble nanatku. [locne 3aBeplueHus
dopMMpoBaHMS apxXUTEKTypHoro obnunka borosiBneHckoro cobopa
OH SABnAn cobolr BbICOKOE COOPYXEHME: YETbIPEXbAPYCHasA KOMo-
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KOMbHA YCTPOEHa Kak BOCbMEpPUK Ha YeTBEepUKe, NepeKkpbITbI Ky-
MOfioM, KOTOpPbIA BblN yBEHYaH pUrypHbiM rinyxumMm 6apabaHynkom
Cc GapoyYHbIM WNUIIEM Ha KpyMHOM si6roke. Bo BTOpom aTaxe Ko-
NOKONbHM ObIN YCTPOEH NpuaenbHbIN XpaMm, ancuga KoToporo onu-
panacb Ha cBof Tpane3Hon. Apyc 3BOHa Obin NOAYEPKHYT LUMPO-
KMMUK nosicamu opmn3oB ¢ GanscuHamm, a ero rpaHu 3aBepLuanumcb
NONYKPYrnbiM1 (PPOHTOHYMKaAMK, YeTbIpe M3 KOTOPbIX, pacnosno-
)KEHHble MO CTOPOHaM CBeTa UMENK Kpyrible Npoémbl. MoBbIweH-
Hble 00 BbEMBbI BOKOBBLIX NPUAENOB ObINM NEPEKPLITLI CBOAAMM: HOX-
HbIA — KPECTOBbLIM, CEBEPHbIN — KYNOSIbHbIM U UMENM OKHa BTOPOrO
cBeTa: BOCbMUIPaHHOE Ha KXXHOM U NPAMOYrofibHOE C fy4KOBbIM
3aBepLUeHneM Ha ceBepHoM dhacage. lNbiwHOe aekopaTuBHoe y6-
paHCcTBO (pacagoB cobopa nmerno nosgHee aHanorn B agekope Boc-
KpeceHckon Lepksu. B 1826 roay Bokpyr cobopa 6bina coopykeHa
KaMeHHas orpaja Ha BbICOKOM KMPMMYHOM LIOKOSIe, COCTOSBLUAsA U3
YeTbIPEXYronbHbIX CTONGOB M MeTannMyecknx peléTok. Ha 3a-
nagHOM y4yacTke orpafbl, HaNnpPOTUB BXOAAa B LIEPKOBb, HAXOOUSTUCH
BOpOTa B BMAE OBYX KUPMUYHbIX MUITOHOB C apOYHbIM MPOE3L40M.
Ha roxxHOM yyacTke orpagpl 6binia pacnonoxeHa kanuTka.

B BborosiBneHckoM cobope umenucb 6ubnuoTteka, YntanbHs,
roe coBepllanncb CBETCKME U PEenUrMo3Hble YTEeHUs, ycTpauBa-
nuce  GnaroTBopuTenbHble  MeponpuaTua. M3 OOKYMEHTOB
cnegyeT, 4TO WMEHHO 3decb Mo 6Gonbwen dactm pe-
TMCTPUPOBANMCh akTbl poXaeHus, bpakocoyeTaHns u cMepTu.

BorosiBneHckni xpam npeactaBnsan OAuvH U3 nyudlwmx 6apou-
HbIX 06pa3uoB cnMbupckoro 3oa4yecTsa, xapakrepHoro anga XVIl B.,
oTnuyancsa cBoeobpasHbiM KOMMO3ULMOHHBIM peELUeHNEM, HaCbI-
LLIeHHOCTb 1 Benukonenuem gekopa. OH 3aHMMan uUeHTpanbHoe
MeCTO B nNaHopame ropoga, Bo3Bhilaschk Hag 6eperom EHuces.

The Epiphany Cathedral

In 1625 a wooden the Church of the Epiphany on a stone
basement was built outside a stockaded town on the western side.
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However, in 1703 during the great fire wooden Epiphany Cathedral
was lost. In 1708 the Moscow master Fedot Chaika who arrived in
Yeniseisk from Tobolsk was laid a stone Epiphany Cathedral which
construction was com-
pleted in 1712. Obvious-
ly, in 1737 the
Vvedensky side-altar
was made on the right
side to the temple; about
1750 the side-altar for
the sake of the wonders-
worker Sergey of
Radonezh was built;
about 1760 the cold
side-altar temple in the
name of the prelate
Nikolay which was located under a bell tower was built. After a fire
in 1778, during which the cathedral was damaged, in the 1779-
1780 two-storeyed stone tents were added to the cathedral. After
completion of the formation of the architectural appearance of the
Epiphany Cathedral it was a high construction: the four-level bell
tower is arranged as an octagon on the quadrangle, covered with a
dome which was topped with a figured blank dome-drum with a
baroque spire on large “ap-
ple” (decorative detail of the
completion of the spire in the
form of a ball). On the second
floor of a bell tower the side-
altar temple was constructed,
its apse based on the vault of
the refectory. The tier of bells
was emphasized with a broad
belt of friezes with the balus-
ters, and its sides ended with
semi-circular pediments, four
of which located at the sides had round openings. Increased
amounts of the side aisles were covered with vaults: the southern
one with cross one, the northern one with a dome and had a win-
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dow of the second light: octagonal on the southern facade and rec-
tangular with a bow-shaped end of the northern one. Later the
magnificent decorative furniture of the facades of the cathedral had
analogs in a decor of the Church of the Resurrection. In 1826 the
stone fencing on a high brick basement consisting of quadrangular
columns and metal lattices was built around the cathedral. On the
western site of the fencing, opposite the entrance to the church,
there were gates in the form of two brick pylons with an arch gate-
way. On the southern section of the fencing a gate was located.

In the Epiphany Cathedral there was a library, a reading room
where secular and religious readings were made, charity events
were organized. Records show that this is where most acts of the
birth, a wedding and death were registered.

The Epiphany Cathedral was one of the best samples of Sibe-
rian baroque architecture typical of the eighteenth century differed
in a peculiar composite solution, a saturation and magnificence of
a decor. It took the central place in the town panorama, overlook-
ing the shore of the Yenisei.

BockpeceHckas uepkoBb. 1735 — 1747 rr.
Agpec: yn. JlenuHa, 104

Eweé B XVII Beke, 1651 rogy, B EHncelcke Bbinia NOCTpoeHa
nepeBsiHHasa BockpeceHckas uepkoBb. [ocTpolika npor3Boanniach
«nocaackmm 4enosekom» W. BykmHbIM Ha MOXepTBOBAHUS XUTE-
nen EHucencka n gpyrux ropogoB. OHa npeacrtasnana cobomn
LWaTPOBLIM XpaM B BUae 4YeTBepuka C rpaHEHHOM anTapHoOW ancu-
AoN 1 npupybom € 3anagHOW CTOPOHbI, FAe Haxoawuncs TEnnbln
nputeop. B koHue XVII Beka Hag 6okoBbiMM npupybamu 6binm
HaACTPOEHbI rMaBkn ¢ KpecTaMmu. [lepeBsiHHas LepkoBb Bockpece-
Hust normbna B noxape 1703 roga. B 1704 rogy Ha e€ mecTe Gbina
nocTpoeHa HoBas AepeBsiHHaa BockpeceHckas LepKoBb, No3gHee
(8 1714 rogy) pononHeHHas npuaenbHbIM XpaMoM MKOHbI KasaH-
ckon boromatepu. B 1727 rogy BockpeceHckasi LepKOBb BHOBb
cropena. Ha mecte cropeslen LepKkBuM BHOBb Oblnia BbICTpOEHa
AepeBsiHHas LepKkoBb BO UMs Bockpecenus MocnogHa. OHa umena
Hebonblne pasmepbl M nNpeacTaenana cobon nNpocTenwmin no
dopMe xpaMm KreTcKoro Tuna. dToT Xpam npocTtosan go 1747 roga,
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Korga Ha ero mecte Obina Bo3BeAeHa KaMeHHasi LepkoBb. KameH-
Hast BockpeceHckas uepkoBb Obina 3anoxeHa B 1735 rogy B He-
CKOSTbKMX CaXKeHAX K ceBepy OT AeWCTBOBAaBLUEro AepeBSHHOro
xpama. CTpouTenbCTBO KaMEHHOW LiepkBWM 3aBepuunnocb B 1747
rogy. B 1757 rogy k BockpeceHckon uepku Gbin NPpUCTPOEH Npu-
aenbHbI Xxpam bnaroeeweHna. B cepeanHe 1760-x r. Havanocb
CTPOMTENBLCTBO LIEPKOBHOM KOMOKOMbHW. KONMoKonbHA npeactas-
nana cobon mMaccuBHLIM BOCbMEPUK Ha YyeTBepuke. B 1773 roay K
BockpeceHcKom LepKBU C HOXKHOW CTOPOHbI 34aHUS ObiiT MPUCTOEH
ewé oauH xpam — BO UMs MKOHbI KasaHckonm Goromatepu. [Npu
CTpouTenbCcTBE 3TOro Npugena boina YyacTMyHo pasobpaHa HkHas
CTeHa TpanesHOM rMaBHOro xpama, C YCTPONUCTBO BMECTO Heé nu-
JNIOHa, Ha KOTOpPbIN ONMpanucb CBogYaTble KOHCTPYKUMKW. Takom xe
NUNOH BbiN YCTPOEH M NPU COOPYXEHUM CeBepHoro npugena. Ap-
XUTEKTYpHasi KoMnosuuusa obomx npuaenos B LENOM NoBTopsna

KOMMO3MUMIO aHanornyHblx npuaenos borosasneHckoro cobopa.
CoxpaHunuce ynomuHaHua o cyuwectsosaHun ¢ XVIII Beka ewé
OfOHOro npuaenbHoro xpama y BockpeceHCcKoM LepkBuM — Xpama
MoaHHa Borocrosa. B 1859 rogy no npoekTy KpacHOSIPCKOro ro-
poACKOro apxmTtektopa buTioukoro npu Bxoge B LEpPKOBb C 3anaj-
HOWM CTOPOHbI BbiNa cCoopyXeHa ABYXaTaXHasa KaMeHHas nanartka C
nectHuuamu B npmngen NoanHa borocnosa. B koHue XVIII — Hava-
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ne XIX B. Bokpyr BockpeceHckol Lepksu bbina BbICTpOEHa Kame H-
Hasi orpaga B cTune 6apokko.

CoxpaHuBLlunincs o6bem xpama € NONyKPYrron antapHOW an-
cngon BockpeceHckon uepkBu B EHucelncke siBnsieTcda namaTHU-
KOM KyrnbTOBOW apxuTeKkTypbl BTOpon YetBepTn XVIII Beka, ogHum
N3 Nyymnx nNpounsBedeHnin cnbmpckoro 3o44ecTBa, BbIMONTHEHHbBIM
B dopMax «ypanbCkoro Gapokko»; oTnmMyaeTcsa pasHoobpasvem n
HapAOHOCTLIO NpUMeHaeMbIX hopm ybpaHcTBa hacagos, 3aMblka-
eT C BOCTOKa NaHopaMy LieHTparibHOM YacTu ropoaa.

The Church of the Resurrection. 1735 = 1747 rr.

In the 17th century, in 1651 a wooden Church of the Resurrec-
tion was con-
structed in
Yeniseisk.  The
construction was
carried out by
tradeperson
I. Bukin on the
donations of the
inhabitants of
Yeniseisk and
other cities. It
was a tent tem-
ple in the form of
a quadrangle with
a faceted altar apse and a butt joint on the west side where there
was a warm church porch. At the end of the 17th century above the
side butt joints domes with crosses were built. The wooden Church
of the Resurrection was lost in the fire of 1703. In 1704 on its place
a new wooden Church of the Resurrection, later (in 1714) added
with the side-altar temple of an icon of the Kazan Mother of God
was built. In 1727 the Church of the Resurrection burned down
again. On the place of the burned-down church a wooden church
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in the name of the Resurrection was built again. It had small sizes
and was a simple form temple of klet’ (cage) type. This temple
stood until 1747, when a stone church was built in its place. A
stone Church of the Resurrection was founded in 1735 a few yards
to the north of the existing wooden church. The construction of a
stone church came to an end in 1747. In 1757 to the Church of the
Resurrection the side-altar temple of the Annunciation was at-
tached. In the middle of the 1760s the construction of a church bell
tower began. The bell tower was a massive octagon on the quad-
rangle. In 1773 one more temple — for the sake of an icon of the
Kazan Mother of God was decent to the Church of the Resurrec-
tion from south side of the building. During the construction of this
side-altar the southern wall of a refectory of the main temple was
dismantled, instead of it a pylon, on which vaulted structure was
based, was installed. The same pylon was constructed in the con-
struction of the northern side-altar. The architectural composition of
both side-altars in general repeated the composition of similar side-
altars of the Epiphany Cathedral. References of existence since
the 18th century of one more side-altar temple at the Church of the
Resurrection — St. John the Evangelist's temple have remained. In
1859 according to the project of the Krasnoyarsk city architect
Bityutsky a two-storeyed stone tent with stairs to the chapel of St.
John the Evangelist was built at the entrance to the church on the
west side. At the end of 18 — the beginning of the 19th century
around the Church of the Resurrection the stone fencing in ba-
rogue style was built.

The remained temple volume with a semicircular altar apse of
the Church of the Resurrection in Yeniseisk is a monument of cult
architecture of the second quarter of the XVIII century, one of the
best works of the Siberian architecture made in the forms of "the
Ural baroque"; differs in a diversity and elegance of the forms used
in the decoration of the facades, closes a panorama of the central
part of the city from the east.
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Cnaco-lpeobpaxxeHCKMN MY>XCKOM MOHACTbIpb
Appec: yn. Paboue-KpecTtbsHckasa, 101-103

Komnnekc Cnaco-lpeobpaxeHCKoro MoHaAcTbIpsi 3aHuMaeT
BEPLLMHY U HOXHbIE CKITOHbI XONMa B UCTopuyeckon Yyactu EHncen-
cKa.

B 1592 rogy Ha BbLICOKOM XONIME Heganeko OT ropoga noce-
nunca nHok Tumocpen NBaHoB, UckaBwnii yeamHeHus. MNocteneH-
HO BOKPYr Hero obpasyeTcd MoHalleckass obwmHa n B 1642 rogy
MOHACTbIpb NONy4Ynn yTBepXaeHue ot TobonbCKkoro apxmenuckona
epacuma. NepBbIM HacToaTenem ctan urymeH Bapnaam.

MoHacTbIpto ObInIM NoXanoBaHbl 3eMMK, B €ro X035NCTBE Ha-
XOAUNNCL BETPsiHble MESbHULbI, COMsHblEe BapHWLUbI, MOHaxXU 3a-
HAManucb pbIGHOW NnoBnen, Ho goxodbl obutenu Obinn HebonMb-
LWIMMW 1 JOMroe BpeMs BCe NOCTPOMKM Bbinn AepeBAHHbIMU.

KameHHbin Cnacckun xpam 6bin 3anoxeH B 1731 rogy m oc-
BsLeH B 1756 rogy. OH HebonNbLUOK U paccynTaH Ha HEMHOroOYMC-
NeHHyo 6paTUio MOHACTbLIPS.

Paamepbl cobopa 6binn 0THOCUTENBHO HEBEMUKN, YTO OOBAC-
HSANOCb HEBOMbLUMM YMCIIOM NPUXOXaH 1 BpaTum MoHacTeips. Mpu
HebGonbLwon nnowaan oH 6bin 4OBOMBHO BOMbLIOK BbICOTHI. Tpa-
ONUMOHHBIN XpaMm - «BOCbMEPUK Ha YeTBEPUKEY, C OBLLUMPHONM Tpa-
nesHon u AByms npuaenamu. [ekopaTvBHoe ybGpaHCTBO cobopa


https://ru.wikipedia.org/wiki/1592_%D0%B3%D0%BE%D0%B4
https://ru.wikipedia.org/wiki/1642_%D0%B3%D0%BE%D0%B4
https://ru.wikipedia.org/wiki/%D0%93%D0%B5%D1%80%D0%B0%D1%81%D0%B8%D0%BC_(%D0%9A%D1%80%D0%B5%D0%BC%D0%BB%D1%91%D0%B2)
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ObINO 3HauUMTEnNbHO npouwe, Yyem odopmneHne borosBneHcKoro
cobopa n BockpeceHckon uepksu. B 1805 rogy gnsa Cnacckoro
xpama 6bin ycTpoeH npugen Bo umsa Ceatoro Mnbn. B TeveHue
1780-1800-x rr. B Cnaco-llpeobpaxxeHCKoOM MoHacTblpe Obinn
BO3BeEeHbl kaMeHHble CBATble BOpOTa C HaABPaTHOM LEPKOBbLIO
BO uma 3axapusa n EnnsaeseThbl ¢ npugenamm: ¢ KXXHOW CTOPOHbI —
B 4ecTb npecesaTon boropoamupl — Bcex ckopOswmx pagoctu, €
cesBepHoun — mutpononuTta MockoBsckoro u Bcesi Pycn (1795-1822),
napagHas 4YacTb orpafbl U HacToATeNbCKMM kopnyc. Cnacckuin Mo-
HaCTbIpb 3aHMMan HaropHyl 4acTb ropoga. 3axapbeBckasi Hafa-
BpaTHasa LEepKoBb MMena C OBYX CTOPOH OTKPbITble AepeBSAHHbIe
ranepeun, nosgHee ytpadeHHble. B 1859 rogy Ha mecTe ObiBLIMX
ranepen 6bINn NocTpoeHbl GokoBble Npugensl. og uepkoBblo, C
0benx CTOPOH BOPOT CYLLECTBOBANM ABYXATaXHble NanaTtku, 3aHs-
Tble HacTosiTeNneM MOHacTbIPS.

Bce, uTo yueneno oT MOHacTbIpd, — 3TO 34aHMe Xpama, Ke-
NerHbIn Kopnyc, a Takke dparMeHT HaaBpaTHOW LIEPKBU N Kpacu-
Berwasg orpaga. Hambonee xopoLwo COXpaHUICS HAaCTOATENbCKUIA
kopnyc (1794-1796). Ha ceBepHON CTeHe yKpenrneHa memopuanb-
Hasi gocka o npebbiBaHMM B MoHacTbipe aekabpucta H.C. Bobpu-
wesa-MNywkmHa (1800-1871). Okono 3 NeT OH NPOXWN B MpaYyHOW
Kenbe, B pe3ynbTate 4yero ncuxuveckn sabonen. HbiHe B kenbe
BOCCTaHOBMeHa ob6CTaHOBKa TOro BpeMeHW. B KpoOxOTHOM KOMHa-
TYLWKE CTOUT MeTannuyeckasa KpoBaTb C OXarnkon COSOMbl U BET-
XM 0OesnioM, AepeBsHHAsA CKaMbs U CTOM, CYHOYYOK CO ckapbom,
Ha cTone nexart TP paspeLleHHble K YTEHWUIO CBALLEHHbIE KHUMN, B
yrny y obpasos roput namnaga.

MoHacTbIpckas orpaga ctpounacb ¢ 1789 no 1796 r. n oxsa-
ThiBasia BOCTOYHYIO WU CEBEPHYIO YacTu Tepputopun. N3-3a HexeaT-
K/ AeHer nofoBMHa orpagbl ocTanacb HeAoCTpOeHHOW. CroXeH-
Hast U3 KMpnu4a cTeHa MMeeT BOMHOOOpasHble o4YepTaHusa U Cny-
XWUT KOMMO3ULMOHHBIM M CBA3YHOLWMM 3BEHOM BCero aHcambns,
TUNUYHBIM NPUMEPOM cnbUpckom MoHacTbipckon orpaabl XVIII B. B
B6apoyHbix opmax. CpedHsa TonwmHa KupnuyHom orpagbl — 60
cM. [InrvHa coxpaHeHHoM YacTtu — okono 170 m.

Cnacckni MoHacTbipb B EHMcelncke £BRsieTCA MCTOPUKO-
KYNbTYPHBLIM U apXUTEKTYPHbIM NaMATHUKOM cepeanHbl XVIII — Ha-
yana XIX BB., MHTEPECHbIM MPMMEPOM apPXUTEKTYPHOro aHcambns.
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Bnarogaps cBoemMy BO3BbILLEHHOMY MOMOXEHWUIO, HA Bogopasaene
ropoAckoro naHgwadTa BuaeH B Kpyrosom naHopame EHucericka.
C 1990 r. BEOeTCS BOCCTAHOBEHME MOHACTbLIPA.

The monastery of Holy Transfiguration
(the Spaso-Preobrazhensky monastery)

The complex of the Spaso-Preobrazhensky monastery oc-
cupies the top and southern slopes of the hill in the historic part of
Yeniseisk.

In 1592 a monk Timofey Ilvanov, seeking seclusion, settled
on a high hill near the town. Gradually the monastic community
formed around him, and in 1642 the monastery was granted the
approval from the Tobolsk Archbishop Gerasim. The first Father
Superior was the hegumen Barlaam.

Land was granted to the monastery and in its farm there were
wind mills, salt works, the monks were engaged in fishing, but the
income of the monastery was small and for a long time all the
buildings were made of wood.

Stone Spasskiy Cathe-
dral was founded in 1731 and
consecrated in 1756. It is
small and designed the small
number of the monastery
brotherhood.

The sizes of the cathe-
dral were rather small that
was explained by a small
number of parishioners and
brotherhood of the monas-
tery. Having a small area it
was quite a great height. A
traditional temple: "octagon
on the quadrangle" with a
vast refectory and two side-
altars. Decorative furniture of the cathedral was much simpler than
the design of Epiphany Cathedral and the Church of the Resurrec-
tion. In 1805 for church of the Saviour the side-altar for the sake of
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Saint Illya was built. During the 1780-1800th in the monastery of
Holy Transfiguration (the Spaso-Preobrazhensky monastery) stone
Holy gate with gateway church in a name Zachary and Elizabeth
with side-altars were built: on the southern side — in honor of the
blessed Virgin of Consolation of All Who Sorrow, on the northern
one — the Metropolitan of Moscow and all Russia (1795-1822), a
front part of the fencing and the prior's case. The Spassky monas-
tery occupied the mountainous part of the town. The Zakharyevsky
gateway church had open wooden galleries from two sides, later
they were lost. In 1859 on the place of the former galleries side-
altars were constructed. Under the church on both sides of gate
there were two-storeyed tents occupied by the prior of the monas-
tery.

All that remained of the monastery is a building of the temple,
a cell housing, as well as a fragment of the gateway church and
the most beautiful fencing. The rectory building (1794-1796) is the
most well-preserved. On the northern wall a memorial plague
about the stay in the monastery of the Decembrist N. S.
Bobrishchev -Pushkin
(1800-1871) hangs.
He lived in a gloomy
cell for about 3 years
therefore he mentally
got sick. Nowadays in
the cell the situation of
that time is restored. In
the tiny room there is a
metal bed with an arm-
ful of straw and a
shabby blanket, a wooden bench and a table, a trunk with belong-
ings, on the table there are three sacred books allowed for reading,
in the corner at images the icon lamp is lit.

The monastic fencing was under construction from 1789 to
1796 and covered eastern and northern parts of the territory. Be-
cause of shortage of money a half of the fencing was left unfin-
ished. The wall put from a brick has wavy shape and serves as a
composite and a link of the whole ensemble, a typical example of a
Siberian monastic fencing of the 18th century in baroque forms.
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The average thickness of the brick fencing is 60 cm. The length of
the preserved part is about 170 m.

The Spassky monastery in Yeniseisk is a historical and cultur-
al and architectural monument of the middle of XVIII — the begin-
nings to the 19th centuries, an interesting example of an architec-
tural ensemble. Due to its elevated position on the watershed of
the urban landscape it can be seen in a circular panorama of
Yeniseisk.

Since 1990 restoration of the monastery is carried out.

Tpouukas uepkoBb. 1772-1782 rr.
Appec: yn.lNepeHcoHa, 34

B 1773 rogy Ha mecTe npuvwlelen B BETXOCTb AePEBSHHON
uepksn Gblna NoCTpoeHa KameHHas Tpouukasi LepKOBb, SABMSIB-
LWaACs O4HUM M3 NyYLINX NPOU3BEAEHUN KEHUCEWCKOW LLKOSbI» C
HACbILWEHHbIM U CTUNINCTUYECKN eOVHBbIM YOpaHCTBOM ddacagos.

LlepkoBb cTpounacb Ha HeOOMbLUOW BO3BbLILLEHHOCTU KakK Npu-
X0fcKasi Ha MecTe cknagpiBatoLenca Hoson bapabuHckon crnobo-
abl. K uepken Obinu npuctpoe-
Hbl OOKOBble NPUAENbI: HXKHbIN
— BO nmsi CpeteHus 'ocnogHs,
cpegHun — Bo ums Cesatom
Tpovubl 1 CEBEPHBIN — BO UMS
NKOHbI Boxben martepu «XKu-
BOHOCHbIN UCTOYHMKY.

OT uepkBM coxpaHurcs
Tonbko 1-i aTax, GoraTo yKpa-
WEHHbIM  MenKonpounbHbLIM
OEKOpPOM M3 neKanbHOro Kup-
nuya.

B uepkoBHONM orpage Obin
noxopoHeH paekabpuct A.N.
Axybosmd. B 1845r.  ero,
©onbHOro, NpMBE3NN C NpUMcKa
obLecTBa 30/10TOMNPOMBILLIIEH-
HUKoB «EpMaky, 4ToObl Ha Apyron AeHb OTNpaBuTb B KpacHosipck.
Ho oo yTpa OH He JOXWil, CKOHYaBLUMCb B EHNCENCKON BOoMbHULLE.
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Axkyb6oBny Gbin xopowo 3Hakom ¢ W.IM. KbiTMaHOBbIM, CambiM
BNMATENbHbIM 4YenoBekoM B EHMCeNCcKe, KOTOPbIM MPEeKoHSNCs
nepen 3HaHMsMn AkybGoBu4a, ero JIMYHOCTbIO, HEOObIYaNHOWM YecT-
HOCTbIO.

Tpovukasa LepKoBb ABNSNach BblAaloWUMCS NaMSATHUKOM ap-
xutekTypbl Cubupn XVIII Beka.

Trinity Church. 1772-1782 rr.

In 1773 on the site of the wooden church which had fallen into
decay a stone Trinity Church, which was one of the best works of
“the Yenisei school” with a rich and stylistically unified decoration
of facades, was built. The church was under construction on the
small hill as parish one on the place of the developing new

Barabinsk settlement. To the church some side side-altars were
added: southern — for the sake of Candlemas, middle — for the sa-
ke of the Holy Trinity and northern — in the name of an icon of the
Mother of God "Life-giving Spring".

From church only the 1st floor ornated with a slimline decor
made of circle bricks has remained.

In the churchyard the Decembrist A. |. Yakubovich was buried.
In 1845 he was sick and brought from the mines of gold companies
“Ermak”. The next day he had to be send to Krasnoyarsk. But he
did not live till the morning. He died in a Yeniseisk hospital.
Yakubovich was well acquainted with I. P. Kytmanov, the most in-
fluential person in Yeniseisk who admired Yakubovich's
knowledge, his personality, extraordinary honesty.
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Trinity Church was an outstanding architectural monument of
Siberia of the 18th century.

YcneHckasa npuxoackas uepkoBb. 1793-1843 rr.
Appec: yn. Pabo4ye-KpecTtbsiHckas, 116

[ByXaTa)KHbIN YCNEHCKMM XpaM pasMellaeTcsi Ha camMOn Bbl-
COKOM TOYKE WCTOPUYECKOM 4YacTu ropoda. 34ecb Haxoamnocb
knagbuwe, a no-
ToM 6blna nporno-
xeHa popora. K
koHuy XVIII Beka,
Korga BCs 3Ta Me-
CTHOCTb Oblna yxe
3aceneHa M Hasbl-
Banacb "Harop-
HOK" 4acTbl ro-
poga, €HUCEWNCKM-
mu kynuammn E.C. n
M.C. TpeckuHbiMK
Obina Havata no-
CTporKa [OByXdTax-
HOro KamMeHHoro xpama "HwkHni" xpam, YcneHckun, 6bin ocss-
weH B 1799 rogy, "BepxHun", MNeTtponasnosckuin, — B 1818 rogy. B
1824-1843 rr. kynupl Ko6b|qub| NPUCTPOUIM C cesepa npuaensl B
ABa aTaxa (BHM3y — Tennbin CBATU-
Tens VIHHOKEeHTUS, BBEPXY — XONnoa-
Hbin  AnekcaHgpa Hesckoro). C
1990 r. uepkoBb HOCUT HasBaHWe
YcneHckuin kadbegpanbHbii cobop.

O6bEM TpPEXYaCTHOM KOMMO3M-
UMM LEepKBM BbICTPOEH "Kopabnem":
XpaMm C anTapHoW ancugown, Tpa-
nesHas W KOMOKOMbHA C NPUMBbI-
KatoLLMM BO BCHO ANMHY XpaMa 1 TpanesHoW CeBepHbIM NpuaerioM.

MoHyMeHTanbHbI 06beM 30aHNS BEHYaeT ABYXbsApPyCHas KO-
nokonbHs. CoxpaHunucb ctapble UHTEPbEPLI, B TOM YUCHE UKOHO-
cTacbl: 6apoyHble B LEpKBU, amMnupHble — B npuaenax. Yuenenu
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nonbl U3 HapAOHbIX YYrYHHbIX MAWT KPYMHOrO PUCYHKA B HUXKHEM
aTaxe cobopa.

OTa UuepkoBb C ee yHukanbHom ans Cubupm o6bemHo-
NPOCTPAHCTBEHHOW KOMMO3WLUMEN MO NpaBy CUYMTAETCA LEHHbIM
NaMATHUKOM KynbTOBOW apxuTekTypbl pybexa XVIII-XIX BB., oTpa-
3MBLUMM CMEHY [BYX CTUIEBbIX HanpaBneHnn — 6apokKo 1 Krnaccu-
unsma.

C xonokonbHWM YcneHckoro cobopa OTKpblBaeTCHA NpekpacHasi
naHopama ropojga.

The Church of the Assumption. 1793-1843 rr.

The two-storeyed
Church of the As-
sumption is placed on
the highest point of a
historical part of the
town. Here there was
a cemetery and then
the road was built. By
the end of the 18th
century when the
whole area was al-
ready populated and
was called a "moun-
tain" part of the city,
Yeniseisk merchants E.S. and P. S. Treskin began the construction
of the two-storeyed stone church. The "lower" church of the As-
sumption was consecrated in 1799, the "top" one, of Peter and
Paul, — in 1818 In 1824-1843 merchants Kobychev attached side-
altars in two floors (below — a warm one of St. Innokenti, above — a
cold one of Alexander Nevsky). Since 1990 the church is known as
the Cathedral of the Assumption (Uspensky Cathedral).

The volume of three-part composition of the church was
built in a form of a "ship": the temple with an altar apse, a refectory
and a bell tower with the northern side-altar adjoining full length of
the temple and the refectory.
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The monumental volume of the building is crowned by a
two-story bell tower. Old interiors, including iconostases have re-
mained: baroque style in the church, empire one — in side-altars.
The floors from the ornate cast-iron plates of the large drawing in
the lower level of the Cathedral are undamaged.

This Church with its unique for Siberia spatial composition
is considered to be a valuable monument of religious architecture
of the turn of XVIII-XIX centuries, which reflected a change of two
styles — Baroque and Classicism.

From the bell tower of the Cathedral of the Assumption the
splendid panorama of the town opens.

XpucTtopoxaectBeHckumn (MBepckun)
OeBnunn moHactbipb. XVIII Bek
Appec: JlennHa,100-102

XpucTtopoxaecTBeHckunin (Bepckuin) geBnymMini MOHaCTbIpb OC-
HoBaH B 1623 rogy v 3aHMMaeT o4HO 13 Hanbonee 3ameTHbIX MECT
B muctopun EHucericka. MoHacTbipb OCHOBanu npukasHble noam
npu 6ospuHe W. C. KypaknHe, no ykasy rocyaaps Muxavna ®depo-
poBuya. B namaTHOM KHUre OeBMYbLErO0 MOHACTbIpsl coobuiaeTcs,
YTO YCTpOUTENbHULENA €ro KU NepBON HacToATenbHUUEN Obina
«urymeHbs lNMapackeBa CanTblkoBa, NPOMCXOAMBLLASA OT 3HATHOrO
poga». No gpyron Bepcuwm, MNpackoBbs CanTbikoBa, NAEMsiHHULUA
BoeBoabl CanTblkoBa, BMOCNeaCTBMM cynpyra LapeBuya MBaHa
AnekceeBuya (6pata lNetpa |), copgepxanacb B MOHaAcCTbIpe Kak
CCbINibHas.

B cyuwecTtsoBaBsweM B EHucencke ¢ XVII Beka BepckoMm Mo-
HacTblpe M3HavyanbHO rfaBHbIM XpamMoM Obina AepeBsiHHAA uep-
koBb PoxgectBa Xpuctosa. B 1755 rogy Ha mecTe gepeBsiHHOM
MOHAaCTbIPCKOM LIEPKBU Hayanacb NOCTPOMKA KaMEeHHOW OBYX3Tax-
HOWM uUepkBu BO UMs PoxgectBa XpuCToBa Ha CpeacTBa eHu cen-
ckux kynuos M.U. BepeTHoBa, IN.6. WyknHa, N.®. n A.N. CkopHSa-
KoBbIX. CTpOMTENBCTBO HMXXHErO TEMSOro xpama Poxgectea Xpu-
cTtoBa ObIno 3aBepleHo B 1758 rogy. CeBeaeHus 0 BpeMeEHU 3a-
BEPLUEHNS] CTPOUTENbCTBA BEPXHEro XONIO4HOro Xpama BO MMS
Ceatutena un YygoTtsopua Hukonas otcytcTBytoT. OyeBugHo, 3710
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cobblTe nNpou3oLLio BO BpeMsi CriykeHus mutpononuta [laena
(1758-1768 rr.). HwkHWUI ceBepHbIA Npuaen

Poxpgectea boropoguubl Oblnm MOCTPOEH OAHOBPEMEHHO C
rmaBHbIMW NPECTONbHbIMU XpaMamu B 1758 roay, a BEpXHUI XO-
nogHein — Bnagumupckon boromatepun — B 1777 rogy. B 1822 rogy
Ha4anocb CTPOUTENBCTBO KXXHOMO nNpugena xpama Bo umsa Hukntbl
BennkomydeHuka, 3aBeplumBlleecs B 1828 roagy. B 1825 rogy 6bl-
no HavaTo, U yxe B cnegywowem, 1826 rogy 3akOHYEeHO CTpou-
TEeNbCTBO Mnpuaena BO MMA CBATbIX anoctonos [letpa u lMaena,
KOTOpPbIA MOMECTUI-
ca Hag Hukutckum
npugenom.  Takum
obpasom, OBYX-
aTaxHaa XpucTopo-
XOecTBeHCKasa uep-
KOBb MMena LlecTb
npugenos. Llepkosb
crodana nocpeam
MoOHacTbIps U Bbina
C TPEX CTOPOH OOHe-
CeHa KaMeHHOW or-
pagon,  COOpPYXEH-
Ho B 1873 ropay.
Xpam 6bin yKkpalleH NsaTtbio rnasamn. B HEM 6bino 9 OKOH 1 ewé 8
OKOH 6bI10 B hoHapuke. BbicoTa xpama coctaensana okono 13 ca-
XeH (okono 28 meTpoB). [lekopaTmBHOe yOpaHCTBO Xpuctopoxae-
CTBEHCKOM LEepKBM Obiflo BbINOMIHEHO B TpPagMuMaX «ypanbCKoro
Oapokko». LlepkoBb Oblnla NOCTpPOEHA B OOHON CBSA3U C KONOKOSb-
Hen, pacnonaraBlleCcs Hag MPUTBOPOM W YBEHYAHHOW BOCbMMU-
YronbHbIM KaMeHHbIM WwaTpoM. CTeHbl Xpama 1 KONOKOSbHU Bbinuv
yKpaLleHbl NosicaMy KPOHLLTENHOB, 6eryHLoB 1 6ansicuH.

B HeckonbKkux cakeHsaX OT Xpama Haxogunacb KameHHas 4ya-
COBHS, B KOTOPOW Nokouncs npax GnaxeHHoro ctapua HaHuuna.
Kpome Toro. K XprcTopoxXaeCTBEHCKOMY XpaMy OTHOCUIIachb WU Ka-
MEeHHasi YacoBHs B YecTb CB. Hukonas, pacnonarasliasicsi B nony-
BepcTe OT Xxpama Ha KysHeuyHoun ynuue.

B 1814 rogy Obin BbICTPOEH KaMEHHbIN AOM AN CryXuTenen
B lOro-3anagHoMm yrry MoHacTblpCKon Tepputopun, B 1822 rogy K
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BOCTOKY OT LlepKBWM HayaTa NOCTPOMKa KaMeHHOro 30aHus «4onon-
HUTENbHBIX Kenun», MpeBpaleHHOro 3aTeM B HaCTOATElbCKUN
Kopnyc.

B 1829 rogy no npoekty rybepHckoro apxutektopa Boukoro
COOpYXaeTca KaMeHHasi orpaga MOHaACTbIpS C LWaTpoBbIMK BalleH-
Kamu Ha yrnax. Heckonbko nosxe B ceBepo-3anagHOM Yriy noss-
NAEeTCS KaMEHHbIW Koprnyc GpaTCKMx Kenuin, BO3MOXHO, nocne no-
Xapa, YHUYTOXMBLUErO AepeBsiHHble MOHACTbIPCKME MOCTPONKN.
Tenepb [gBa KaMeHHbIX
30aHMs  COXpaHMBLLEroCs
MOHAaCTbIPCKOrO  KOMMJIEK-
ca OpUeHTUpoBaHbl Ha Oe-
per p. MenbHnyHON, a
TPeTUn — HaCTOATENbCKUN
Koprnyc — pasBuBaeT npo-
OO0NbHO-OCEBYIO OpUEHTa-
LM UCTOPUYECKOM MOHa-
CTbIPCKOW TEPPUTOPUMN.

B 1871-1872 rr. moHacTbipem Obina BbICTpOEHa HOBas Ka-
MEHHasi LepKoBb, BO nma Meepckon 6oromatepu, Ha yrny bonb-
Won 1 HukonbcKon ynuuy, U1 caM MOHacCTbIpb C 9TOFO BPEMEHU Mo-
nyyunn HammeHoBaHue Bepckoro.

BHelwHmnn obnuk uepken o6beanHnn B cebe KOMNO3ULIMOHHOE
GoraTcTBO AEKOPATMBHbBIX ANIEMEHTOB CTUMNSI 6AapPOKKO, XapakTepHO-
ro ansa XVIII seka.

Mpn mMoHacTbipe Gbina LIBEMHO-pYKOA4ENbHAsi MacTepckas u
MOHAaCTbIPCKOE AyXOBHOE YUYUnuLLeE.

B Hawwn OHW OTKpbITME MOHACTbIPS COCTOSANOCH MPU HacToNA-
TenbHULEe MOHaxuHe BapBape, koTopas npuexana B EHuceinck B
1998 r. ana ero BocctaHoBnenus. B 2002 r. Hayan gencreoBaTb
BOCCTAHOBMEHHbLIN MOHaxMHAMU BockpeceHckui xpam, BenyTcA
cnyx6bl B iIBepckon LepkBu. B HacTosiLee Bpems HaCTOATENbHU-
ua MoHacTtblps - urymenns Onumnuaga (LUmuk). MoHacTelpb Ma-
JNOYUCTIEHHBIN — 7 CecTep BMECTE C HacTOATESNbHULIEN, N3 HUX —
4 MOHaXUHU U 3 MHOKUHMN

Ha tepputopun Takke Haxoautcsa vacoBHs Ce. Bapeapbl Be-
NUKOMYYEHULLbI, NOCTPOEHHAs HECKOSbKO MneT Hasag U OCBsLEeH-
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Hasi COMUMEHHO NepBON HacTOATENbHULE BOCCTAHOBIEHHOIO MOHA-
CTbips UrymeHoe BapBape.

Nativity of Christ (Iversky) Convent. XVIlI Bek

Nativity of Christ (lversky) convent was founded in 1623 and
occupies one of the most noticeable places in the history of
Yeniseisk.

The convent was founded by mandative people at the boyar
I. S. Kurakin, under the decree of the Tsar Mikhail Fedorovich. In
the book of remembrance of the convent it is reported that "the

Mother Superior Paraskeva Saltykova

coming from a noble family" was its or-

{ ganizer and the first mother superior.

" According to another version, Praskoviya

Saltykova, a niece of the voivode

Saltykov, later a spouse of the tsarevitch

Ivan Alekseevich (brother of Peter I),
was kept in the monastery as an exile.

In the Iversky Convent existing in
Yeniseisk since the 17th century wooden
[ Church of the Nativity was initially a main
| temple. In 1755 at the expense of
Yeniseisk merchants M. |. Veretnov,
P. B. Schukin, I. F. and A. I. Skornyakov on the place of wooden
monastic church construction of stone two-storeyed church for the
sake of the Nativity of Christ began. The construction of the lower
warm Church of the Nativity was completed in 1758. Data on time
of the completion of the construction of the top cold temple for the
sake of the Prelate and Wonder-worker Nikolay are absent. Obvi-
ously, this event took place during service of the metropolitan
Pavel (1758-1768). The lower northern side-altar of Christmas of
the Virgin was constructed in 1758 simultaneously with the main
Patron Saint’'s temples, and the top cold one — the Vladimir Mother
of God — in 1777. In 1822 the construction of the southern side-
altar of the temple in the name of Nikita the Martyr, which came to
an end in 1828, began. The construction of a side-altar for the sake
of Holy apostles Pyotr and Pavel which was located over the
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Nikitsky side-altar began in 1825, and already in the next 1826 was
finished. Thus, the two-storeyed the Church of the Nativity had six
side-altars. The church stood in the middle of the monastery and
from three sides was enclosed with the stone fencing built in 1873.
The temple was decorated with five cupolas. In it there were 9 win-
dows and 8 windows were in a skylight dome. The height of the
temple was about 13 sazhens (about 28 meters). The decoration of
Church of the Nativity was made in the tradition of "Ural Baroque".
The church was built in the same connection with the bell tower,
located above the porch and topped with an octagonal stone tent.
The walls of the church and the bell tower were decorated with
belts of brackets, balusters and begunets (type of masonry in the
form of belts, forming on the surface of a wall some of triangular
indentations, alternately facing vertices upwards and downwards).

In descriptions of the convent of last centuries it was empha-
sized that the church consisting at it "is esteemed the richest in the
whole of Siberia”.

A few sazhens from the temple there was a stone chapel
where ash of the blessed elder Daniil was lain. Besides, the stone
chapel in honor of Saint Nicholas which was located half a verst
from the temple on Kuznechnaya Street also belonged to the
Church of the Nativity.

In 1814 the stone house for ministers in the southwest corner
of the monastery territory was built. In 1822 to the east of the
church the construction of the stone building of "extra cells" was
begun. Then it was turned into the Father Superior’s housing.

In 1829 on the project of the provincial architect Votsky a
stone fencing of the convent with tent turrets on the corners was
constructed. A bit later, perhaps, after the fire which destroyed
wooden monastery buildings in the northwestern corner a stone
brethren's building was built. Now two stone buildings of the re-
mained monastic complex are focused on the coast of the river
Melnichnaya, and the third one — the Father Superior's housing —
develops longitudinally axial orientation of the historical monastery
grounds.

In 1871-1872 the convent built a new stone church for the sa-
ke of the Iversky Mother of God at the corner of Bolshaya and



32

Nikolskaya streets, and the convent received Iversky's name from
now on.

The appearance of the Church combines the compositional
richness of the decorative elements of the Baroque style character-
istic of the eighteenth century.

At the convent there was a sewing and amateur workshop and
monastic seminary.

Today, the opening of the monastery took place when the
mother superior the nun Varvara came to Yeniseisk in 1998 to re-
store it. In 2002 the Church of the Resurrection restored by the
nuns begun to work, services in Iversky church are conducted.
Now the mother superior is the Mother Superior Olympiada
(Shmik). The monastery is small — 7 sisters along with the mother
superior, including 4 nuns and 3 novice nuns

On the territory there is also a chapel of St. Barbara the Great
Martyr, built a few years ago and consecrated namesake the first
superior of the restored monastery the Mother Superior Varvara.

BoeBoackun gom. 1722 r.
Agpec: yn. JlenuHa, 122

KaMeHHbI ABYX3TaXHbIA CTapuHHbBIA AOM Ha nogknete (Bbl-
rMaguMT TPEXITaXKHbIM), KBAApaTHbIA B MNMaHe, KpbiTbiA BarbMOBOM
KpbILLEN, KXHbIM WU BOCTOYHbIM (hacagamu obpalleH K rnaBHOWM
nrowaan Exncencka v yn. JleHnHa.

CpenHue 4acTtu AByx nuuesblX hbacafgoB yBEHYaHbl TPEYronb-
HbiMn ¢poHToHamn. OkHa BepxHero TpeTbero sgpyca 6onee
CTPOWHBIX NPOMNOPLNA COOTBETCTBYIOT KNAcCUYECKUM KaHOHaM, Kak
N OWTyKaTypeHHblIe CMMMeTpUYHble dacagbl. MIHTepeCcHbl BOCTOY-
Hble TPOWHbIE Y3KWE OKHa BEPXHEro aTaxa W apOYHble KpyMHble
OKHa BTOPOro sipyca.

lMomelleHNa HWXKHero aTaxa, roe pasmellanucb BoeBocKas
KaHLenapusa n ydepexgeHHoin B 1722 rogy HaaBOpPHLIW CyAd, nepe-
KPbITbl CTapMHHbIMX KOPOGOBLIMM CBOZAMM C BbICOKMMW pacna-
nybkamn. CKpOMHOE apXUTEKTYPHOE pelleHne dacagoB nogdep-
KMBaeT MOHOJIMTHYIO NMPOCTOTY 06bema, BHYLUMTENbHbLIA U CypoO-
Bbll 06SIMK MOCTPOMKW.



33

30aHne BLICTPOEHO B
CBA3M C YyuypexgeHumem B
1718 rogy EHuceinckon npo-
BMHLUMM W Ha3HayYeHWeM B
EHuncenck BoeBogon CTOMb-
HuKa ViBaHa BeppepeBckoro
(1721 rog). 310 ObINO NEp-
BOE€ KaMeHHoe 3[aHue B ro-
poge. OHO ynomuHaeTcs
C. 'MenuHbiM, MNOCETUBLLMM
Enuncenck 1734 r., nokasaHo
Ha nnaHe EHucencka XVIII
BEeKka B KOMMIEeKce BOEeBOA-
CKOro ABopa, K tory ot co6o-
pa. B koHue 1860-x rr. B 3ga-
HUX pasMecTuracb ropoackad noXxapHas 4yacTb. Torda Ha Hewm
Oblna NoCTpoeHa AepeBsaHHas KanaHya.

B 1911 sgaHve cTtano npuHagnexaTb eHWCEWUCKOMY ropof-
ckomy obuiecTBy. 34aHWe OOBOMbHO XOPOLIO COXpaHWNoch. 3a
BpeMS CBOEro CyLLLeCTBOBaHWUS OHO NepecTpanBanoch: YacTb OKOH
3aroxeHa, cpegHee OKHO 3anagHoro chacaga npesBpalleHoO B
OBepb, BXOL Ha IOKHOM hacaje y BOCTOYHOrO yrna 3amMeHeH Ha
OKOHHbIN NpoeM, caenaHbl NPUCTPONKN, yTpayeHbl CTaBHU, U3Me-
HeHbl doopMa M XapaKTep KpbIlnW, a Takke fieCTHULUA Ha BTOpOW
aTax.

Cewnyac nepBbIn 3TaX AOMa 3aHUMAKOT NPeanpuUATUS crnyxobl
ObITa, Ha BTOPOM 3Taxe HaXOOATCH Xunble KBapTUPBbI.

B uenom, XxopoLo CoXpaHMBLLUMNCSA «BOEBOACKMIA OM» B EHu-
ceincke npeacraesngeT cobon pefkuin B Cubupm npumep agMuHu-
CTpaTUBHOro 3aaHus MeTpOBCKON 3MOXu, ABNSASCb OOHUM U3 Hau-
BGonee paHHUX U PeaKUX NaMATHUKOB FPaXKAaHCKON apXMUTEKTYpbl C
WHTEPECHON KOHCTPYKTMBHOW CXEMOW U NnaHoM. BmecTte ¢ gpyru-
MU 30aHNsIMKN PopMUpYyeT aHCamMBb UCTOPUYECKOTO LieHTpa.

The voevode’s house.1722

The stone two-storeyed old house on a basement (looks like three-
storeyed), square in plan, covered with a hipped roof, the southern
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and eastern facades face the main square of Yeniseisk and Lenin
street.

The middle parts of the two front facades are topped with tri-
angular pediments. The windows of the upper third tier of more
slender proportions correspond to the classical canons as well as
the plastered symmetrical facades. The eastern threefold narrow
windows of the top floor and the arch large windows of the second
tier are of interest.

The rooms of the first floor, where the voevode’s office and in
1722 nadvorny court established in 1722, are blocked by the an-
cient barrel vault with high strikings. The modest architectural con-
cept of the facades em-
phasizes monolithic
simplicity of the volume,
impressive and severe
shape of the construc-
tion.

The building was
built in connection with
establishment in 1718 of

= —= the Yenisei province and
the appomtment of stolnik Ivan Verderevsky as a voevode to
Yeniseisk (1721). It was a first stone building in the town. It is men-
tioned by S. Gmelin who visited Yeniseisk in 1734, is shown on the
plan of Yeniseisk of the 18th century in a complex of the voevode’s
yard to the south of the cathedral. At the end of the 1860th the
town fire brigade was placed in the building. Then a wooden fire-
lookout tower was built on it.

In 1911 the building began to belong to the Yeniseisk city so-
ciety. The building has quite well preserved. During the existence it
was reconstructed: some of the windows are laid, the middle win-
dow of the western facade is turned into a door, the entrance on
the southern facade at the east corner is replaced with a window
opening, additions are made, sun blinds are lost, the form and
character of the roof and also the staircase to the second floor are
changed.
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Now the ground floor of the house is occupied by public service
enterprises, on the first floor there are residential apartments.

In general, well-preserved
"voevode’s house" in
Yeniseisk represents a rare
example of an office building
of the Peter's epoch in Sibe-
ria, being one of the earliest
and rare monuments of civil
architecture with the interest-
ing constructive scheme and
the plan. Together with other

buildings forms ensemble of the historic center.

HOowm B. N'pasHoBa. Bropas nonoBuHa XVIII Beka
Appec: yn. JleHuHa, 83

KameHHOe [OByxaTaXHOEe 3OaHue, KpbITOe >KEenesHou Balb-
MOBOW KpbILLIEN, pacnosioXXeHo Ha ObiBLUEN NOCAACKOW TeppUTOpUn

B UCTOpUdecKkon Yactn EHucericka.

K cpe,u,Hel7| 4acTun 3anagHoro cbacana NpMUMbIKaeT KaMeHHOoe

KPbINbLO C NECTHULEN Ha BepxHUil aTax. CroxHas nnaHnpoBoY-
Hasi CTPYKTypa obpa3syeTcsl NpoAosfbHbIMU U MONepPeYHbIMU CTeHa-
MW C BblAeneHnem cpegHux ceHel. NoMeLLeHns HUXKHEero aTaxa
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NepeKkpbITbl COMKHYTbIMA M KOpoGoBbIMM cBogamu. Mo ctunuctum-
YyeckuM hopmam 34aHMe OTHOCUTCS K NamMsTHUKaAM apXUTEKTYpbl
EHucericka nocnegHen yetBeptn XVIII Beka (3gaHuto MpucyTcT-
BEHHbIX MECT U HacCTosATENbCKOMY kopnycy Cnacckoro MoHacTbl-
ps), cpean KOTOpbIX OHO, HECOMHEHHO, ABNsieTCs Hambonee paH-
HUM. [loCTpoeH oM, BEpOATHO, OO noxapa 1778 r. u Havana pe-
rynsgpHon nepensiaHMpoBKM 4acTu ropoga 3a p. MenbHUYHOW, B
pesynbTaTe KOTOPOM OHO OKasanocb Ha nuHWK yn. bonbuwon, Ha-
NpPOTMB XPUCTOPOXAECTBEHCKONO MOHACTbIpsA. BnepBble nokasaHo
Ha nnaHe ropoga 1797 r.

B aTtom gome B 1858 rogy cobupanock obLecTBo 30/10TONPO-
MbILLUSIEHHUKOB, 3aTEM MOMELLANoCh XXEHCKOe yuunuLle, oTKpbIToe
B 1860 rogy no uHuynatnee A.C. banaHamHa. B 1870 rogy gom
nepellen Bo BrnageHwe eHucenckoro kynua B. pasHoBa. B 1882
rogy B HEM OTKpbIBaeTCH BTOPOE rOPOACKOE MPUXOACKOE yuunuie,
a B koHLe XIX Beka pasmellaeTcsa Tunorpadus.

V. Gryaznov's house.
The second half of the 18th century

The two-storeyed stone building covered with iron hipped roof
is located on the site of the former trading quarter in the historical
part of Yeniseisk.

The middle part of
the western facade is
adjoined by a stone
porch with a stairs to
the upper floor. The
complex planning
structure is formed by
longitudinal and trans-
verse walls with alloca-
tion of a middle outer
entrance hall. The rooms of the first floor are blocked by the close
and barrel vault. In stylistic forms the building belongs to Yeniseisk
monuments of architecture of the last quarter of the 18th century
(the building of Offices and the rectory building of the Spassky
monastery) among which it, undoubtedly, is the earliest. The house
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was probably built before the fire of 1778 and the beginning of the
regular re-planning of a part of the town behind the river
Melnichnaya as a result of which it was on the line of Bolshaya
Stret opposite the Monastery of the Nativity of Christ. For the first
time it is shown on the town map of 1797.

The society of gold industry entrepreneurs gathered in this
house in 1858, then the women's school opened in 1860 at the ini-
tiative of A. S. Balandin was located.

In 1870 the house was taken over by a Yeniseisk merchant
V. Gryaznov. In 1882 a second town parochial school was opened
in it, and at the end of the 19th century the printing house is
placed.

HOom ycaab6bl EBceeBa. lNepBas nonoBuHa XVIII Beka
Appec: yn. lNeTtposckoro, 11 / yn. babkuHa, 2

Ycagbba EBceeBa 1730-x rogoB (CTapMHHOE KaMEHHOE OBYX-
3TaKHOEe 3[aHue MOoA >KenesHoW KpoBrewn) popmupyeTt 3acTpouky
EHucenckoro beperoeoro GynbBapa B WCTOPUYECKON OXPaHHOWN
30HE OCTpora Haf B3BO30OM OT NpUCTaHU. MNMoCTpPoeHo «rnaronemy,
B CEMb OKOH MO ANIMHHLIM N1ueBbIM pacagam (CeBepHOMY U BOC-
TOYHOMY); 3anagHbl pacag yonvHeH NO34HEN HXKHOW MPUCTPON-
kon. CMMMETPUYHBIA ceBepHbI dacad 34aHna MMeeT TpexdacT-
HYI0 MNaHMPOBKY, KaK U BOCTOYHbIN, KOTOPbIA HE Obln cuMMeTpUY-
HbIM, HO TaKOW e CpefHMM 3an BEPXHEro ata)ka COXpaHwumcs - B



38

TPU OKHa. [MoMeLLeHna HWXKHEro ataxa nepekpbiTbl KOPOOOBbIMK
cBogamMu c pacnanybkamu nNpoémoB, 3abpaHHbIX KOBaHbIMU pe-
LeTKaMn, OTYEro BHYTPEHHEE YOpaHCTBO NpnobpeTaeT TEpPEMHON
obpas. NobeneHHble hacagbl yBeHYaHbl MaCCUBHbIM Npodunmnpo-
BaHHbIM KapHM30M, MEXAYdTaXHOE YIIeHEeHMEe MCMOSTHEHO Xapak-
TEPHbIM MNpodUeM KUPMUYHOrO Banuka. PyHOAMEHT BbITOXEH
KpynHbiMn BanyHamu. OkHa 3arnybneHbl B CTEHY M ObOpamIieHbl
NPSIMOYTrOfIbHbIMW HaNMYHUKaMM, UCNOSNTHEHHBIMU Banukom. NMocne
noxapa 1869 roga n3MeHeHbl HEKOTOpble MPOEMbI, OCOOEHHO B
BOCTOYHOW YacTu goma.

B 1788 rogy oHa npuHagnexana eHUCENCKOMY ropoaHu4emMy
EBceeBy. 3gaHne noctpagano B noxap 1869 roga, n 6bino BocC-
CTaHOBIIEHO TOMbKO K aBrycty 1873 roga. B 1876 rogy B 3gaHun
nomeLanach XeHckasa nporMMHasus.

C 1855 ropga 3gecb pasmellanacb KOHTOpa 30510TOMNPOMBbILL-
neHHon komnaHuun 3oToBbiX. B 1868 rogy kyneu W. KeiltmaHoB no-
KynaeT OM M nepegaet ero AnekcaHgposckomy npuioty. B 1876
rogy B 34aHuun pasmellanach XXeHckas NporumMHasums.

Hom ycagbbbl EBceeBa B EHuUcencke — naMsATHUK pyccKown ap-
XUTEeKTYpbl Nnepson rnonosuHbl XVIII Beka ¢ yepTamu «neTpoBCKOro
0apokKoy, MPEeACTaBNAKWNA paHHUIA 3Tan KaMEHHOW 3acTPOMKK
cmbupckoro ropoga. Bmecte ¢ coxpaHMBLUMMCS KaMeHHbIM -
renem obpasyeT aHcambnb ropogckon ycaabbel XVIII Beka Ha Ha-
GepexHon EHncesa Boonb nctopmyeckoro bynbBapa. B HacTosiwee
Bpemsl B JOMe pasMelleH HapoaHblv cya, Bo nurene — EHncen-
CKUIN apXuB.

The house of Evseev’s estate.
The first half of the 18th century

The house of Evseev’s estate of 1730s (the old stone two-
storeyed building under iron roof) forms the construction of the Ye-
nisei Coast Boulevard in the historical protected zone of the town
near the wharf.
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[73l]

It is constructed in a shape of Russian letter “r” and has seven
windows on the long facial facades (northern and eastern); the
western facade is extended with a late southern extension. The
symmetric northern facade of the building has three-part planning,
as well as east which wasn't symmetric, but the same middle hall
of the upper floor has been preserved — in three windows. The
rooms of the first floor are covered with barrel vaults with strikings
openings  cov-
ered with
wrought  iron
bars, that's why
the interior has
a tower room
image. The

whitewashed
facades are
topped with a
massive  pro-
filed  cornice,
interfloor parti-
tioning is exe-
cuted in a characteristic profile of the brick roller. The base is laid
out with large boulders. The windows are recessed into the wall
and framed with rectangular platbands made with a roller. After the
fire of 1869 some apertures especially in the eastern part of the
house are changed.

In 1788 it was owned by a Yeniseisk governor Evseev. The
building was damaged in the fire in 1869 and was restored only by
August, 1873.

Since 1855 the office of the gold-mining company of Zotov
was placed here. In 1868 a merchant |. Kytmanov bought the
house and handed it over to Aleksandrovsky shelter. In 1876 the
building housed the women's gymnasium.

The house of the estate of Evseev in Yeniseisk is a monument
of Russian architecture of the first half of the XVIII century with the
features of "Peter's Baroque", representing the early phase of the
stone building of the Siberian town. Together with the remained
stone outbuilding forms the ensemble of city estate of the eight-
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eenth century on the embankment of the Yenisei river along the
historic Boulevard. Currently, the building houses the people's
court, in the outbuilding the archive of Yenisesk is placed.

3aaHue MNpUCYTCTBEHHbLIX MECT.
1780-e rr. — Ha4yano XIX Beka
Agpec: nep. NMNapTtnsaHckun,d

KameHHoe TpexaTaxkHoe 34aHue, KpbITOoe XenesHon BaribMo-
BOW KpbilleN, CeBepHbIM LLIECTUOCHbIM dacanomM 00- palleHO Ha
yn. KupoBa, BOCTOYHbIM AEBATUOCHBLIM — K nep. MNaptusaHckomy. K
3anagHomy dpacagy NpUMbIKAET LWMPOKMIA 06BbEM NO3AHEN KaMeH-
HOM NEeCTHUYHOW KNeTKMn B TpM OcuM Mo pacagy, NOSIBUBLLUMICA,
04eBMAHO, nocre obpyleHns CTapuHHON necTHUUpbl. Becb 06bEM
pasnuyaeTcs No BbICOTE APYCOB — 3HAYEHMEM B Mepapxmm aTaxewn
00LWecTBEHHOIO CTPOEHMS.

BHyTpeHHAA nnaHnpoBka obpasyeTca AByMS NPOLOSIbHbIMU U
OBYMS MOMepeYHbIMM CTEHAMM C BblAeNEeHUEM CpefHUX CEHEN.
[MepBoHayanbHaa necTHUYHAsA KneTka Haxogunacb B cpegHen
YyacTu 3anagHon NonoBWHbI 30aHus. NMOMeLLEHUs HUXKHEro aTaxa
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NepeKkpbITbl CTaPUHHBIMU COMKHYTbIMW CBOAAMWU C HAAOKOHHbIMU
pacnanybkammn. OwTyKaTypeHHble dhacagbl yBeH4YaHbl Krnaccude-
CKUM 3yOL0BbIM (hpU3oM No4 NPOUIMPOBAHHBIM KapHU3OM LLUN-
pokoro BblHOca. [psicna dacagoB pasgeneHsl nonatkamu paBHO-
MepHO, 00pasysa TpexyacTHOoe 4neHeHue 00Ooux ynuuyHbiX daca-
[0B; B COOTBETCTBUU C BHYTPEHHEN NNaHNPOBKOMN.

MpucyTtcTBeHHble MecTa B EHucelicke BBeaeHbl B 1782 r. co-
rmacHo YuypexaeHuto o rybepHuax 1775 r. B BbICTpPOEHHOM Anis
HUX NO NPOEKTY rybepHCKOro apxmTekTopa 34aHuu nomeLuanucb
OKPY>XHOW Cy[ U Ka3Ha4yencTBo, No3aHee — nonuvuenckoe ynpasne-
HWe; HMXHUI 3Tax Obln 3aHAT TopbMoOW. Ha nnaHe ropoga 1789 r.
3[laHNe MoKasaHOo Ha HXKHOW NIMHUKM KBapTana, nexaiero K tory oT
LueHTpanbHon nnowaan. O4eBMAHO, OHO CTPOUIIOCH YXe C y4eTOM
perynsapHoun nepennaHMpoBKM ropoa, B Xoge KoTOpor OHO 3aduk-
cupoBano nepeceyeHme npogonebHon Kegposom wunu 3eneHomn
ynuubl (HelHe yn. Kuposa) ¢ nonepeyHbiM AnekceeBckum nepeyn-
KoM (HbiHe nep. MNMapTnsaHckmin). MNepBoHa4YanbHO ObLINIO OBYX3TaX-
HbIM. Heygo6cTBa, cBA3aHHbIe C pa3MeLleHneM TIOpbMbl B HENPU-
CrnocobreHHOM AN 3TOro 3gaHnn NPoAoSHKanMcb A0 NOCTPONKK B
1850 r. BpeMeHHOro gepeBaHHOro ocTtpora, a B 1862-1866 rr. B
EHunceicke 6bin BbICTPOEH OOLUMPHLIAN TIOPEMHbIA 3aMOK. 3aaHune
CUMbHO MOCTpagano oT noxapa 1869 r. u 6bINo0 BOCCTAHOBEHO
Tonbko B 1876 r.; K 3TOMy BpPEMEHW OTHOCUTCA HALCTPOMKa
TPETbEero ataxa n NosiBreHne NpUCTPOEHHOM K 3anagHomy cdacaay
necTHWYHon kneTkn. B 1877 r. 6bin coctasneH u B 1879 r. ytBep-
XaeH TeXHUKO-CTPOUTENbHBIM KOMUTETOM NPOEKT NOCTPOWKM 34a-
HUS Ansa apxuvBa [1pUCYTCTBEHHbIX MECT Ha CEBEPHOW CTOPOHE
yyacTka, B NMHUM AnNEeKCeeBCKOro nepeyrika, HO 3TOT MPOEKT He
Oblf OCYLLECTBIIEH.

The Building of Offices.
The 1780th — the beginning of the 19th century

The three-storeyed stone building covered with an iron hipped
roof is turned by the northern six-axis facade on Kirov Street, by
the eastern nine-axis one to Partizansky Lane. The western facade
is adjoined by a wide volume of a late stone staircase in three axes
on a facade which appeared obviously after a collapse of an old
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staircase. The entire volume differs on height of the tiers — value in
hierarchy of floors of a public structure.

The internal planning is formed by longitudinal and transverse
walls with allocation of a middle outer entrance hall. The original
staircase was in the middle of the western half of the building. The
rooms of the ground
floor are covered with
old close arches with
strippings over the win-
dows. The plastered
facades are topped
with a classical tooth
frieze under the wide
profiled. The parts of
the facades are divided
by blades evenly, form-
ing three-part partition-
ing of both street fa-
cades in accordance
with the internal plan-
ning.

Offices in Yeniseisk are established, in 1782 according to the
Institution about the provinces of 1775. In the building built for them
on the project of the provincial architect district court and the treas-
ury, later - police department were located; the first floor was occu-
pied with prison. On city map of 1789 the building is shown on the
southern line of the quarter lying to the South from the central
square. Obviously, it was built taking into account the regular re-
planning of the town during which it recorded the intersection of the
longitudinal Kedrovaya or Zelyonaya street (now Kirov street) with
cross Alekseevsky lane (nowadays Partizansky lane). Originally it
was two-storeyed. The inconveniences connected with placement
of prison in the building unadapted for this purpose proceeded be-
fore construction in 1850 of a temporary wooden jail, and in 1862-
1866 in Yeniseisk the extensive prison castle was built. The build-
ing was badly damaged by fire in 1869 and was restored in 1876;
by that time the superstructure of the third floor and emergence of
the staircase attached to the western facade belongs. In 1877 the
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project of construction of the building for the archive of Offices on
northern side of the site in the line of Alekseevsky Lane was made
and in 1879 it was approved by Technical and construction com-
mittee, but this project was not implemented.

Hom ycaab6bl be3basbikoBbix. KoHey XVIII Beka
Agpec: yn. lNepeHcoHa, 69

[epeBsaHHbIN JOM Ha nogkneTe ¢ ycagebHbiMM BopoTaMu Me-
Xy 3annotamu, PacnonOXEHHbIA B KXKHOW JIMHUN MCTOPUYECKON
3aCTPONKM ynuubl, rmaBHbIM bacagoM B TpU OkHa obpalleH Ha ce-
Bep. lMNMpeactaBnseT cobon OpeBeHyaTbil Cpyd C OCTaTKOM MNoA
KPYyTOWM  YeTbIpEx-
CKaTHOM Kpbillen ¢
npu3eMncTbiM Noa-
KNeToMm, 4acTU4YHO
3aKpbITbIM Kynb-
TYPHbIM crioem (3a
ABa crtonetus OOM
Ha 4eTbipe BeHUa
ocen B 3emnio). K
NpoTsXeHHOMYy 60-
KoBOMY (3anmagHo-
My) dhacagy npu-
MbIKaeT KpblfibLO C
NecTHUUEN B BepX-
HWUI 3TaXk 1 BXOAOM B NOAKMNET U3-MoA NEeCTHULbI.

Moa WKMpOKMM CBECOM KPOBMAW M NPOMUIMPOBAHHBLIM KapHU-
30M dhacagoB pacrnofioXkeHbl HebonbluMe OokHa, obpammeHHble
CKPOMHbBIMW HaNUYHUKaMK, YKpaLIEHHbIMWU KBaApaTHbIMWU M MPSMO-
yronbHbIMWU Haknagkamu. IHTepecHbl peakme OkHa ABOPOBbIX dha-
cafoB, NepBoHa4vanbHO GbiBLUME BOIOKOBLIMU, U Cpyb 34aHuUs, co-
CToAWMMA M3 OTOOPHBLIX OpeBeH KpynHoro gvametpa, obpaboTaH-
HbIX TONOPOM MO TOPLAM BbIMYyCKOB.

[dom o pesontoumm npuHagnexan boraTkoBy, XeHuBLLUEMYCSA
Ha godvepu npexHero Bnagernsua be3basbikoBa (MelwaHuHa, aep-
XaBLUero 3ae3xuin Jom).
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CTapvHHbIA OOM MPEACTaBnsieT UCTOPUKO-aPXUTEKTYPHYHO
LIEHHOCTb B CBSI3V 6eCCnopHoi APEBHOCTLI0 MPOUCXOXAEHMS, «ap-
Xan4yHbIMW» YepTamu obnuka.

The house of the estate of Bezyazykov.
The tnd of the 18th century

The wooden house on the basement with a farmstead gate be-
tween fences located in the southern line of historical building of
the street is turned by the main facade with three windows to the
north. It is a log house with the remainder under a steep hipped
roof with a squat basement, partially closed with the cultural layer
(in two centuries the house has sunk to the earth on four rows of
the frame). The
extended  side
(western) facade
is adjoined by a
porch with stairs
to upper floor
and a door to
the  basement
from under the
stairs.

Under the
wide cave of the
roof and the pro-
filed cornice of
the facades there are small windows framed by simple platbands
decorated with square and rectangular plates. The rare windows of
yard facades and the log house consisting of the perfect logs of
large diameter processed by the axe at the ends are of interest.

Before the revolution the house belonged to Bogatkov who
married the daughter of the former owner Bezyazykov (the petty
bourgeois who had a visiting house).

The old house is of historical and architectural value in respect
of undisputed antiquity of origin, "archaic" lines of shape.
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Xunown gom ycapb6bl HexxgaHoBbix. XVIII Bek
Appec: yn. NepeHcoHa, 71

Ycagbba 3a TpaguuUMOHHBIM 3anfoTOM pPacnosioXXeHa B UCTO-
pU4eckoM KBapTane LepeBsiHHOW 3aCTpouku, toxHee Cnacckoro
MoHacTbIps. [lom pasMeLwén AnNvMHHLIMX CTOPOHaMK B ryBuHY nc-
TOPUYECKOro AOMOBMafeHna n npegcransetr cobon nonytopo-
3TaXHbI GpeBeH4YaTbil cpyd «B OOMO» Ha CUIMbHO OCEBLUEM B
3eMIo NoakneTe nod penkon HelHe TECOBOW KPOBIIEN C MNONNLaMM.
K 6okoBomy (3anagHomy) chacagy NpUCTPOEHO KpacHoe (Ha pes-
HbIX CTONOMKax HaBeca, 3abpaHHOe nnaxamu No BCXoAam) Kpbifib-
L0 C NECTHULEN B BEPXHUIN 3TaX, Mo KOTOPOW PacnosioXeH BXOA
B nogknet

(BTOpOW,
no3aHMn BXon4
yCTpOEeH c

BOCTOYHOM

CTOPOHbI).

MHTepecHo
peLueHue

TOopLEBbIX
dacagoB: Ha
nMueBoM, U
Ha OBOPOBOM
dacage oBym
OKHam  noga-
Kneta CooT-
BETCTBYIOT MO
TPU OKHa BEpXHero aTtaxa. 1o LWMPOKMM CBECOM KPYTOWM KpPbILLK
NpOXoANT MAacCCUBHbI NPOUINPOBaHHbIA KapHu3 u3 6pyca,
«MNOALIMTOro» Mo BbiNyckaM GpeBeH; HU3 KapHU3a YKpalleH «Cyxa-
pukamny». B nepegHen nonoBMHE OKHA MMEKOT HaNW4YHUKKM C pac-
NaLlHbIMN CTaBHAMM Ha LUMOHKaX, NPAMbIMKU JTOGAHAMW C NOPE3KOW
«Cyxapvkammny». Ha okHax OBOPOBbIX CTEH HaNWYHWKOB HET, O4HO-
nosbHblE CTaBHM KpenaTcs K Konogam. Bce okHa kocswaTtble 1 OK-
pyXeHbl 3aTecamu. CTeHbl 13 KpynHX 6péBeH nobeneHsl.




46

Ycapbba npuHagnexana HeCKONbKMM MOKOMEHUAM CeMbM
HexpaHoBbix. CTpountenb gomMa — 30M0TOO00bITUMK, YpOXKeHeL
EHuceiicka.

[peBHnin OoM LeHeH Kak obpasel, HapogHOro AepeBSAHHOro
3oan4ectBa CnMGMPKU, COXPaHMBLLMIN XapaKTepHble KOHCTPYKTUBHbIE
geTtanu: TPaauLMOHHYIO «CBSI3EBYIO» MMaHUPOBKY U 6GokoBoe
KpacHoe Kpbinbuo XVIII Beka. lNMpun ckpomHOM Aekope GonbLion
OOM CTPOWMHbIX NPOMNOPLNA OTNNYAETCS LENbHOCTLI OPUrMHANbHO-
ro obnuka.

The house of the estate of Nezhdanov.
The 18th century

The estate behind a traditional zaplot (fence) is located in a
historical quarter of wooden building to the south of the Spassky
monastery. The house is placed long sides in depth of a historical
premises and it is a one and a half-floor log house on a basement,
which has sank a lot to the earth, nowadays under a thin plank
roof. A side (west-
ern) facade is at-
tached with a red
(on carved columns
of a canopy, taken
away wth blocks on
ascents) porch with
stairs to upper floor
under which the
entrance to the
basement is locat-
ed (the second, lat-
er entrance is placed from the eastern side). The design of the face
facades is of interest: on the front and on the yard facades to two
windows of the basement correspond three windows of the upper
floor. Under the wide cave of the steep roof there is a massive pro-
filed cornice of timber "hemmed" on releases of logs; the bottom of
the cornice is decorated with "dentello". In the front half of the
house windows have platbands with swinging shutters on the dow-
els, straight labanya with the cutting of "dentello”. On the windows
of the yard walls there are no platbands, single leaf shutters are
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attached to the logs. All windows are framed with window posts
and surrounded with notches. The walls from big logs are white-
washed.

The estate belonged to several generations of a family of
Nezhdanov. The builder of the house is a gold miner, the native of
Yeniseisk.

The ancient house is valuable as the sample of folk wooden
architecture of Siberia which has kept characteristic constructive
details: traditional "braced" planning and a side red porch of the
18th century. At a simple decor the big house of harmonious pro-
portions differs in integrity of original shape.

Xvnown gom ycaab6bl. KoHew XVIII Beka
Appec: yn. Tamaposa, 13

[ByX3TaXHblA [OM C TECOBbIMM BOPOTaMW, HEMHOINO «OCEB-
LUNA» OT BPEMEHM, PACMONIOXKEH MO KOXXHOW CTOPOHE ynuubl, BeAy-

wen Kk CnacckoMy MoHacTbipto.bpeBeHYaTbIN NATUCTEHHbIN CPYyO
«B 06no» ¢ npupybom K ABOpPOBOMY tOXXHOMY dhacagy, rae nome-
Wanucb CeHW C fecTHUUEeRn, paHee Obln KpbIT KPYTOW TECOBOW
Kpbllen (HblHe — KpoBns wudepHasn). Kposns goma BanbMoBas,
Ha npupybe, AByXCKkaTHas C (PPOHTOHOM.
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OkHa B LWECTb CTEKMMH C HANMYHUKaMKn 0e3 cTaBeH xapakTep-
Hbl Gb1nn B XVIII Beke. MogkneT BbIMAAUT NPOCEBLUMM Ha ABa UK
6onee BeHLOB cpyba.

The estate house.
The end of the 18th century

The two-storeyed house with a plank gate which has "sunk" a little
from time is located on the southern side of the street leading to
the Spassky monastery.

The log five-wall blockhouse "in oblo" with butt joint to the
yard southern facade, where an outer entrance hall with a ladder
was located, was previously covered with a steep plank roof (now

roof is slate). The roof of the
house is hipped, on the butt
m%%%%‘iimm... ~joint it is gable with a pedi-
. ment.

The windows in six
steklinas (glasses) with
platbands without shutters
were characteristic in the
eighteenth  century.  The
basement looks sunk into two

or more rows of the frame.

Xunowu nom. KoHeu XVIII Beka
Appec: yn. XyasuHckoro, 18

[om OByXaTaxHbIN
AepeBsiHHbIA Ha nog-
Knete ¢ CeBepHbIM
npupyoom kK 6okoBoMy
dacagy, B KOTOpPOM
pasMelleHbl CEHU WU
NecTHUUbI.

BepxHuii, ©Gonee
CTPOWMHBIA 3Tax C rop-
HUUAMWN, U HWKHUA —
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XO35IMCTBEHHBIN, NEpPeKpbITbl KpoBnen M-ob6pasHoro oveptaHus, ¢
BanbMOM KpbllWerW Hag nvueBbiM ro-BOCTOMHBIM hacagomMm W
PpOHTOHOM B ceBepHOM npupybe. OCHOBHOW BXOA B BEPXHWUIA XWN-
non atax — yepes3 npupybneHHoe ABOpPOBOe OOKOBOE OTKPbITOE
KPbISbLLO.

Mponopumn nATUCTEHHOrO cpyba «B 06SI0» U3 KPYMHbIX Gpe-
BEH, Aekop ¢hacagoB BblaepXaHbl B TPAOULMOHHBLIX €HUCEWNCKUX
dopmax.

PaHnee gom npuHagnexan Cnacckomy moHacTbipto (¢ XVIII Be-
Ka), 1 npegHasHavarncs Ans npoXumBaHUSA KOro-nmbo n3 MoOHacTbIp-
CKOro npuyra.

MaMSATHUK apXUTEKTYPbl MHTEPECEH SPKO BbIPaXXEHHbIMWU Tpa-
ONLMOHHBIMM yepTamm B NnSiaHMPOBKE " OOBEMHO-
NMPOCTPaHCTBEHHOM KOMMO3WULUMW, Bblpa3vUTENbHbIM OEKOPOM B
TPagVLMOHHBIX (hopMax B XUMOM OKpY>XeHun komnnekca Cnaccko-
ro MOHacTbIpSi.

The house. The end of the 18th century

The house is wooden and two-storeyed on a basement with a
northern butt joint to the side facade in which an outer entrance
hall and stars are placed.



50

The upper, more harmonious floor with gornitsas (sitting
rooms) and lower — household are blocked by a roof of the I'-
shaped outline, with a hipped roof over the front southeast facade
and a pediment in the northern butt joint. The main entrance to the
upper residential floor — through a butt jointed yard side open
porch.

The proportion of five-wall log “in oblo" are of the big logs, the
decor of the facades is designed in a traditional Yenisei forms.

Earlier the house belonged to the Spassky monastery (since
the 18th century), and was intended for accommodation of any of a
monastic clergy.

The monument of architecture is of interest by distinct tradi-
tional lines in planning and volume and spatial composition, an ex-
pressive decor in traditional forms in an inhabited environment of a
complex of the Spassky monastery.

Yicriosib30BaHHbIE VIHTTEPHET-PECcypChl.:

. http://eniseysk400.info/map

. http://kras-hram.ru/page247/

. http://moiyeniseisk.sfu-kras.ru

. http://my.krskstate.ru/docs/muzeums/eniseyskiy-
kraevedcheskiy-muzey/

. http://my.krskstate.ru/docs/urbans/gorod-eniseysk/
. http://www.studfiles.ru/preview/6325200/page: 10/
. http://www.studfiles.ru/preview/6325200/page:11/
. http://www.studfiles.ru/preview/6325200/page:11/
. http://www.yeniseisk-heritage.ru/history/ru

10. https://culttourism.ru/krasnoyarsky kray/eniseysk/
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EHucenck B XIX Beke
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B XIX Beke EHucelck yTpa-
TN 6blNI0e TOProBO 3KOHO-
MUYecKkoe 3HayeHue. Hawu-
b6onee KkpynHble paboTbl B
ropoae B Hadane Beka 6binu
CBA3aHbl C paclUMpeHneM U
61aroycTpomMcTBOM  XpaMoB.
B 1819-1820 rr. 6bin 0bHe-
CEH KaMeHHOW orpagoi borosiBneHckuii cobop. B 1822 roay 6binin
3aBepLUeHbl paboTbl, U MPOM30LLSIO OCBSILLEHNE HAABPATHOM LiEpPK-
BW 3axapusa n Ennzaeetbl B CNAacCKOM MOHACTbIpE, 3aKnajka KoTo-
poi oTHocunoch eweé k 1785 roay. B 1826-1827 rr. 661 4OCTPOEH
HacToATENbCKMM Kopryc CnaccKoro MOHACTbIpsi, YTO O3Ha4ano, B
OCHOBHOM, 3aBeplieHne (hOopMMPOBAHMUS MOHACTLIPCKOO apXuUTeK-
TYpPHOro aHcambns. [paxpgaHckoe CTpPouTenbCTBO B EHucelicke
6bIN10 HE CTONb Pa3BUTbLIM KaK LIepKOBHOE — 3[laHWe ye34HOro yuu-
nvwa (1824 roa). B 1855 r. B ropoae 661710 NOCTPOEHO AepeBsiH-
HOe 3[laHne TeaTpa, KOTOpoe, oAHaKo, cropeno B 1868 r. B 1858 r.
B EHucelicke 6bl10 NMOCTPOEHO ABYX3TaXXHOE AEPEBSIHHOE 3AaHue
bnaropogHoro cobpaHums.

B cepeauHe XIX Beka B CBS3M C POCTOM 61arocoCTOSIHUS ro-
poXKaH, 00yCNoBMEHHbIM Pa3BUTMEM 30/10TOA06LIUM B EHMCENCKON
rybepHMM 0TMeYaeTcsl apXMTEKTYpHOe pa3BuTue EHncelcka. Tak, B
1861 roay B EHucelicke 6bin0 153 kaMeHHbIX U 1046 aepeBAHHbIX
AoMa. B uMcno kaMeHHbIX ropoACKMX MOCTPOEK BXOoAWu obluect-
BEHHbIE NaBKM [OCTMHOrO ABOPA, YaCTHbIE NABKU U XWMble AoMa.
CaMblii 60MbLION KaMeHHbIN AOM B ropoAe MnpuHagnexan Kynuy
NrHatuio KblTMaHoBY, BTOpOM Mo pa3MepaM — ero bpaTy Anekcax-
Apy. B TO e BpeMsi OCHOBHOE >XWU/i0e CTPOUTENbCTBO B ropoge
66110 AepeBsHHBLIM. [opoackue ycaabbbl B 3aBUCMMOCTU OT YPOBHS
AOCTaTKa BafenbLUeB NpeacTaBnsiin coboi ogHo-, UNn AByX3Tax-
Hbl€ 34aHus, C LieblM KOMMIEKCOM XO3SMCTBEHHbIX MOCTPOEK: KO-
HIOLUHAMW, 3aBO3HAMW, NefHuKamun, baHamm, ambapamu v ap.

B nepBon TpeTtn XIX Beka NPOMCXOAWNIO pacluMpeHne rpaHuL,
XKEHCKOro XpUCTOPOXAECTBEHCKOr0 MOHACTbIPS, B pe3ynbTaTe ye-
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ro OH 3aHAN Uenbli KBapTan. bbina coopyxeHa KaMeHHasi orpaaa,
OXBATMBLUASi MOHACTbIPb C BOCTOYHOM, HOXXHOW W 3anafHol CTOPOH,
obpaluéHHbIX K ropoay. K Hadany 1830-x rr. 6611 NOCTpOeH OAHO-
3TaXHbIA KaMEHHbIM HACTOSATENbCKUM KOPMYC M ABYX3TaXHbIN,
TaKXe KaMeHHblIn, ans cectép. B 1843 roay BO BnaaeHusi MOHa-
CTbIpSi NEPELEN KaMeHHbIN [0M, CTOSIBLUMIA Ha Or0-BOCTOYHOM Yr-
NIy MOHacCTbIpckow orpagbl. B 1856 rogy B MoHacTbipe 6bin nocTpo-
€H ABYX3TaXHbI AepeBsiHHbIA Koprnyc ansi cectép. B 1859 roay
6bla 3aN0XXeHa KaMeHHasl YaCoBHS Hag MOrWioW ctapua [JaHuu-
Na, 3aKOHYeHHasa cTtpouTenbcTBoM yxe B 1860 rogy. O nepsoHa-
YanbHOM O6/IMKEe YaCOBHM MpaKTUYEeCKMe HUYero Heu3BECTHO,
KpoOMe TOro, 4YTo OHa MMena B nnaHe KeagpaT u bbina BbiMoAHEHa
B CTuie nosaHero knaccvumsma. NosgHee, B 1890-x rr. yacoBHS
6blfla 3HAaUYMUTENBHO NepecTpoeHa U npuobpena 065Kk HebonbLION
KaMEHHOM LEepKBW, C TPaaMLUMOHHBLIM 4YneHeHneM 06béMoB (an-
Tapb, XpaM, KOMNOKOsbHS). OCO6EHHOCTBIO YacoBHM BO MMSI Npeno-
AobHoro JaHunna CToNnHWKa CTano e€ apXuTeKTypHoe ybpaHCT-
BO, PEWEHHOEe B PYCCKOM CTWNE, paHee MasioxapakTepHOM Ans
EHuncelcka B LenomM.

B 1869 rogy B EHucelicke npousowén o4depeaHon mnoxap,
YHUYTOXMBLUMI 6GonblUylo 4acTb ropoga. B pesynbTate noxapa
Bbiropena XpUCTOPOXAECTBEHCKasi MOHACTbIpCKasi LepKoBb, Tpo-
MUKas LUEepKOBb, KONOKONbHSA borosiBneHckoro cobopa (cam cobop
He nocTtpaaan), MNpeobpaxkeHckas LepkoBb, BockpeceHckas uep-
KOBb, HaJBpaTHas LepKoBb 3axapus n EnusaseTol. [ocne noxapa
B ropoge yuenena ToNbKO YCrneHckas LepKkoBb U ABa KnaabuuleH-
CKMX XpaMa. HecMOTpsi Ha OrpOMHble pa3pyLUeHUs, YXKe K KOHLY
1870-x rr. npakTuyeckn BCce LepKBu bblin BOCCTaHOBMEHbI. B 3TO
BPEMSI OAHO3TaXHbIN KAaMEHHbIA AO0M, MPUOBPETEHHBIA XKEHCKUM
MOHacCTbIpéM, 6bin nepeobopyaoBaH B LEPKOBb, OCBSILLEHHYIO B
YyecTb MKOHbI MiBepckor boxbein MaTepw.

KpynHbIMM rpa)xaaHCKUMK 34aHUSMKN 6blTM BO3BEAEHHDBIN KOP-
MyC MY>CKOW rMMHasmm B 1877 — 1886 rr Ha Bonblion ynuue u
30aHMe XXeHCkon rmMHasum (cep. XIX Beka) — Ha yn. KeapoBoW.
Kpome TOro, B 3TOT Mepuoj BO3BOAATCA MHOMOUYMC/IEHHbIE XWUIble
[IOMa, UMEBLLNE KaMEHHbIN NEePBbIM 3TaX U AepPEBSIHHbLIA — BTOPOW.
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B 1887 roay Hayanocb CTPOMTENbCTBO AEPEBSIHHOrO E€BPENCKOro
MOJIUTBEHHOIO [0OMa, CTPOUTENbCTBO KOTOPOrO 3aBEpLUMIOCH B
1888 roay. B 1902 roay B EHucelicke 6b110 HavaTo, a B 1905 roay
6b1/10 3aBEPLUEHO CTPOUTENICTBO KAMEHHON COBOPHONM MEYETH.

Mo MHeHutO KpacHospckoro apxutektopa K. HO. Lymosa, wc-
TOpUS! 3aCTPOMNKM EHMcelcKa MOXET OblTb pasfeneHa Ha psia oc-
HOBHBbIX 3TaroB.:

e 1-ti3Tan (1619 -1708 rr.)

B TeuyeHne 3TOro 3tama copmmpoBanacb AByx4yacTHas na-
HMPOBOYHasl CTpykTypa EHucelicka — «KpenocTb-TOpr» W nocag,
OpraHM3ylLWMM Ha4yanoM KOTOPOM CTanu yKpenneHus ocTtpora. B
3TOT Nepuvog onpeaenunncb Mecta pacrnofioXEHUSI OCHOBHbIX Fpa-
AOCTPOUTENbHBIX AOMUHAHT 3acTponkn: boroseBneHckoro cobopa —
LIEHTPa AYXOBHOW >XM3HW rOpoXaH, 1 KoMmnnekca FoCcTMHOro Asopa
C UepkoBbio (NepBoHavanbHO BBeaeHckon, no3aHee MpeobpaxkeH-
CKOM).

e 2-n3tan (1708 —1778 rr.)

B TeyeHune 3TOro 3Tanma apxXWUTEKTYpHbI 065MK EHucelcka
npeTepnen 3HauuTeNbHble U3MEHEHUS. [lpeBHEPYCCKUIA XapaKTep
3aCTPOVKK, MPU COXPaHEHWM MpUHUMNG CBOBOAHOM N/IaHMPOBKM,
Mony4mn HOBOE HamnosiHeHWe 6rarogapsi CTPOUTENBCTBY KaMEHHbIX
LiepkBen, 0bnmnK KOTOpbiX HEC B cebe 4epTbl Kak «MOCKOBCKOro»
TaK U «ypanbCcKoro» 6apoKKo.

e 3-ii 31an (1778 — I-a yeTBepTb XIX Beka)

B TeueHune 3TOro 3Tana M3MEHMUIICS XapakTep MIaHUMPOBOYHOM
CTPYKTYpbl 3aCTPOMKWN ropoia, CTaBluei bonee ynopsiaoyeHHou no
«MPOXXEKTUPOBAHHOMY>» MNaHy. B 3TO BpeMs NOSIBNSIOTCS MepBble
KaMEHHble XWble AOMa MO NEPUMETPY HAaMEUEHHbIX KBapTasoB,
nepecTpavBaeTcsl B KaMHe KoMnnekc FoCTMHOro ABopa. 3acTponka
aAMUHUCTPATUBHOIO LeHTpa EHucelicka B 3TOT nepuoa xapakTe-
PU3YETCS NPUHAANEXHOCTbIO K CTUMO 6apoKKo, B ero cBoeobpas-
HOW, MECTHOW TPaKTOBKE.

e 4-i 31an (I-a yeTBepTb XIX — Ha4yano XX BB.)

B TeyeHue 3TOro atana B 3aCTPOMNKY LieHTpa 6bln BHECEH psia
HE3HaUMTENbHbIX M3MEHEHWI, B BUAE CTPOUTENLCTBA ABYX HOBbIX U
MepecTporku OAHOMO CTApOro 3AaHMM. K KOHLY 3Tamna OKOH4Ya-
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TENbHO CNOXMU/ICS KaMEHHbIN KOMMIEKC 3aCTPOMKM UCTOPUYECKOrO
LIEHTPa, HOCMBLUMIA YepTbl Pas3fIMYHbIX CTUIIMCTUYECKMX Hanpasne-
HUMA.

Yeniseisk in the 19th century

In the nineteenth centu-
ry Yeniseisk lost its for-
mer commercial and
economic  importance.
. The largest works in the
town in the beginning of
the century were associ-
ated with the expansion
and improvement of
s churches. In 1819-1820
the Eplphany Cathedral was surrounded with a stone fencing. In
1822 work was completed, and there was a consecration of a
gateway church of Zachary and Elizabeth in the Spassky monas-
tery the foundation of which dates back to 1785. In 1826-1827 a
prior's housing of the Spassky monastery was completed, which
meant, basically, the completion of the monastery's architectural
ensemble.

Civil construction in Yeniseisk was not as developed as the
church one — the building of district school (1824). In 1855 the
town wooden building of the theater was built, which, however,
burnt down in 1868. In 1858 a two-storeyed wooden building of
the Nobility Assembly was built in Yeniseisk.

In the middle of the 19th century in connection with a growth
of welfare of citizens caused by the development of gold mining in
the Yenisei province architectural development of Yeniseisk was
noted. So, in 1861 in Yeniseisk there were 153 stone and 1046
wooden houses. The public shops of Gostiny Dvor, private shops
and homes were among stone town constructions. The biggest
stone house in the town belonged to a merchant Ignatiy
Kytmanov, the second for the sizes — to his brother Alexander. At
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the same time, the main residential construction in the town was
made of wood. City estates, depending on the level of income of
owners were one- or two-storeyed buildings, with a whole complex
of outbuildings: stables, zavoznyas (the covered area attached to a
barn for carts and sledges), glaciers, baths, barns, etc.

In the first third of the 19th century there was an expansion of
the borders of the Nativity of Christ convent therefore it took the
whole quarter. The stone fencing which surrounded the convent
from the eastern, southern and western sides turned to the town
was built. By the beginning of the 1830th the one-storey stone pri-
or's housing and two-storeyed one, also made of stone, for sisters
were constructed. In 1843 a stone house, which stood at the
southeast corner of the monastery fencing, passed into the pos-
session of the monastery. In 1856 a two-storeyed wooden housing
for sisters was built in the convent. In 1859 a stone chapel over
the grave of the elder Daniel was laid, its construction was com-
pleted in 1860. Practically nothing is known of the original shape of
the chapel except that it had a square layout and was made in the
style of late classicism. Later, in the 1890s the chapel was signifi-
cantly rebuilt and acquired the image of a small stone church, the
traditional partitioning of amounts (the altar, the church, the bell
tower). Its architectural furniture is solved in the Russian style ear-
lier low-characteristic of Yeniseisk in general became a feature of a
chapel for the sake of the Reverend Daniel the Stylite.

In 1869 in Yeniseisk there was another fire that destroyed
most of the town. The fire burned Nativity of Christ convent
church, Trinity Church, the bell tower of the Epiphany Cathedral
(the cathedral itself was not damaged), Transfiguration Church,
Resurrection Church, the gateway church of Zachary and Elizabeth.
Only Church of the Assumption and two cemetery temples survived
the fire in the town. Despite the massive destruction, by the end of
the 1870s almost all the churches were restored. At that time one-
storyed stone house purchased by the convent was converted into
a church, consecrated in honor of the icon of the Iveron Mother of
God.
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Large civil buildings were the housing of a man's gymnasium
built in 1877 — 1886 in Bolshaya Street and the building of a girls'
school (mid. 19th century) — in Kedrovaya St. Besides, during that
period the numerous houses which had a stone ground floor and
wooden — the first one were built. In 1887 the construction of a
wooden Jewish house of worship which building came to an end in
1888 began. In 1902 in Yeniseisk the construction of a stone
mosque was started and in 1905 it was completed.

According to the Krasnoyarsk architect K. Yu. Shumov the his-
tory of building of Yeniseisk can be divided into several main stag-
es:

e 1st stage (1619 — 1708)

During this stage a two-part planning structure of Yeniseisk —
“fortress-market” and suburb, the organizing principle of which
was the strengthening of the fortress was formed. This period de-
termined the location of the main urban landmarks of develop-
ment: the Epiphany Cathedral — the center of spiritual life of citi-
zens and the complex of Gostiny Dvor with the church (originally
Vvedenskaya, the Church of Transfiguration later).

e 2nd stage (1708 — 1778).

During this stage the architectural appearance of Yeniseisk
had undergone considerable changes. The Old Russian nature of
the building, while maintaining the principle of the free plan, got a
new filling due to the construction of stone churches, the appear-
ance of which carried the features of "Moscow" and "Ural" Ba-
roque.

* 3rd stage (1778 — I quarter of the 19th century)

During this stage character of planning structure of the build-
ing of the town which had become more ordered according to the
"projected" plan changed. At this time there were first stone hous-
es on perimeter of the planned quarters, the complex of Gostiny
dvor was reconstructed in a stone. Building of an administrative
center of Yeniseisk during this period is characterized by belonging
to Baroque style in its unique local interpretation.

e the 4th stage (the 1st quarter of 19 — the beginning of the
20th centuries)
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During this stage a number of minor changes were brought in
the building of the center changes in the form of the construction
of two new and reconstruction of old buildings. By the end of the
stage there was finally a stone complex of building of historic cen-
ter carrying lines of various stylistic directions.

Aom UN. KeitmaHoBa. CepeanHa XIX Beka
Appec: yn. JleHuHa, 105
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KaMeHHbIN ABYX3TaXkKHbI AOM, KPbITbIN >XENe3HON BasibMOBOM
Kpblen, ¢opMupyeT rnaBHyto nnowaab EHucelicka. CeBepHbIM
CEMMOCHbIM hacaioM JOM BbIXOAWUT B JIMHWIO 3aCTPOVKK yn. JleHu-
Ha, a Co ABOpa — MMeeT ABe 60KOBble ABOPOBbIE SIECTHWUYHbIE NPK-
CTpoMKkM. [1Bepb B TOProBble NMOMELLUEHUS HUXKHErO 3Ta)ka BbIXOAM-
na npexae Ha CpeaHol ocb nuuesoro dacaaa. B cepeanHe Hero
BblAENEH TPEXOCHbI pU3anuT (B COOTBETCTBMM C BHYTPEHHEN Mna-
HMPOBKOW A0Ma), KOTOpbI 3aBEPLUAETCA TPEYrosibHbiIM (PPOHTO-
HOM. OWTyKaTypeHHble U NOBENEHHbIE CTEHbI YBEHYAHbl NMOALLNB-
HbIM LUMPOKMM KApPHWU30M W BbICTYMAlOWMM rnaakum ¢pusoM. oM
MOCTPOEH Ha 6yTOBOM byHAAMeHTe. dTaxu (pa3HOW BbICOTbl — B
TpaaMuMM KnaccmumaMa BEpPXHUI 6bin NapafHbiM C KPyrHbIMU 3a-
namu) AeNUT CKPOMHbIV FMaaKui nosc.

MpoponbHas CTeHa AeNWT 3A4aHWe Ha NepeaHIo U BOPOBYHO
MoNIoBMHbI. [IBe MonepeyHble CTEHbI BbIAENSAIOT CPEAHIO YacTb B
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TpU OKHa noa ¢pu3oM, a NOMeLLEeHNe B Or0-BOCTOUYHOM Yray Ciy-
XUT npuxoxken. K HEMY NpUMbIKAeT AepeBAHHOE KpbinbLo. K 60-
KOBOMY BOCTOYHOMY (hacazly B NsiTb OCEN BEAET KANIUTKA B KaMEH-
HOW orpajie, CoeIMHSIIOLWAN ABe Ycaabbbl BAOb YNULbI.

[Jom kynua WU. KblITMaHOBa B EHWcelcke ABNSIETCS NaMATHUKOM
XWTON apXMTEKTYypbl Knaccuumsama BTOopon 4veTtBeptn XIX Beka,
BbINO/IHEHHbIM NO «06pa3uoBbiM» npoektam 1830-x rr. n3 «ly-
6epHckuXx anbbomoB». BMecTe ¢ orpazioi, MacCMBHbIMU KaMeHHbI-
MW BOPOTaMM U KanUTKaMU BXOAMT B aHCaMb/lb MCTOPUYECKON To-
poACKOW Nnowaan ueHTpa EHncelicka.

I. Kytmanov's house. The middle of the 19th century

The two-storeyed stone house roofed by an iron hipped roof
forms the main square of Yeniseisk. The northern seven-axis fa-
cade of the house faces the line of building of Lenin Street and
from the yard has two side stair addltlons Flrst the door to trade

DTS T : y o4 rooms of a lower
floor came to the
middle axis of the
front facade. In the
middle of it the
three-axis projec-
tion (according to
internal planning of
the house) which
comes to an end
with a triangular pediment is located. The plastered and white-
washed walls are topped with a lining wide cornice and an over-
hanging smooth frieze. The house is built on the rubble foundation.
The floors (of different height — in tradition of classicism, the upper
one was ceremonial with large halls) are divided by a simple
smooth belt.

The longitudinal wall divides the building into a front and a
yard halves. Two cross walls isolated the middle part of the three
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windows under the frieze, and the room in the southeast corner is
a hallway. It is adjoined by a wooden porch. To the side east fa-
cade in five axes the gate in a stone fencing connecting two es-
tates along the street leads.

The house of a merchant I. Kytmanov in Yeniseisk is the mon-
ument of residential architecture of classicism of the second quar-
ter of the 19th century performed on "model" projects of the
1830th from "Provincial albums". Together with a fencing, massive
stone gate and gates is a part of the ensemble of the historical city
square of the center of Yeniseisk.

Aom KozuubiHa. Havano XIX Beka
Appec: yn. lNeTtposckoro, 1

KaMeHHOe [ABYX3TaXKHOe 3[aHWe, KPbITOE XXENe3HOW BasibMo-
BOM KpbileKn, ¢opMUPYeT 3acTPOMKYy EHUCENCKOM HabepexxHOW.
[loM  BbIXOAUT B  OAHOCTOPOHHIOW ~ CEBEPHYID  JIMHWIO
yn. MNeTpoBCcKOro, ANMHHbIM acagoM B BOCEMb oceil. OlTykaTy-
PEHHble N nobeneHHble ¢acaabl yBeHYaHbl AEPEBSIHHLIM EHUCEN-
CKMM MOZALUMBHBIM KapHWM30M LUMPOKOrO BbIHOCA, MOA KOTOPbIM
NPOTAHYT rMagkuin (pus. ITaxn AenUT NpodUIMPOBaHHbIA MeX-
AYSIPYCHbIN NosiC. YIWeAWwmnin B 3eM/1t0 LIOKOSIb C OTBEPCTMSIMU MPO-
AYXOB BblAENIEH YCTYMNOM.

[naBHbIM, ceBepHbIM (hacaf, pa3denéH fonaTtkaMum Ha Tpu
npscna. MonepeyHasi CTeHa BbIAENSIET 3anagHyl TPEXOKOHHYHO
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YacTb 3[aHuWs; YNMPAIOWMIACA B HEE MPOAOSIbHBLIA KOPUAOP AENUT
34aHMe Ha MEepeaHIo 1 ABOPOBYHO MOJSIOBUHbI; KOXHAs ABOPOBas,
B CBOIO ovepeab, AENUTCS NTIECTHUYHOW KIETKOW.

Bo BTOpOM nonosuHe XIX Beka 34aHWe NOABEPrioCb 3HAYM-
TENbHON NEepecTpomrKe: NPoeMbl 6blIM U3MEHEHbI, 1 YACIO KX YyBE-
JIMYEHO, BEPOSATHO, U3MEHEHA BHYTPEHHSS MNaHWpoBKa. HOBbIN
Bnageney — eHucenckuin kyney ®yHTocoB B 1887 rogy otaaer
BEPXHMWIN 3TaXk BTOPOMY MPUXOACKOMY YUMIINLLLY.

Ha akBapenun BopoHoBa «Bug okpyxxHoro ropoaa EHuceicka»
1837 roga 3T0 34aHMe, pacnonoXeHHoe 3anagHee BockpeceHckow
LEPKBN M NpuHaanexaslee nepBoHavanbHO MellaHnHy Kosuubl-
HY, BbIMSAMT OAHOSTaXKHbIM Ha MOAKIETE.

B HeM pacnonaranucb aAMMHUCTPATMBHbIE MOMELLEHUS U ne-
KapHsi EHMCENCKoro MexaHM4eckoro 3aBoja, CErofHs mnosib3oBaTte-
neM 34aHns SBASIeTCS Xopeorpaduyeckas LwKkona.

[Jom KosuublHa aBnsieTcs oaHMM u3 Hambonee paHHUX obbek-
TOB Hacneausl kKaMeHHOW 3acTpovikM M BMecTe ¢ BockpeceHckow
LIEPKOBbIO W ApPYrMMK 3aaHusaMu yn. eTpoBckoro obpasyeTr aH-
cambnb HabepexxHoln Baonb EHuces.

Kozitsyn's house. The beginning of the 19th century

The two-storey stone building covered with an iron hipped
roof forms the construction
of the Yenisei embankment.
The house faces a one-way
northern line of Petrovsky
street with the long facade
in eight axes. The plastered
and whitewashed facades
are topped with a wooden
Yenisei lining wide cornice
under which there is a smooth frieze. The floors are divided by a
profiled interfloor belt. The base which with air holes sunk to the
earth is allocated with a ledge.
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The main northern facade is divided by blades into three

parts. The cross wall allocates the western three-window part of
the building; the longitudinal corridor setting against it divides the
building into a front and a yard halves; the southern backyard one,
in turn, is divided by a staircase.
In the second half of the 19th century the building underwent con-
siderable reorganization: the window openings were changed, and
their number was increased, probably, the internal planning was
changed. In 1887 a new owner — Yeniseisk merchant Funtosov
gave the upper floor to the second parish school.

On Voronov's water color "A view of the district town of
Yeniseisk" (1837) this building is located to the west of the Church
of the Resurrection and belonging originally to the petty bourgeois
Kozitsyn looks one-storeyed on a basement.

It housed administrative offices and a bakery of Yeniseisk me-
chanical plant, today the user of the building is a choreographic
school.

Kozitsyn's house is one of the earliest objects of heritage of
stone building and together with the Church of the Resurrection
and other buildings of Petrovsky Street forms the ensemble of the
embankment along the Yenisei.

Aom kynua flemeHTbeBa. Hau. XIX Beka — 1860 roa
Anpec: yn. Kuposa, 80

KaMeHHbI ABYX3TaXHbI [10M
pacrosioXXeH B MCTOPUYECKOM OX-
PaHHON 30He LEHTPasibHOM 4acTy
ropoga, B6au3n caguka, coeau-
HaBWero ynuuy Bonbwyio ¢ Kea-
poBOM. 34aHMe nepuoaa Kiaccu-
LUM3Ma BbLICTPOEHO B CTpPOron ue-
papxXum Mo 3TaxxaM: HUXKHUIN — XOo-
39ICTBEHHbIA — PYCTOBaH C BEPXHWMM 3aMKaMW Had OKHaMu, a
BEPXHWUI 3Taxk bonee CTPOMHbIX NPONOpUUA — C NapaaHbIMK 3ana-
MW, PacrosioXXeHHbIMK No aHdbunaze.
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K aBopoBoMy chacasly AOMa C CEBEPHOW CTOPOHbI MCTOPUYECKOrO
[AOMOBJIAIEHNS MPUMbIKAET AEPEBSIHHOE KPbiNbLO C JIYYKOBbIM
(bpoHTOHOM. TOMELLEHNS HUXKHErO 3TaXka NEPEKPbITbl CBOAAMU C
HaZIOKOHHbIMW pacnanybkamu.

The house of the merchant Dementiev
The beginning of the XIX century — 1860

The two-storeyed stone house is located in a historical protect-
ed zone of the central part of the town near the garden connecting
Bolshaya Street with Kedrovaya Street. The building of the period

of classicism was built in strict hierarchy on floors: the lower —
economic — rusticated with the top locks over the windows, and
the upper floor of more harmonious proportions — with the cere-
monial halls located in the enfilade.

The yard facade of the house from the northern side of the
historical household is adjoined by a wooden porch with a bulbous
pediment. The rooms of the first floor are blocked by vaults with
strikings over the widows.

3aaHue ropoackou 6oragenbHu
Hauano XIX Bexka — 1865 rog
Appec: yn. Paboue-KpecTbsiHckas, 108
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KpynHoe kaMeHHoe 3aaHue, 6biBlIee Ha MOAKNETE, KPbITOE
)KEeNIe3HOM KpyTOW BanibMOBOM KpbllLEN, BOCbMUOKOHHBLIM (hacagom
BbIXOAUT B  CEBEPHYID  JIMHWIO  3acTpovikum  yn.  Paboue-
KpecTbsiHCKOW.

OwWTyKaTypeHHble M nobeneHHble (acaabl CTApUHHOrO AoMa
noA LWMPOKMM MOALUMBHBIM KAapHW30OM W rnagkum (pusom npea-
CTaBJieHbI HbIHE TOMBKO B YPOBHE BEPXHENO 3TaXa.

«3paHne ropoackoi 6oragensHu» B EHUcelcke siBNseTcs na-
MSTHUKOM WCTOPUM W KYNbTypbl; OBLIECTBEHHOIO 6bITa PYCCKOM
npoBuHUMK XIX Beka. KMpnu4HbIA AOM 1M AekopaTuBHOE obpamie-
HME ero OKOHHbIX MPOEMOB BOCMPOM3BOAST MPOMNOpUMU U Tpaau-
LMW pYCCKOM HAapOAHOM AepeBSIHHOM apXMTeKTypbl. Hapsay ¢ an-
Teko (OpPMUPYET KOMMMEKC MCTOPUYECKOM 3aCTPOMKM «Harop-
HOWM» YyacTu ropoga.

The building of a city almshouse
The beginning of the 19th century — 1865

The large stone building, formerly on a basement, covered with
an iron abrupt hipped roof with the eight-window facade faces the
northern line of buildings of Raboche-Krestyanskaya street.
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The plastered and whitewashed facades of the old house un-
der a wide lining cornice and a smooth frieze are represented
nowadays only in the level of the upper floor.

"The building of city almshouse" in Yeniseisk is a historical and
cultural monument; a monument of public life of the Russian prov-
ince of the 19th century. The brick house and decorative frame of
its window openings reproduce proportions and traditions of the
Russian national wooden architecture. Along with a drugstore
forms a complex of historical building of a "mountain" part of the
town.

3aaHue YesaHoro yunnuiga. 1822-1824 rr.
Appec: yn. babkuHa, 1

MonykaMeHHoe C BepxHUMM bpeBeH4YaTbiM CpPybOM 3aaHME Ha
BbICOKOWN HeperoBoi 6poBke penbeda, ceBepHbIM CTapUHHLIM da-
cafom obpalleHo K EHucero. 3anagHbiM hacagoM 3aaHue BbIXOAUT
Ha yn. babkuHa.

B 061bEMHO-NAHMPOBOYHOM peLLeHUM A0MA MHTepeceH MOLL-
HbI KAMEHHbIN PU3aNnT, CO CABOEHHBLIMM apOYHbIMU OKHaMu Noa,
aApXMBONbTOM, 3aBEPLUEHHbIA aTTUKOM — KOMMO3MUMOHHO 06beau-
HAIOLLMIA AEePEBAHHbIN U KUPMUYHBIA 3Taxn. Bce HannyHMku Kpyn-
HbIX OKOH BTOPOro 3Taxka NoA LWMPOKUM KapHU30M O(OpMIIEHbI
TpaanumoHHo aAnsa EHuncencka XIX Beka.
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MepBOHa4YanbHO OAHOSTAaXHOE 34aHue, NocTpajasluee OT Nno-
»xapa 1869 r. 6bi10 BocctaHoBNeHO B 1874 r. B 1895 r. npucTtpoeH
BTOPOM AepeBsHHbIN 3Tax. KaMeHHas orpaga C MeTannnyeckumm
3BeHbsIMK (BAOMb YyN. babkuHa) — no3gHss. YTpadeHa Kposns C
KPYTbIMM CKaTaMu, 3aWwmTO 60onbLloe OKHO, (OCBeluaBluee NecTHU-
Lly) BEpXHero sTa)ka Ha ceBepHOM ¢acage.

The building of the district school
1822-1824

The half-stone building with a top wooden frame on a high
coastal edge of a relief with the northern ancient facade faces the
Yenisei. The western facade of the building comes to Babkin
Street.

In the space-planning layout of the house the powerful stone
projection, with dual arch windows under an archivolt, finished by
an attic — compositionally uniting wooden and brick floors is of in-
terest. All platbands of the large windows of the first floor under a
wide cornice are designed traditionally for Yeniseisk of the 19th
century.


http://www.yeniseisk-heritage.ru/data/photos/viewer.swf?path=/data/photos/0018
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Originally a one-storey building, damaged by the fire in 1869,
was restored in 1874. In 1895 the first wooden floor was attached.
The stone fencing with metal links (along Babkin St.) is of late
construction.

The roof with abrupt slopes is lost, the big window, (lighting a
ladder) of the upper floor on a northern facade is built up.

MarasuH KbiTMaHoBa. KoHel XIX Beka
Appec: yn. JleHuHa, 130

X
. - 3

KnpnuyHoe 3aaHne C MOLLUHBIM NPOMUINPOBAHHBIM KapHU30M
noA BanbMOBOW KPOB/EW HaXxoAMTCA Ha CEBEPHOM CTOpPOHeE Y. Jle-
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HWHa. Bce NpoéMbl 06paMieHbl HATMYHUKAMKU C JTYYKOBOWM (hOPMbI
CaHAPVMKAMWN Had HWMW, BblAeNeHHbIMM NOBENKOM, KakK U YrioBble
NONaTKN U LIMPOKMI NOAOKOHHLIN nosic. K ABOPOBOM YacTu MMeeT-
Csl AepeBSIHHAsA NPUCTPOMKa C NecTHUUEN B noaBan. 3aaHne obbe-
AVHEHO C PacnofIOKEHHbIM pPAAOM 34aHMEM YMTanbHM banaHauHa.
[MocTpoeHo B koHUe XIX ans mara3vHa KelTMaHoBa.

Kytmanov's shop. The end of the 19th century

The brick building with a massive profiled cornice under a
hipped roof is located on the northern side of Lenin street. All win-
dow opening are framed with platbands with pediment of seg-
mental form over them allocated with whitewashing as well as cor-
ner blades and the wide belt under the window. To the yard part
there is a wooden extension with a stair to the cellar. The building
is united with the nearby building of a reading room of Balandin.

It was constructed at the end of XIX century for Kytmanov's
shop.
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MarasuH ToproBo# ycaab6bl 3amapaeBa. KoHeu XIX Beka
Appec: yn. JlenuHa, 124

KupnnyHoe 3aaHue (bbiBlee Ha noakneTe) HaxoauTCs Ha yr-
ny yn. JleHnHa u nep ToxapHbliii. NOBOPOT 34aHNA MMEET CKO-

-
B

LUEHHbIN Yo C BbICOKMM KpblIbLOM Mog UrypHbIM aTTUKOM. Bxo-
Abl C YNU4YHBbIX (PacaioB TOXe 3aBeplleHbl aTTUMKaMM Ha Kpbllwe,
CHabXeHbl ABYCTBOpYaTbLIMKU HXefe3HbiIMU CTaBHAMU. Bce npscna
CTeH BblAeneHbl PyCTOBaHHbIMM sfonaTkamu. PaHee ycagbba u3
TOProBO-CK/aACKMX MOMELUEHUA 3aHMMana BeCb KBapTan Ao
yn. bacceliHol (HbiHe — yn. BabkuHa).

MocTtpoeHo B koHue XIX Beka Ans Mara3nHa 3aMapaeBa Ha
mecte, rae B 1852-56 rr. »xun ccbiibHbii M. A. ®oHBU3MH. B na-
MATb 06 3TOM Ha acape MeeTCs NaMsaTHas AocKa.

The shop of the trade estate of Zamarayev
The end of the 19th century

The brick building (formerly on a basement) is located on the
corner of Lenin Street and Pozharny Lane. The turn of the building
has a slanted corner with a high porch under a figured attic. The
entrances from the street facades are finished by the attics on a
roof too, supplied with a two-fold iron sun blinds. All fence walls
are highlighted with rustic blades.
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Earlier the estate from trade storage facilities took all quarter
to Basseynaya Street (nowadays — Babkin Street).

It was constructed at the end of the 19th century for
Zamarayev's shop on the place where in 1852-56 an exiled
M. A. Fonvizin lived. In memory of it there is a memorial plate on
the facade.

JAoM AHaHbeBbIX C Me30HUHOM. KoHel XIX Beka
Apnpec: nep. MapkoBckoro, 6
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[lepeBSHHbIN JOM Ha KaMEHHOM MOAKIIETE, KPbITbIM XENE3HOM
Ba/IbMOBOM KPOBMEN, PacrnofioXXeH psaoM co CracCkMM MOHACTbI-
pEM, B €ro OXpaHHOW 30HeE.

BocTouHbI nuueBoi dacaa, obwnTbIN TECOM, C TPEMS OKHaMM
NTYYKOBbIX 3aBEPLUEHUI CO CTaBHSAMM OBpalLeH K MOHACTbIPO. Y/ibl
6peBeH4YaTOro cpyba, 0bWMTOr0 TONMLKO MO BOCTOYHOMY dhacaay,
0603HayeHbl Pe3HLIMU NUMSICTPAMM Ha MbeaecTanax C KanuTensaMu
N xenobkamu. HannuHUKK yKpalleHbl HaknagHon pe3bboii, a BoC-
TOYHOE MapafiHOe KpblIbLO NOA HABECOM Ha KPOHLUTEMHax — 3a-
TEWIMBOWN NPONUIIbHON pe3bboit.

C 10)XHON ABOPOBOM CTOPOHbI YCTPOEHA NErkasi ranepesi Bepx-
HEro 3TaXka Ha Pe3HbIX KOMOHKaX, a Haj ABYCKAaTHOW Kpbillen ra-
Nepen — HXKHOE OKHO ME30HMHA Mo HaBEeCOM BbICTyMatoLLEro
¢poHTOHa.

C ceBepHOM CTOPOHbI — CO ABOpa pacrnonoXxeH 6onbLion 6pe-
BEHYaTbIM Npupy6 noa ABYCKATHOM KpbllWeW, a C toro-3anagHou
CTOPOHbI — ABOPOBasi OCTEK/IEHHAs BepaHaa.

BopoTa moa ABYyCKaTHOW KpOBMEN Ha Bepesix pacrofiOXKeHbI
pSioM C IOMOM B JIMLEEBOM JIMHWMN 3aCTPOVKM.

MepBOHaYanbHO AOM C AEPEBSIHHBIM XUJIbIM BEPXHUM 3TAXKOM
npuHaanexan spady ABkMHY, a B NOAK/METE pa3MeLlanacb ero no-
NKNnHKKa. B 1925 rogy Aom npuHagnexan ceMbe AHaHbEBbIX.

Ananyev' house with an attic storey.
The end of the 19th century

The wooden house on
a stone basemen cov-
ered by an iron hipped
roof is located near the
Spassky monastery, in
its protected zone. The
east facial facade
sheathed with boards
with three windows of
segmental forms with sun blinds is turned to the monastery. The
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corners of the log cabin sheathed only on the east facade are des-
ignated by carved pilasters on the pedestals with capitals and fil-
lets. The platbands are enriched with a superimposed carving, and
the east front porch under a canopy on support-brackets — with an
intricate sawing-out carving.

From the south yard side there is a light gallery of the upper
floor on the carved columns, and over the gable roof of the gallery
— the southern window of an attic under a canopy of the over-
hung pediment.

On the northern side from the yard there is a large log butt
join under a gable roof, and from the south-western side there is a
yard glassed porch.

The gate under the gable roof on the posts is located next to
the house in the front line of the building.

Originally the house with wooden residential upper floor be-
longed to a doctor Abkin, and the basement housed his clinic. In
1925 the house was owned by Ananiev’s family.

Mara3uH XHoHuHa n KoHoBanosa.
Btropas nonoBuHa XIX Beka
Appec: yn. JleHuHa, 112

[BYX3TaXXHbI KUPNWUYHBLIN JOM MOA ABYCKaTHOM KpOBMEW C
NOABA/IOM U TPETbUM AQHTPECOJIbHBIM 3TaXKOM PacrosioXeH Ha ce-
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BEPHOWN CTOpoHE Y. JleHnHa. C BOCTOKA K HEMY MPUMbIKAET [OM
Makaposa (yn. JlennHa, 110). Mo cBoeMy NpsiMOYyrosibHOMY MnaHy,
BbITAHYTOMY Brnybb KBapTana, 34aHuMe HanOMWHAET ApeBHEpPUM-
CKYIO «MHCYNy», YTO XapaKTEPHO AN1S KBApTasioB C BbICOKOMOTHOM
3aCTPOVKOM M Mano yMeCTHO Ha AaHHOM, OTHOCUTENbHO CBOBOAHO
3aCTPOEHHOM yyacTke. OPOpPMIEH TOMBKO HOXKHBIA TPEXOCHLIN (a-
caf AoMma C yrnoBbIMKM flonaTkaMmn no sipycaMm M Jly4KoBbIMU CaHA-
pVYKaMu Haa OKHaMW nog PpoHTOHOM. Bo BTOpOM sipyce ASIMHHOIO
3anagHoro dacaga NpUCTpoeHa AepeBsiHHasa ranepesi Npu pekoH-
CTpykumn 1982 roga — noa pectopaH.

BO3MOXHO, 3a4aHWe BXOAWMIO B KOMMEKC ycaabbul [leMeHTbe-
Ba. B Hauane XX Beka 6b110 NpoAaHo KynuaM XHIOHWHY M KoHoBa-
noBYy.

Hnyunin and Konovalov's shop.
The second half of the 19th century

The two-storeyed brick building under a gable roof with a
basement and third mezzanine floor is located on the northern side
of Lenin Street. From the east it is adjoined by Makarov's house
(Lenin St., 110). According to the rectangular plan extended deep
into quarter, the building reminds ancient Roman "insula" that is
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characteristic of quarters with compact planning and is a little per-
tinent on this rather freely built up site. Only the southern three-
axis facade of the house with corner blades on the tiers and with
pediment of segmental form over the windows under the pedi-
ment is issued. At the reconstruction of 1982 in the second tier of
the long western facade the wooden gallery for a restaurant is at-
tached.

Perhaps, the building was included into a complex of the es-
tate of Dementiev. At the beginning of the 20th century it was sold
to merchants Hnyunin and Konovalov.

Aom 3axapoBa c naBkoii. KoHey XIX Beka

Appec: yn. JleHuHa, 106

KMpnnYHbIA ABYX3TaXHbIA KyneyeckuiA OM C MPUCTPOEHHOM
NaBKOWM, PacrofioXeH Ha CEBEPHONM CTOPOHe yn. JIEHMHa B LEH-
TpasibHOW OXPaHHOMN 30HE UCTOPUYECKON YacTu EHncelcka.

[MaBHbIM CMMMETPUYHbIM (PacaloM C BbIAENEHHbIM CPeAHUM
NpSIC/IOM, 3aBepLUeHHbIM (BUrypHbIM aTTUKOM obpalleH Ha tor. Pas-
BUTbI BEHYAIOLWMIA KapHM3 C MapaneToM Ha Kpbllle WU HapsiaHbIN
pu3 packpenoBaHbl Mo npscnam dacaaa. JIy4KoBbIX OYepTaHuii
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OKHa 0bpaMneHbl AEKOPUPOBAHHBIMU PE3HBIM KUPMMYOM HalIMYHK-
kKamun. Ha nuueBoM acage cocpeaoTodeHo Bce 60raTCTBO Hapyx-
HOro ybpaHCTBa, Kak 3T0 6blN0 NPUHSATO B NEPUOA apXUTEKTYPHOM
3KNEeKTUKN. OKHA HUXKHErO 3TaXka U NTaBKM CHabXXeHbl CTaBHAMM.

Zakharov's house with a shop
The end of the 19th century

The brick two-storeyed merchant house with the attached
shop is located on the northern side of Lenin Street in the central
protected zone of a historical part of Eniseysk.

The main symmetric facade with the allocated middle part of
the wall, completed with the shaped attic faces at the south. The
complicated principal cornice with a parapet on the roof and an
ornate frieze set-back on parts of the facade. The windows of
segmental form are framed with platbands decorated by a carved
brick. All richness of external decoration as it was accepted in the
period of architectural eclecticism is concentrated on a front fa-
cade. The windows of the first floor and the shop are furnished
with a sun blind.
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Aom WN. YpyuweBa. KoHel XIX Beka
Appec: yn. ®edenosa, 80

30aHWe npeacTaBnsieT Cco60M KMPMUYHBIN OAHOSTAXHbIN Ha
nonynoasane o6beM, BbITSHYTbIi B MepuavaHanbHOM Hanpasrne-
Hun. C ceBepa K 3AaHWUIO MPUMBIKAET AEPEBSIHHAS OAHO3TaXXHast
npucTpovika. lNonepeyHasi kanuTanbHasi CTeHa AENUT 3AaHWE Ha
NepeaHIo 1 3aZiHIOK MONOBUHLI. B nepeaHei NonoBuHe HaxoauT-
CS NPSMOYrofibHbIN TPEXOKOHHbIM 3an; B 3afHEM — MIaHMPOBKA
obpa3oBaHa MNpoAOSIbHON KanuTanbHOM CTEHOM W [AepPeBSIHHbIMM

NeperopoakaMu, BbIUNEHSIOWMMM TPU MOMELLEHUS U COEAMHSAIO-
WM nx Kopuaop. MnaHMpoBKY OCHOBHOMO 3TaXxa, 06pa3oBaHHYO
KanuTanbHbIMX CTEHaMW, MOBTOPSIET MNAaHMPOBKA Mosynoasana.
HOro-BoCTOYHYI0 YacCTb 3AaHUS 3aHMMAET JIeCTHUYHas MPUCTPOKKa
C AEPEBSAHHON NECTHULIEN, BeayleN B OCHOBHOWN 3TaX, U NIECTHU-
Lie/, Mo KOTOPOM MOXHO NonacTb B noasar.

lOXHas CcTeHa NPUCTPOMKM BbIMNOSIHEHA M3 KMprn4a, BOCTOM-
Has cTeHa u3 aepesa. lNpu BHMMATENbHOM 3HAKOMCTBE C apXMTeK-
TYPHbIM pEeLIeHVEM NeCTHUYHOM MPUCTPOMKM TPYAHO OTKa3aTbCs
OT BMeYyaT/NIeHUs1 HEKOTOPOM HECOrnacoBaHHOCTM apXUTEKTYPHbIX
(opM NpuCTpOKikK 1M caMoro 3aaHusi. BxogHown nopTtan ¢ pa3BuTbIM
aTTUKOBBLIM MOSICOM KakK 6bl "BTUCHYT" B BOCTOYHYHO CTEHY AOMa,
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BCNEACTBME 4Yero neBasi TyMba aTThka U ee AePEBSIHHbIA Ba3OH
0Ka3annCb MOYTWU HaMoNOBMHY "MOrpy>XeHHbIMU" B TeNo KMpnuy-
HOW KNlaflkn BOCTOYHOro pacaga Aoma. JIenHowm AeKop NpUCTPOMNKM
6onee rpyb B CpaBHEHMM C OEKOPOM OXHOro dacaga aoma. Bce
3TO BMECTe HaTaNlKMBAET Ha MbIC/lb O MO3AHEM MPOUCXOXAEHWUM
NPUCTPOMKN UM O CMEHE B MpoLecce BO3BEAEHWS 3AaHUSI CTPOM-
TENbHOMN apTeNn Ha MeHee KBaNNULMPOBAHHY!IO.

BuanMblin  cerogHsi BOCTOYHbIA FNyxol acag NeCTHUYHOM
NMPUCTPOMKN MMEET MO3AHEE MPOUCXOXAEHWE. BeposiTHee Bcero
BOCTOYHAsi CTeHa MPUCTPOMKWU MepBOHa4anbHO MMena OCTEK/IEeH-
Hyt0 pamy 60sbLLOM MAOLWaan, Yepe3 KOTOPYH OCBELlanacb NecT-
HMUa. B HacTosiee BpeMsi K ceBepHOMY hacaay AOMa NpUMbIKAET
AepeBsHHas NO3AHAS NPUCTPOMKA, B KOTOPYD MOXHO nonactb w3
BHYTPEHHUX MOMELLUEHMI NEPBOro 3TaXa 34aHWUS Yepe3 ABEepHOM
NMPOEM B CEBEPHOM CTEHE.

Oom W. YpyuweBa aABnaeTcd naMAaTHUKOM apxuTekTypbl XIX Be-
Ka, HebOoNblIMM OCOOHSIKOM Nepuofa apXUTEKTYPHOM 3SKNEKTUKM.
OCOBHSIK BblAENSETCA Cpeau AEPEBSIHHbIX [BYX3TaXHbIX [10MOB
6biBLIEN PyyenHON ynuupbl B 30HE BAUSHMS TPOMLIKON LepKBU poC-
KOLHbIM YOpaHCTBOM (pacafoB, penbedHOCTbIO U YETKOCTbIO Op-
AepHbIX opM nuuesBoro dacaja, ¥ BOCTOUHbIM NapaaHbiM KpPbl/lb-
LIOM C KO3bIPpbKOM Ha KOBAHbIX Y30PHbIX KPOHLITEWHAX ANs npu-
CTPOVKW C OCTEKNEHHBIMU BCXOAAMU NTECTHULbI.

I. Urushev's house The end of the 19th century

The building is a brick one-story on basement volume, elongated in
the meridian direction. From the north to the building there is a
wooden one-storeyed addition. The transverse main wall divides
the building into a front and a back halves. In the front half there
is a rectangular three-window hall; in back — the planning is
formed by the longitudinal main wall and wooden partitions isolat-
ing three rooms and the corridor connecting them. The planning of
the main floor formed by main walls and the planning of the semi-
basement are the same. The southeastern part of the building is



78

occupied by a ladder addition with the wooden staircase leading to
the main floor and a ladder which makes it possible to get to the
cellar.

The southern wall of the addition is made of brick, the eastern
one is made of wood. At attentive acquaintance to an architectural
concept of a ladder addition it is difficult to refuse impression of
some inconsistency of architectural forms of an extension and the
building itself. The entrance portal with the developed attic belt as
if "squeezed" in eastern wall of the house owing to what the left
pedestal of the attic and its wooden flowerpot were almost half
"immersed" in a
body of a bricklay-
ing of the eastern
facade of the
house. The mod-
elled decor of the
addition is more
rough in comparison
with the decor of
. the southern facade

_ 1 of the house. All
thls together suggests an |dea of a Iate orlgln of the addition or of
a change in the course of construction of the building of construc-
tion artel on less qualified.

The eastern blind facade of the ladder addition seen today is
of late origin. Most likely, the eastern wall of the addition originally
had a glazed frame of big area through which a staircase was lit.
Now the northern facade of the house is adjoined by a wooden
late addition to which it is possible to get from internal rooms of
the first floor of the building through a doorway in a northern wall.

I. Urushev's house is a monument of architecture of the 19th
century, a small mansion of the period of architectural eclecticism.

The mansion stands out among the two-storeyed wooden
houses of the former Rucheynaya Street in a zone of influence of
Trinity Church with magnificent decoration of the facades, vivid-
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ness and clarity of order shapes of a front facade, and the eastern
front porch with a visor on iron-shod patten brackets for the addi-
tion with the glazed ladder risers.

Aom U.A. EnTbilneBa. Bropasa nososuHa XIX Beka
Aapec: yn. Pabouye-KpecTtbsHckas, 59 / Fopbkoro, 14

KaMeHHoe ABYyX3TaXHOe 3AaHue NoA XKENe3HON BaslbMOBOM
Kpbillen BOCTOYHbIM MATUOCHBIM (acaloM BbIXOAUT B Geperoyto
NMHWIO 3aCTPOVKM p. MenbHWYHOW MO Yyn. [OpbKOro, CEBEPHbLIM
LIECTMOCHLIM — K ynuue Pabouye-KpecTbsiHckoM. OLITYKaTypeHHble
dacagbl 3aBepLueHbl AepeBsiHHbIM NPOMUIMPOBAHHBIM KAapHU30M
LUIMPOKOro BblHOCA M rnagkuMm ¢hpm3oM. MexaysTaxHbl nosic 06o-
3HayeH npodwuneM, packpenoBaHHbIM MO flonNaTkam Mexay npsic-
namu cteH. Jlonatky, dwuneHyaTble B BEPXHEM sipyce, obpasytoT
TpexyacTHoe ufneHeHve nuueBbiX ¢dacagoB, COOTBETCTBYHOLLEE
BHYTPEHHEW MNJIAHMPOBKE: Ha BOCTOYHOM pacage BblaeneH Tpéx-
OKOHHbIN MapafHbIA 3an B BepxHeM sipyce. OKHa BEPXHEro 3Taxa
obpaMneHbl CKPOMHbIMM HAIMYHMKAMKU C BbICOKO MOAHSATHIMU CaH-
Apvkamu. OKHa nepBoro 3Taxka HEBLICOKWME, C JTYYKOBbIMU 3aBep-
LIEHMSAMM, 3aKPbIBAIOTCA CTAaBHAMU U 3allULLEHbI CBEPXY JTYYKOBbI-
MU CaHApUKaMu.

Oom kynua W. A. EnTbileBa OTNMYaeTcd TPaAULMOHHOCTLIO
KOMMO3WMLMOHHOIO peLleHnst no obpasy cMbupckoro AepeBsiHHOMO
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[IOMa Ha NOAKJNETE C XW/blM BEPXHUM 3TAXOM CTPOMHBLIX NPOMop-
UMM Ha NPU3EMUCTOM NEPBOM (XO3SMCTBEHHOM) 3TaXe M NoAYepK-
HYTO cAep)XKaHHbIM MPUMEHEHMEM KJTaCCUYECKUX (DOPM B Hapy>XHOM
ybpaHcTBe. BxoauT B aHCcamMbnb UCTOPUYECKOMN 3acTpoiiku bepero-
BOW JIMHUM BAOSb P. MeNbHUYHOMN.

I. A. Eltyshev's house
The second half of the 19th century

It is a two-storeyed stone building under an iron hipped roof
whose eastern five-axis facade faces the coastline of building of
river Melnichnaya on Gorky Street, the northern six-axis — to
Raboche-Krestyanskaya Street. The plastered facades are finished
by a wooden profiled wide cornice and a smooth frieze. The
interfloor belt is designated by the profile, set-back on the blades
between parts of the walls. The blades paneled in the top tier form
the three-part partitioning of the front facades coincident to the
internal planning: on the eastern facade the three-window cere-
monial hall in the top tier is allocated. The windows of the top floor
are framed with simple platbands with highly lifted pediment. The
ground floor windows are low, with segmental ends, are closed by
a sun blind and protected from above by segmental pediments.

The house of a merchant I. A. Eltyshev differs in traditional
character of the composite concept on an image of a Siberian
wooden house on a basement with a residential top floor of har-
monious proportions on the squat ground (economic) floor and



81

pronouncedly restrained use of classical forms in external decora-
tion.

It is included into the ensemble of the historical building of the
coastline along river Melnichnaya.

Oowm A.J1. ToHkoHorosa. Bropas nosnosuHa XIX Beka
Apnpec: yn. Netposckoro, 3

o an w o

[lepeBSHHOE ABYX3TA)XXHOE 3AaHWE, KPbITOE XXENe3HOM Banb-
MOBOW KpbilLiei, CEBEPHbIM NSTUOCHBIM (hacafioM BbIXOAMT B bepe-
FOBYIO JIMHWIO 3aCTPOMKK ynuubl MNeTpoBcKoro. JIMLEBOW CEBEPHBIN
(hacap owTyKaTypeH, Ha KpalHelN 3anaiHon ocu B 06oux ero aTa-
)KaX — CABOEHHbIE OKHa.

K 3anagHoMy acagy npuUMbIKAET MPUCTPOMKA C NECTHULEN,
BbIXOAOM Ha ynuuy (Tenepb 3alWTbiM) U OCTEK/IEHHOM BEpaHAOM
BO BTOpPOM 3Taxe. ®Pacafbl yBEHYaHbl AEpPeEBAHHbIM KapHU30M W
Y3KUM (PpM30M M3 NENHbIX POMOUKOB C rMpnsiHaaMu. OkHa BepxHe-
ro sTaxka obpaMneHbl MPOCTbIMK HAIMYHUKAMKM, YKPaLIEHHbIMM
MENKOWM pe3bboi Mo BHYTPEHHEN KPOMKE W YBEHYaHbI NEMHbIM Op-
HaMeHTasIbHbIM Y30poM. OKHa HUXXHEro 3TaXka 3aKpblBalOTCS CTaB-
HAMW, 3aBEPLUAIOTCS NPOCTHIMU AEPEBSHHBIMW MOJIOYKAMMU.

[om npuvHagnexan eHuceiickomy kynuy A. J1. TOHKOHOroBy
(Bnapenbly NUTEMHbIX 3aBeaeHu EHucelcka), a 3aTeM ero Ha-
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cneaHvkaM. [JoM — npuMep HebonblIOro AEPEBSIHHOro AoMa ne-
pUOAA@ APXUTEKTYPHOW 3SKNEKTUKW, BbIAENSAIOWMIACA HapAAHbIM
NnenHbiM ybpaHcTBOM dhacafa B aHcambrie 6eperoBoit 3acCTpoiKu
BOONb EHMces.

A. L. Tonkonogov's house
The second half of the 19th century

It is a two-storeyed
wooden building,
covered with an iron
hipped roof whose
northern five-axis
facade faces the
= coastline of building
of Petrovskogo
Street. The front
northern facade is
plastered, on an ex-
treme western axis in both of its floors there are dual windows.

The western facade is adjoined by an addition with a stair-
case, an exit to the street (now filled up) and the glazed verandah
in the second floor. The facades are topped with a wooden cornice
and a narrow frieze from modelled rhombs with garlands. The
windows of the upper floor are framed with simple platbands deco-
rated with a small carving on an internal edge and topped with a
modelled ornamental pattern. The windows of the ground floor are
closed by sun blinds, come to the end with simple wooden shelves.

The house belonged to a Yeniseisk merchant
A. L. Tonkonogov (the owner of pubs in Yeniseisk) and then to his
successors. The house is the example of the small wooden house
of the period of architectural eclecticism which is allocated with
elegant modelled decoration of the facade in the ensemble of the
coastal building along the Yenisei.
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Fopoackas 6onbHuua. XIX Bek
Appec: yn. lekabpucros, 1

WcTopuyeckmun komnnekc dopmupoBasncs ¢ cepeanHbl XIX B.
Pacnonaraetcsi Ha tOXXHOM OKpauHe UCTOpUYECKON YacTu EHucen-
cka. C BOCTOKa — TeppuTOpMSl OrpaHuyeHa ynuuen [lynapesa, npo-
xoasawen BAoMb 60MbHMYHONO caja. Y4YacToK KOMMeKkca WMMeeT
BbITSIHYTYO B LUMPOTHOM HarnpasfieHUn KOHhUrypaumio.

Komnnekc cocTouT 13 rnaBHOMO Kopnyca (Ha CeBEpHOM CTOpO-
He TeppuTOpuUKM y4yacTka), psaa dnurenei, ambapa (B cepeaunHe
yyacTKa) M XWIoro AomMa nepcoHana. MoCTporku 3aHMMaloT 3a-
nagHyo YacTb y4acTKa, a BOCTOYHYIO MOSIOBUHY 3aHUMaeT 6epe3o-
Bas poLa.

B 1829 roay 3aecb HaxoAMNUCb Ha neveHun aekabpuctbl O.11.
LWaxosckon, H.C. bobpuwies-MywkuH n A.U. Akybosnu.

Ambap. MaMSATHUMK HapoAHOro AepeBsIHHOro 3044ecTBa no 06-
pa3y XVIII Bexka — camoe LieHHOe CTpPOeHue BCero KoMrJekca c ca-
aoM. [loctpoeH B Hadane XIX Beka. Pacnonaraetcsi BOCTOYHee
rMaBHOro Kopryca 605bHNULBI, Ha OTKOCe penbeda.

[lepeBsiHHbIN ABYX3TaXHbI cpyb «B 0610» — n3 bpeBeH aua-
MeTpoM 23-25 cM, (yHAAMEHTOM CnyXaT JIMCTBSXKHbIE CTyNbS
6onbluero gnameTpa.

naBHbIM KOpPMyC 60/IbHUYHOIO KOMMekca. [loM MOCTPOeH B
XIX Beke, M npeaHa3Hayancs Ans NpoxueaHus nepcoHana 6onb-
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HMUbI. PacnonaraeTcs B CEBEPHOM YacTu y4yacTKa, MMaBHbIM dhaca-
[IOM BbIXOAWT Ha ceBep. bpeBeHYaTbIN ABYX3TaXKHbIN Cpy6 noa Me-
TaNIMYECKon BalbMOBOW KpoBnel. [ekop ¢acaioB CKPOMEH: Mpo-
CTbl€ HAJIMYHUKM OKOH, KO3bIPEK Haz BXOZOM.

Xwunon kopnyc.bbin noctpoeH B koHuUe XIX B. M npeaHasHa-
Yyancs Ana NpoXvBaHusi nepcoHana 6onbHUUBI. Pacnonaraetcs B
CpeaHel YacTu yyacTka, C 0XKHOW CTOPOHbI U NPeACTaBnseT cobon
6peBeHYaTbIN [ABYX3TaXHbIN Cpy6 — C OCTAaTKOM MOA ABYCKATHOM
KpoBfie W 3anafHblM 6pycoBbIM ABYX3TaXKHbIM npupybom (noa
OOHWUM CKaTOM KpbILN).

®nurens 1. MoctpoeH B koHUe XIX Beka. Pacrnionaraetcs Ha
TeppUTOpUM GOMIBHUYHOIO KOMMJIEKCA, AOM Ha BbICOKOM LIOKOSIE,
KpaWHWI C 3anaiHON CTOPOHbI.

PaHee ncnonb3oBanca Ans pa3MeLleHnst 60/bHbIX.

BpeBeHuYaTbI OAHO3TaXHbIM CPpy6 MOA BaslbMOBOM KENE3HOM
KpbiLLen C KPYyMnHbIMK C/TyXOBbIMW OKHaMW. B nnaHupoBke nomele-
HUM MMEEeTCS 3pUTENbHbIA 3a/. 3aNoXeH [ABEPHON MPOEM U yTpa-
YeH KO3blpeK Haj CTapbiM BXOAOM Ha lOXHOM chacaje. 3akpbiTa
YaCTb CTapbIX OKOHHbIX NPOEMOB.

®nurenp II. NoctpoeH B KoHue XIX Beka. CTOMT cpefHVMM B
Py U3 TPEX OAHOTUMHBIX MOCTPOEK 3amnafHee rNaBHOro 34aHus.

BpeBeHUaTbI 0AHO3TaXKHbIN Cpyb MoA BafibMOBOMN KENEe3HOM
KpOBfiei CO C/TlyXaMy WM MO3AHMMU AEPEBSAHHBLIMM MPUCTPOMKaMKU C
NPOAONbHBIX (hacaaos.

®nurens III. MocTpoeH B koHUe XIX Beka. CTOMT KpaHUM C
BOCTOKA OTHOCUTENbHO TPEX OAHOTUMHBIX MOCTPOEK U K 3anagy oT
rnaBHOro 3aaHus. Micnonb3oBanca kak 60nbHUMYHas nanaTta.

BpeBeHYaTbIi OAHO3TAXHbIA CPY6 C OCTAaTKOM M MO3AHUMM Ae-
PEBSIHHLIMM NPUCTPOMKaMK: TaMbypoM y 3anagHoro dacaga v ao-
LaTOM KNaaoBoOW y ceBepHoro acaaa.

®nurensb IV. MNepBoHaYanbHO MCNONb30Bancs kKak 601bHUYHas
nanata. Pacnonaraetcsi OTAENbHO OT APYrUX KOPMYCOB B HOXKHOM

4acCTuM y4yacTKa, ANIMHHBIM hacagom obpalleH Ha cesep.



85

The town hospital The 19th century

The historical complex was formed since the middle of the
19th century. It is situated on the southern suburb of a historical
part of Yeniseisk. From the east the territory is limited to Dudarev
Street passing along the hospital garden. The site of a complex
has the configuration extended in the width direction.

The complex consists of a main building (on the northern side
of the site), several outbuildings, a barn (in the middle of the site)
and a residential building for staff. The constructions occupy the
western part of the site, and eastern half is occupied by a birch-
wood.

In 1829 Decembrists F. P. Shakhovskoy, N. S. Bobrishchev-
Pushkin and A. 1. Yakubovich were treated there.

The barn. A monument of national wooden architecture on an
image of the 18th century — the most valuable structure of all
complex with a garden. It is constructed at the beginning of the
19th century. It situated to the east of the main building of the
hospital on a precipitous slope.

It is a two-storeyed log house "in oblo" from logs with a diam-
eter of 23-25 cm, the larch foundation leg of bigger diameter
serve as the base.
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The main building of the hospital complex. The house was
built in the nineteenth century and intended for accommodation of
hospital staff. It is located in the northern part of the site, the main
facade faces the north. It is a two-storeyed log cabin under a met-
al hipped roof. The decor of the facades is modest: simple
platbands of windows, there is a canopy over the entrance.

Residential block. It was constructed at the end of the 19th
century and intended for accommodation of hospital staff. It is lo-
cated in the middle part of the site from southern side and repre-
sents a timbered two-storeyed log cabin with the remain under a
gable roof and the western bar-shaped two-storeyed butt joint
(under one roof).

Outbuilding I. It was constructed at the end of the 19th centu-
ry. The house on a high base, extreme from the west side is locat-

\l % ed on the territory of a
.+ hospital complex.

Earlier it was used
for accommodation of
patients.

It is a log one-story
cabin under a hipped iron
" roof with large dormer
“2 windows. In planning of
rooms there is an auditorium. The doorway is filled and the canopy
over the former entrance on the southern facade is lost. A part of
old window openings is closed

Outbuilding II. It was built in the late 19th century. Is in the
middle row of three similar buildings to the west of the main build-
ing.

It is a log one-story cabin under a hipped iron roof with dor-
mer windows and later wooden additions from the longitudinal fa-
cades.

W ARRdAS

Outbuilding III.
It was constructed at the end of the 19th century. It is far east re-
garding three similar buildings and to the west of the main build-
ing. It was used as a hospital ward.
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It is a log one-story cabin with the remain and the later wood-
en additions: a vestibule at the western facade and wooden pantry
at the northern facade.

Outbuilding IV

It was originally used as a hospital ward. It is separate from
other buildings in the southern part of the site, by a long facade it
is turned to the north.

Aom ToHkoHorosa. 1860-e rr.
Appec: yn. JlenuHa, 113

TpEX3TaXKHbIA KUPMWUYHBLIN AOM Ha CBOAYATOM MoAK/MeTe pac-
MOJIOXKEH Ha KXKHOM CTOpOHE YA. JIeHNHa B UCTOPUYECKOW YacTu
EHucelicka — LEHTpanbHOM OXpaHHOW 30He B6AM3M ycaabbbl [e-
MEHTbEBbIX C cagoM (yn. JleHnHa, 109).

CKpOMHblE OLUTYKaypeHHble acaabl CTPOWMHbLIX MNPONOpLMiA
obpalleHbl Ha FMaBHYK YynMUy M K CKBEPY Ha BOCTOKe, a C tora
3[aH1S YCTpoeHa TPEXOKOHHas ABOpOBas cBeTénka. bokosble (da-
caZibl BK/IOYAKOT MO MSATb OKOHHbIX OCEN, TPEXOKOHHBIN ME30HMH
KPpbITbIA Ha ABa ckaTa, obpalléH B CTOpoHy ABopa. Mo ueHTpy
rnaBHoro acaga BO BTOPOM 3Taxe YCTPOeH GankoH, ANMHOM B
Tpu ocu. Bxoa co aBopa pnaHKMpoBaH Y3KMMKU OkHamu. MNpoaonb-
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Has CTeHa AeNuT 3[aHWe Ha MepeaHIo U 3aAHI0K NOMOBUHBI. [10-
MepeyYHble CTeHbI BbIAENSIOT B NepeaHEN MOSIOBUMHE YrNIOBOe TPEX-
OKOHHOE W [Ba [BYXOKOHHbIX MOMELLEHWSI; B 3aAHEW MONOBUHE
BblAENAETCA LEHTpanbHasi TPEXOCEBasl YacTb, Ha KOTOPOW U Haa-
CTpavBaeTCAd Me30HWH. [1naHupoBKa AOMOSHAETCA AepeBSHHbLIMU
neperopoakamu, 06pasylowmnMm KOPUAOPHYIO cucteMmy. JleCTHuY-
Has KfeTka NoMeLLaeTcs B HOro-BOCTOYHOM YIIy 34aHus, K KOTO-
POMYy MPUMbIKAET MO3AHSAS NPUCTPOKA MMaBHOro BXoAa.

MNepBoHayanbHO AoM npuHaanexan A.l. KeltMaHoBY

[loM aBnsieTcs MaMSITHUKOM apxuTekTypbl EHucelcka BTOpoW
nonosuHbl XIX Beka.

Tonkonogov's house.1860"

The three-storyed brick house on a vaulted basement is locat-
ed on the southern side of Lenin Street in a historical part of
Yeniseisk — the central protected area near Dementiev' estate with
a garden (Lenin St., 109).

The simple plastered facades of harmonious proportions are
turned to the main street and to the square in the east, and from
the south of the building the three-window attic is arranged.
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There are five window axes on the side facades, the three-
window attic covered on two slopes is turned towards the yard. On
the center of the main facade in the second floor there is a balcony
of three axes. The entrance from the back is flanked by narrow
windows. The longitudinal wall divides the building into front and
back halves. The cross walls allocate in a front half an angular
three-window and two two-window rooms, in a back half the cen-
tral three-axial part over which the attic is built on is allocated. The
planning is supplemented with the wooden partitions forming cor-
ridor system. The staircase is located in the southeast corner of
the building which the late extension of the main entrance adjoins.

Originally the house belonged to A. P. Kytmanov

The house is a monument of architecture of Yeniseisk of the
second half of the 19th century.

Aowm .M. Nuracosa. Bropas nonosuHa XIX Beka
Agpec: yn. Paboue-KpectbsiHckas, 80

KameHHOe Ha noaknete 3aaHne NoA Xene3HoW BasibMOBOM
KpbILEA MATUOKOHHLIM (pacafioM BbIXOAUT B CEBEPHYIO NIMHUIO 3a-
cTpoviku yn. Paboye-KpecTbsiHckasi. OWwTyKaTypeHHble 1 nobenex-
Hble ¢acaabl 3aBeplleHbl MAaCCMBHbLIM, TOHKO MPOMUIMPOBaHHbLIM
KapHW30M, pacKpernoBaHHbIM MO Yr/0BbIM (uneH4YaTbiIMK fonaTka-
MU. JINLEBON t0XHBIM acaa pasgeneH HN Tpu npsica, 6okoBble —
Ha ABa BepTMKaNbHbIMK nonatkamn. K ABOpoBOMy ceBepHOMY ¢ha-
cagy NpUMbIKAET WMpOKasi MPUCTPOMKA C KPbINIbLOM M NIECTHULIEN.
BHYTpeHHsI NnaHMpoBKa COCTOUT M3 NEPEAHEN U ABOPOBOM MOJIO-
BWHbI.

Bbicokme okHa obpamneHbl HanUMYHWKaMU, C BbICOKO MOAHSTbI-
MU NPOGUANPOBAHHBIMA CaHAPUKAMM Ha KPYMHbIX KOHCOSIbKaX;
CNNOLWHas MexayaTaxHas Tara noj KpoBenbKoW Takxke onvpaeTcs
Ha KOHCOJSIbKM, MeXay KOTOPbIMU MOMELLEHbl FOPU30HTasIbHblEe Pu-
neHkn. OKHa NoAkneTa — C JTY4KOBbIMW 3aBepLUEHUSIMU.

EHuncenckuin [lom MNMuracoBa SIBNSETCS NAMSATHUKOM apXUTEKTY-
pbl XIX Beka, UHTEPEeCHbIM MpuUMepoM OCobHsIKa Hebonblunx pas-
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MEpPOB C TPAAMLUMOHHBIM KOMMO3WULMOHHBIM pelleHneM 1 GoraToi
nnacTvkon gacaaos.

P. M. Pigasov's house
The second half of the 19th century

It is a two-storeyed stone building on the basement under an
iron hipped roof whose northern facade with five windows faces
the northern line of building of Raboche-Krestyanskaya street.

The plastered and whitewashed facades are finished by a
massive, finely profiled cornice, set-back on the corners by pan-
elled blades .The front southern facade is divided into three parts,
the side one— into two by vertical blades.

The yard northern facade is adjoined by a wide adition with a
porch and a staircase. The internal planning consists of a front and
a yard parts.

The high windows are framed with platbands, with highly lift-
ed profiled pediment on the large stand; continuous interfloor cou-
pling link under roofing also leans on the stands between which
horizontal panels are placed. The windows of the basement have
segmental ends.
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The House of Pigasov in Yeniseisk is a monument of architec-
ture of the 19th century, an interesting example of a mansion of
the small sizes with the traditional composite concept and rich
plastic of facades.

Aom ®.[1. AleMeHTbEBa C caaoM. 1820-1837 rr.
Apnpec: yn. JleHnHa, 109

KaMeHHbIN ABYX3TaXHbIh OM C ME30OHWHOM 3a MOPTUKOM MNOA,
TpeyronbHbIM (PPOHTOHOM CEMMOCHBIM CUMMETPUYHBIM (hacagom
BbIXOAWUT B tOXKHYIO JIMHWUIO 3aCTPONKK Y. JIeHUHa.

BocTouHbI  60-
KOBOM MSATUOKOHHbIIA
dacag yannHeH ABo-
pOBOM MPUCTPOWKOA
B TPU OKHa. 3[aHue
KpbITO XenesHom
Ba/IbMOBOMN KpPOBNEW,
ME3OHWUH  TpeTbero
sipyca — ABYCKaTHOM.
CpenHsia Tpexocesas
yacTb dacana
0(POpMSIEHA YETLIPEXKOSIOHHBIM MOPTUKOM: KOJSIOHHbI C WOHUYe-
CKUMW KanuUTeNsiMM NOCTaB/EHbI HA BbICTYM HWXKHEro 3Taxa, HecyT
aHTabneMeHT, 3aBepLUalOLLMA ME30HMH. epea ME30HUHOM Mexay
KONMOHHaMK, 06bEeAUHSIIOWMMN 3Taxkn, B TPETbEM SipyCe YCTPOEH
6anKoH.

OwTyKaTypeHHble dacaabl NoA NOAWMBHBIM KAapHM30M LUMPO-
KOro BblIHOCA, CKPOMHO YKpalleHbl CAaHAPUKAaMM Ha KOHCO/bKaX Hag
OKHaMu B NapagHOM BTOPOM 3Taxe (Tpu CpeaHUX OKHa Mexay Ko-
NIOHH YBEHYaHbl TPeyrofibHbIMM CaHAPUKAMK) U FNAAKMM MOSICOM
Mexzay sTaxxamu. MepBblit 3Taxk 06paboTaH pyCTOBOYHLIMU LUBaMM
C BblAEIEHMEM 3aMKOBbIX KaMHEN HaZl OKHaMMU.

Oom kynua I runbaumn @.[. [leMeHTbeBa — NaMATHUK PYyCCKOM
APXUTEKTYPbI NEPBOM MOMOBUHLI XIX BeKa, BbICTPOEHHbIN MO «06-
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pa3LoBOMY>» MPOeKTY U3 «'y6epHCKUX anbboMOB» 3MOXM Knaccu-
uM3Ma, M npeacTaBnsieT cobor yHWKanbHbIM ans EHucelickon ry-
6epHUM 1 peako BcTpevaeMblt B CM6MPKU, HO pacnpoCTpaHEHHbIN B
CPeAHEPYCCKON NMPOBUMHUMW MPUMEP apXWUTEKTYPHOM KOMMO3ULMK
AOMa C ME30HMHOM M cajoM. BmecTe ¢ npumbikatowen k dacaay
KaMeHHOM orpaoi u BopoTamMu (opMMpYeT aHcaMbib UCTOpUYe-
CKOMN 3aCTPOWMKM ropoACKOro LieHTpa.

F. D. Dementiev's house with a garden. 1820-1837

The two-storeyed stone house with an attic behind a portico
under a triangular pediment with the seven-axis symmetric facade
goes to the southern line of building Lenin Street.

The east side five-window facade is extended with a yard ad-
dition having three windows. The building is covered with an iron
hlpped roof, an attlc of the third tier — with a gable one. The mid-

i Vol dle three-axial part of the facade
is decorated with a four-
columned portico: columns with
the Ionic capitals are placed on
- the ledge of the lower floor and
have the entablature finishing
the attic. Before the attic be-
tween the columns uniting the
floors in the third tier the balcony is arranged. The plastered fa-
cades under the wide boarded cornice are modestly decorated with
the stands over windows in the ceremonial first floor (three aver-
age windows between columns are topped with triangular pedi-
ments) and a smooth belt between floors. The ground floor is pro-
cessed by rusticate seams with allocation of capstones over the
windows.

The house of a merchant of the Ist guild F. D. Dementiev is a
monument of the Russian architecture of the first half of the 19th
century built on the "model" project from "Provincial albums" of a
classicism era and also represents unique for the Yenisei province
and seldom met in Siberia but widespread in the Central Russian
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province an example of architectural composition of the house with
an attic and a garden. Together with the stone fencing adjoining
the facade and the gate forms ensemble of historical building of
the city center.

Toprosbiv gom T. CaBenbesa.
Bropasi nonosuHa XIX Beka
Apnpec: yn. JleHnHa, 95

Jdom «kynua CaBenbeBa B EHucelicke pacnonioxeH no
yn. JleHnHa, 95. OH aBnseTcd NaMATHUKOM apXWUTEKTYpbl, OTHO-
cuTCs KO BTOpOM nonoBuHe XIX B., NOCTpoeH B 3hdeKTHbIX ¢op-
Max apXMTEKTYPHOWN 3KNEKTUKW. 34aHue SIBNSEeTCs NpUMeEpoM Top-
roBOro - >WSOro mnome-
LLeHNs, XapaKTepHbIM ANs
EHuncelicka. Ocobasi ueH-
HOCTb MNaMsiTHMKa B ero
NpeKpacHbIX obpa3uax
nenHuWHbl  Ha  acagax.
PaboTbl eHMCEeNCKUX Mac-
TEpPOB — NENLWMKOB, Kpac-
HOAEPEBLUMKOB-CTONSIPOB,

E pe34MKOB MO XecTu co-
XPpaHWINCb MO Celt AeHb B 0OPMIEHNM 3AaHUN BUBNNOTEKMN.

ToproBbit goM Kynua TpudoHa CaBenbeBa U K. MOCTpoeH B
nepuoa 1860- 1870 rr. XXunbiM 6bI71 BTOPOM 3TaX, a NepBbli OTBe-
/M oA MarasuHbl U CKNagbl. 3aaHne ABYX3TXKHOE, C aHTPECONsIMH,
KaMEeHHOE, C MOoABasibHbIM 3Ta)XOM MOA Ba/lbMOBOM KENE3HOW
Kpbilen. dacaabl OWTyKaTypeHbl, ABYXUBETHbIN TOH, XENTbiM C
6enbiMn aetanamu, npuaaeT o6bekTy HapsAHbIN 06nMK. [NaBHbIV
(acang goma kynua CaBenbeBa — NATUOCHLIA. C 3anagHon u BOC-
TOYHOM CTOpPOH hacaabl BbITAHYTbl 3@ CYET MPUCTPOEHHbIX
OZHO3TaXHbIX MOCTpoeKk. Bxoa C necTHuuen pacrnonoxeH B
KOpuMaope C BOCTOYHOM CTOPOHbI, MEpPBOHAYanbHO Hag 3TUM
KOp1AOPOM HaxoAmnnachk OCTEKNEHHas BepaHaa.
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[om kynua CaBenbeBa B EHucelicke MpUBNEKAET BHUMaHWE,
6narogaps MHOXeCTBY NenHbIX y30poB B odopMmneHun ¢hacaaos,
OKOH, ABEepHbIX NpoeMoB. JlenHble UNeHKn B BUAe pactuTesbHbIX
MOTMBOB W TUPNSHA
MOXHO YBMAETb Ha
coduTe KapHM30B C
MacCCMBHbIMU  KPOH-
wTenHamMu. HannyHm-
KW C KpacuBbIM Yy30-
POM JIEeNHWUHbI YyKpa-
AT BCE apO4Hble | 3
OKHa. ToHuanwme ok . ==
y30pbl PaCTUTENLHOrO BMAA BCTPEYAIOTCS U BHYTPY NMOMELLEHNI.

3a ponroe BpeMsa CyLwecTBoBaHUSA A0OM Kynua CasenbeBa BU-
Aoun3MeHuncs. Tak Mpov3oLlnia 3aMeHa OTKPbITOM Teppachkl Ha 3a-
KpbITOE AEPEBSIHHOE MOMELLEHNE, BMECTO OKHA Ha BOCTOYHOW Mpu-
CTpoWike npopybneH ABEpHON NpoeM Ans NapaAHOro Bxoaa. Bxoabl
HWXKHEro 3Taxka, BeAylime B MarasuHbl, 3aMeHeHbl Ha OKHa. HOx-
Has YacTb AOMa nepennaHMpoBaHa.

Trading house of T. Savelyev
The second half of the 19th century

The house of a merchant Savelyev in Yeniseisk is located on
Lenin Street, 95. It is an architecture monument, belongs to the
second half of the 19th century, is constructed in effective forms of
architectural eclecticism. The building is an example of the trade-
residential house, typical of Yeniseisk. The special value of the
monument in its fine samples of a stucco molding on facades.
Works of the Yenisei craftsmen-modelers, cabinetmakers-joiners,
carvers of a tin have remained in the design of the library building
to this day.
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Trading house of a merchant Trifon Savelyev and Co is con-
structed during 1860 — 1870. The first floor was residential, and
the ground one was designed to be shops and warehouses. The
building is two-storeyed with mezzanines, stone, with the base-

ment floor under a hipped iron roof. The facades are plastered,

two-color tone, yellow with white details, gives to an object ele-
gant shape. The main facade of the house of a merchant Savelye
is five-axis. From the western and eastern sides facades are ex-
tended due to the attached one-storey constructions. The entrance
with a stair is located in a corridor from the eastern side, originally
over this corridor there was a glazed verandah.

The house of a merchant Savelyev in Yeniseisk draws atten-
tion thanks to a set of modelled patterns in the decoration of the
facades, windows, doorways. The modelled panels in the form of
plant motives and garlands can be seen on the soffit of the cornice
with massive brackets. The platbands with a beautiful pattern of a
stucco molding decorate all arch windows. The thinnest patterns of
a plant shape are also met in the rooms.

For a long time of existence the house of a merchant Savelyev
has changed. So there was a replacement of the open terrace by
the closed wooden room, instead of the window on the eastern
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addition the doorway for the main entrance was cut through. The
entrances of the ground floor leading to the shops are replaced
with windows. The southern part of the house is re-planned.

Aowm c naBkoi MNacapoBa. KoHel XIX Beka
Appec: yn. borpaga, 53

JloM nocTpoeH kynuoM acapoBbiM, TOProBaBLUMM MyLHUHOMN.
HaxoauTcst B UcTopuyeckoit Yact EHucelicka: Ha yrny yn. Borpa-
Aa 1 yn. XyasuHcKoro.

[IByX3TaXXHbI MOSMIYKaMEHHbIA [0M MNOJ BasibMOBOW KpOBMEN
HaA MOLLUHbLIM NPOMUANPOBAHHLIM KapHU30M BbIXOAWUT Ha nepekpe-
CTOK CEBEPHbIM M BOCTOYHbLIM chacagamMu (C MPUCTPOEHHBIMU K
ABOPOBOMY (hacasly CEHSIMU C NecTHUUeN). MepBblii 3Tax — KaMeH-
HbI/A C YrNIOBbIM KPbIIEYKOM MOA, 3aKpyrnEHHLIM HAaBECOM Haf CKO-
LLEHHbIM YI/IOM MOAKETA C TaBKoOW. BTopoit, 6onee Bbicokui, bpe-
BEHYaATbIN C nepepybaMm 3Tax, Kak 6blfI0 NPUHATO B CTapuHy pas-
MELLEHNE XWNbIX FOPHUL, B CMBMPCKMX AoMax. B aekope mHTepec-
Hbl Ha/IMYHWMKN CTPOMHBLIX OKOH BTOPOro 3TaXa C TpaAWULMOHHbIMM
— 06bEMHBIMU B OYeNbsX U apTyykaX, EHUCENCKUMU HaNIMYHMKA-
M.
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Gafarov's house with a shop
The end of the 19th century

< ﬁ! A
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The house was built by a merchant Gafarov trading in furs. It
is in a historical part of Yeniseisk: at the corner of Bograd Street
and Hudzinsky Street

The two-storeyed semi-stone house under a hipped roof over
a massive profiled cornice goes to the intersection of northern and
east facades (with the outer entrance hall attached to a yard fa-
cade with a staircase). The ground floor is stone with a corner
porch under the rounded-off canopy over a slanted corner of the
basement with the shop. The first floor is higher and of log with
the cutting, as it was accepted in living rooms in the Siberian
houses in old times. In a decor platbands of harmonious windows
of the second floor with traditional Yenisei platbands are of inter-
est.

Hcriosnib30BaHHbIE VIHTEDHET-PECcypChl.
1. http://eniseysk400.info/map
2. http://www.studfiles.ru/preview/6325200/page:11/
3. http://www.yeniseisk-heritage.ru/history/ru
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Oom J1. ®. ®dneepa. 1860-e rr.
Anpec: yn. lennHa, 101/ nep. MapTu3aHckui, 3

KamMeHHOe ABYyX3TaXkHOe Yr/ioBoe 3AaHue B LEHTpasibHOM OX-
PaHHOW 30HE MCTOPMYECKOM 4acTu ropoaa ¢hopMUpyeT rnaBHYH
nnowaab EHucelicka (Ha MecTe CTapyHHOrO OCTpOra); CEBEPHbIM
AeCcaTUOCHbIM hacagom obpalleHo K yi. JIeHnHa, a 3anagHbiM — K
nep. MNapTu3saHckomy.

Ha aByx BOCTOYHbIX OCSIX BO BTOPOM 3TaXe YCTPOEH TPOMHOM
NMpoeM C ABepbO Ha 6anKoH C KOBaHbIM OrpaXxAeHWEM. 3anafHblii
(hacaa 6bin yanuHeH B Hayane XX Beka NPUCTPOEHHOM NECTHUYHON
KNIETKOM, K KOTOPOM B CBOKO O4yepedb MpUMbIKaeT 6onee HuU3Koe
[BYX3Ta)KHOE 3[1aH1e B NSiTb OCEN NOA ABYCKAaTHOW KPbILLIEN.
ToproBble MOMELLEHNS HKHErO 3Ta)ka C ABEPSMU Ha 0be ynuubl,
B nepesHen nosioBuHe obpasytoT aHdwmnagy C KpynHbIMW apOYHbI-
MU nNpoémamun. B ABOPOBONM MOMOBMHE BTOPOrO 3Ta)Ka YCTPOEHbI
tOXKHble aHTpeconn. OwTykaTypeHHble dacaabl yBeH4YaHbl Aepe-
BSIHHbIM MO/LUMBHBIM KapHWU30M LLUMPOKOro BbiHOCA, (hpW3 BbIMOI-
HEH NenHbIM y30pOM PacTUTENIbHOrO OpHaMeHTa. MexayaTaxHoe
yneHeHve 0603Ha4YeHoO NpoUANPOBAHHBIM NOSCOM. Yribl 06pabo-
TaHbl APYCHbIMU (UMIEHYATBIMM NONATKaMK; Takue Xe NonaTku oT-
LensiloT ABe BOC-
TOYHblE OCK Ce-
BepHoro acaaa
C TPOMHbIM Mpo-
E€MOM B BEpPXHEM
3Taxe — nome-
LEeHMs1, Haa-
CTPOEHHOro Haa
ObIBLIEA NABKOW.
ApoyHble  npo-
E€Mbl  HWXHEro
3Taxxa 3arnybneHbl B CTEHY LWMPOKUMU NPODUINPOBAHHLIMU apXu-
BO/IbTaMM, CKBO3Hasi LieMnb apXMBOJIbTOB NPOXOAUT A0 MeXAyspyc-
HOrO Mosica, C KPyrnblMM MefanboHaMy B MpoMexyTkax. [psMo-
yrosibHble OKHa BEpXHEro 3Taxxa obpamneHbl uneH4YaTbiMn Nuns-
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CTpaMu, HeCyLUMMM Y3KWUE CaHAPWKW; MOAOKOHHasi Tara OTAENsieT
MOSIC, YKPaLIEHHbIA uneHkamn. Hag necTHMYHOM KNETKOM Ha 3a-
nasiHoM dacaze — 3aBepLueHne hUrypHbIM aTTUKOM.

Ha Kpbllle 34aHNs BO3BbILIAOTCSA KUPMUYHbIE TyMObI C Xenes-
HbIM KOBaHbIM OrpaXXAEHNEM TOHKOIr0 PUCYHKa.

[om ®neepa B EHuceicke npuHaanexan kynuy I-iM runbaum
JeriBuky ®uwenesuyy dneepy. ABNSETCS NaMATHUKOM rOPOACKOM
3acTponkn EHucelcka, npeacTaBnss pacnpoCTpaHeHHbIM TUM Top-
FOBOrO 3A1@HNS C XMWJIbIM BEPXHUM 3TaXXOM U (hacagamu cepefimHbl
XIX Beka, WU3MEHEHHbIMM B (DOpPMax apXUTEKTYPHOW 3SKNEKTUKMU;
CNYXXWUT BaXXHbIM 3BEHOM B aHCaMbsie 3aCTPOMKM FaBHON mowaau
MCTOPUYECKOrO LIEHTPA.

L. F. Fleer's house. 1860th.

The stone two-storeyed corner building in the central protect-
ed zone of a historical part of the town forms the main square of
Yeniseisk (on the place of an old stockaded town); by the northern
ten-axis facade it is turned to Lenin Street, and by the western one
— to Partizansky Lane.

On the two east axes on the first floor there is a triple door-
way with the door to the balcony with the wrought iron railing. The

western facade was extended at the beginning of the twentieth
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century with the attached staircase, which in turn is adjacent with
a lower two-storeyed building in five axes under a gable roof.

The trade rooms of the lower floor with doors on both streets
in the front half form a suite with large arch openings. In the yard
half of the first floor the southern mezzanines are arranged. The
plastered facades are crowned by a wooden boarded wide cornice,
the frieze is made of stucco pattern of floral ornament. The
interfloor partitioning is designated by the profiled belt. The cor-
ners are finished with tiered paneled blades; the same blade sepa-
rate two east axis of the northern facade with a triple opening in
the upper floor — the room which was built over the former bench.
The arched openings of the ground floor is recessed in the wall by
the wide profiled archivolts, the through chain of archivolts passes
to an interfloor belt, with round medallions in intervals. The rec-
tangular windows of the upper floor are framed by paneled pilas-
ters having narrow pediments; the subwindow draft separates the
belt decorated with panels. Above the staircase on the western
facade there is an end with a shaped attic.

On the roof of the building there are brick stands with wrought
iron railings with fine patterning.

Fleer's house in Yeniseisk belonged to the merchant of the Ist
guild Leyvik Fishelevich Fleer. It is @ monument of urban develop-
ment of Yeniseisk, representing widespread type of a trade build-
ing with a residential upper floor and facades of the middle of the
19th century changed in forms of architectural eclecticism; serves
as an important link in ensemble of building of the main square of
the historic center.
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Aom ycaab6bl T.C. BocTpoTuHa. 1860- 1870 rr.
Apnpec: yn. MNetposckoro, 21

KaMeHHOe ABYX3TaXXHOEe 3[aHMe Ha CBOAYATOM MOAKIETE,
KPbITOE >XEeNe3HOW Ba/ibMOBOW Kpbillen, popMUpYyeT HabepexxHyro
EHuncen Ha mctopuuyeckoM 6ynbBape. CeBEPHbIN NMLEBOW CEMUOC-
HblM acag obpalleH k EHuceto. BocTouHbli hacag yanuHeH Ao
LeCTN ocelt ABOPOBLIM BbICTYMOM 3AaHMs. K ABOpOBOM 4acTu 3a-
nagHoro cdacaa NpuUMbIKAaeT NPUCTPOMKa C AEPEBSIHHON NECTHWUY-
HOW KNETKOMW.

OwTykaTypeHHble dacagbl yBeHYaHbl MOALIMBHBIM Npodunn-
POBaHHbIM KapHW30M LUMPOKOrO0 BbIHOCA HA CrpynnuMpoBaHHbIX
KOHCONSIX, TAra otaensier ¢pu3 C NOAKAPHU3HLIMU 3yHuMKamu.
LLIMpOKMI NosiC AENUT 3TaXKM — B €ro YpOBHE B CPeAHUX Mpsiciax
NMUEBbIX CTeH YCTpoeHbl 6ankoHbl. Llokonb ¢ OkHaMu noakneTta
BblAeNeH yCcTynoMm. Bce ropu3oHTanbHble 3neMeHTbl Aekopa 06bé-
Ma pacKpernoBaHbl MO SPYCHbIM /I0NaTKaM, PyCTOBaHHbIM B HUXKHEM
spyce n duneHyaTbiM — B BepXHeM, 06pasylowmmMm TpexyacTHoe
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UneHeHNe NuuEeBbIX (acafioB C BblAENEHHbIM TPEXOCHLIM CPeAHUM
NpsIC/IOM.

CpeaHve npsicna 3aBeplleHbl UrypHbiMM aTTukamu. [1po-
CTEHKM MeXAy apo4HblX MPOEMOB BEPXHEro 3Taxka OQOpMEHBI
MOSYKOSIOHKAMW Ha NbefecTanax.

OKHa HmxHero 3Taxa obpamneHbl NpodWIMPOBaHHBLIMA Ha-
JIMYHMKAMU C BbIAENEHHBLIM 3aMKOM. B BepxHeM 3Taxe — apo4Hble
OKHa CrpynnupoBaHbl 1 06beanHeHbl penbedHOM NOAOKOHHOM TSi-
ror. ApoyHble MpoeMbl cpeaHei Yactn odopMneHbl Npodunmpo-
BaHHbIMW apXMBOJIbTaMK, OMMPAIOLLIMMUCA Ha MUASACTPbI.

[lom ycagb6bl T. C. BOCTPOTMHA — LIEHHbIN NaMATHUK apXuUTEK-
Typbl BTOpOM nonoBuHbl XIX Beka. Ero obpalleHHbii kK EHuceto ce-
BEPHbIM M 3anagHbl acaabl, BbINOIHEHHbIE B (hOpPMaxX apXUTeK-
TYPHOWN 3KNEKTUKW, Bblpa3uTeNbHbl 6oraton nnacrmkon. [Jom cny-
XWT yKpalleHneM 6eperoBoi 3aCTporKn ropoaa.

The house of T. S. Vostrotin's estate. 1860-1870

The two-storeyed stone building on a vaulted basement cov-
ered with an iron hipped roof forms an embankment of the Yenisei
river on the historic Boulevard. The northern front seven-axis fa-
cade faces the Yenisei river. The eastern facade is extended to six
axes with a yard ledge of the building.
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The yard part of the western facade is adjoined by an addition
with a wooden staircase.

The plastered facades are topped with a wooden board wide
cornice on the grouped consoles, the draft separates the frieze
with subcarnice denticles. The wide belt divides the floors, in its
level in the middle parts of the front walls there are balconies. The
base with the basement windows is emphasized by the batter.

— , - s -
= » e [&: m
All horizontal elements of the decor of the house are set-back
on the tier blades, rusticated in the lower tier and paneled — in top,
forming three-part partitioning of the front facades with the allo-
cated three-axis middle part.

The middle parts are finished by figured attics. The walls be-
tween the arched openings of the upper floor are decorated with
the pilasters on the pedestals.

The windows of the ground floor are framed with profiled
platbands with the allocated lock. On the upper floor arch windows
are grouped and integrated by the relief window-sill draft. The
arched openings of the middle part are decorated with the profiled
archivolt resting on the pilasters.

The house of the estate of T. S. Vostrotin is a valuable monu-
ment of architecture of the second half of the 19th century. Its
northern and western facades turned to the Yenisei made in forms
of architectural eclecticism are expressive with rich plasticity. The
house serves as decoration of coastal building of the town.
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XeHckaa rmmHasua. 1890-e rr.
Apnpec: yn. Kuposa, 68

KpynHoe ABYX3TaXHOEe KMPMNWUYHOE 3AaHWEe TPEXYACTHOM KOM-
MO3MUMM C LIOKOJIbHBIM 3Ta)XOM PACnOfOXKeHO B UCTOPUYECKON 30-
He oXxpaHbl NaHawadTa pekn MenbHUYHOW — Ha rpaHuLe 3O0Hbl
LIEHHOrO apXe00rM4yecKkoro cos.

Ha rnaBHOM ¢hacage B CpefHeln 4acTu, BblAENEHHON pu3anu-
TOM M aTTUKOM Ha Kpbllle, HAaxoAMTCS OAHO3TaXkKHbIM 06beM na-
PafHOro KpbifibLia C apoyHON chpamMyroi aBepy — noa ABYCKaTHOW
XKenesHon KpoBnenh PpPoHTOHa.

B cpeaHelt yactn aBopoBoro acafa BblAENSIETCS MONYKpyr-
Nbl pU3anuT C TPEMS BbICOKMMU apOYHbIMK OKHaMK BTOPOro sipy-
ca, B KOTOPOM pa3MelleHa eCTHMLUA. 3AaHne UMEeET XapaKTepHYo
ANSt y4YeOHbIX 3aBeAeHW BHYTPEHHIO MIaHUPOBKY C LUMPOKUM
KOpPVMAOPOM, MpPOXOASIUMM MO NPOAOSIbHOW OCKM MPOTSXKEHHOMO
nnaHa.

3a napafHbiM BXOAOM PacrosioXeH BeCTUbHob (M3 XONogHOM
MPUXOXEN B MPUCTPOMKE C KPbINbLIOM), OTKPbIBAOWMICA B KOpU-
[Op LMPOKUM apo4yHbiM NpoeMoM. [lepekpbiTue BecTubonst Bbl-
NnosiHeHO pebpucTbiMu ceogamun. M3 BecTnboNs NpOCTPaHCTBO Ha-
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NpaBNEeHO K napagHoW NECTHWUUE C MOMYKPYroN nonynnaoLaaKom
M cBOAYaTbIM NOTOMKOM. BTopasi, cnyxebHasi nectHuua, pasMella-
€TCS C CEBEPHOM CTOPOHbI 3aHNSt U UMEET BX0A CO ABopa. InaHu-
poBKa NnoABasna NOBTOPSIET MNAaHUPOBKY NEPBOroO 3Taxa.

[ekop dhacanos BblaepXXaH B CTPOrnx paumoHanbHbIX hopMax.
Mo Bepxy 3[aHus NPOXOAUT NPOMUINPOBAHHbIN KapHU3 C MOAY/1b-
OHaMM U LUIMPOKMI OLITYKATYPEHHbIN DpU3; MO YriaM yCTaHOB/EHbI
BOAOCTOYHblE TPybbl C BOPOHKAaMK, YKpaALEHHbIMW MPOCEYHbIMMU
XenesHoiMM getanamu. log OKHamu BTOPOro 3TaXka MpoxoauTt
TPOMHas MeXaysTaXkHasi packpenoBKa Mosickamu, 06BoasLlas Bce
3aaHue. Llokonb BblaeneH rnagko 3atepTbiMu WBaMn Knaaku. Knp-
NMUYHbIE CTEHbI OPOPMNEHBbI PYCTOM B ABYX 3Ta)Kax C BblaeneHnem
rMagKoro MexayaTaXHOro rnosica.

XKeHckas rMMHasust — ogHa M3 HEMHOrMX KpyrnHbIX obuiecT-
BEHHbIX NOCTpoek KoHua XIX Beka B EHucelicke, oTnuyatoLlascs
¢YHKUMOHANBbHO NPOAYMAHHbLIM MSIaHOM, cAepXXaHHbIM Mo (opMam
paLMoHasibHbIM AEKOPOM (hacagos.
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Women's gymnasium. 1890th

The large two-storeyed brick building of three-part composi-
tion with the socle floor is situated in a historical zone of protection
of the landscape of the Melnichnaya river — on the border of the
area of a valuable archaeological layer.

On the main facade in the middle part marked out with a pro-
jection and an attic on the roof there is a one-storey front porch
with an arch transom of a door under a gable iron roof of the ped-
iment.

In the middle part of the yard facade there is a semicircular
projection with three high arch windows of the second tier in which
the staircase is placed. The building has internal planning, charac-
teristic of educational institutions, with the wide corridor passing
on a longitudinal axis of the extended plan.

Behind the main entrance there is a vestibule (of the cold
hall in an addition with a porch) that opens into the corridor with a
wide arch opening. The ceiling of the vestibule is made with ribbed
vaults. From the vestibule the space is directed to a front staircase
with a semicircular semi-platform and a vaulted ceiling. The se-
cond, service staircase is located on the northern side of the build-
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ing and has an entry from the yard. The planning of the cellar fol-
lows the planning of the ground floor.
The decor of facades is designed in a simple rational form. At the
top of the building there is a
Cis x4 profiled cornice with modil-
' .. lions and a wide plastered
T ' m frieze; on the corners the
: ~ drainpipes with the funnels
s S5 decorated with perforated
iron details are installed. Under the windows of the first floor there
passes the triple interfloor wall set-back with corbels which is lead-
ing round the whole building. The socle is marked out with
smoothly floated brickwork joints. The brick walls are decorated
with rustic stone on two floors with marking out of a smooth
interfloor belt.

Women's gymnasium is one of the few large public build-
ings of the end of the 19th century in Yeniseisk, characterized with
a functionally thought out plan, constrained in forms a rational de-
cor of the facades.

AOom MakapoBa. KoHel XIX Beka
Appec: yn. JleHnHa, 110

HebonblUoM KMPMUYHBIA AOM Ha MOAKMIETE B MNSlaHe pacrosno-
XXEH «rnarofnemM» Ha CeBEepHOW CTOPOHE MaBHOW YNWLbl LLECTU-
OKOHHbIM (pacagoM. dacafbl OLITYKATYpPEHbI, OKHA C Ny4YKOBbIMU
nepemMblykamy 06pamMfieHbl CBEPXY KWMPMMYHBIMW Hakiagkamum B
YPOBHE C YINOBbIMM JlonaTkamMu noa pusoM C ABYXbsPYyCHbIMU
«CyXapukamn» W LMPOKMM MPODUINPOBaHHLIM KapHu3oM. [Moa-
KNET HanofoBUHY BbICOTbI 3aKPbIT KY/bTYPHbIM C/IOEM, OKHA CHab-
XXEHbl MPUSMKaMW.
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The small brick house on basement in the plan is located in
the shape of letter "r'" on the northern side of the main street with
a six-window facade. The facades are plastered, the windows with
segmental lintels on top are framed by a brick lining in a level with
corner blades under the frieze with a double-decked "dentils" and
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a wide profiled cornice. The basement half the height is closed by
the cultural layer, the windows are supplied with pits.

3aaHue anTeku u nedebHuubl. KoHey XIX Beka
Appec: yn. Paboue-KpectbsiHckasi, 106

KnpnnyHoe Ha BbLICOKOM LOKONE-NOAKNIETE 3[4aHue, KpbiToe
)KEeie3HoM Ba/IbMOBOW KPOB/EW, PacrofioXEHO B HAaropHOW MCTO-
puyeckor vactm EHucelicka Ha nogbéme ynuubl K YCNeHCKOMY
XpaMy M CMMMETPUYHLIM AEBSTUOCHLIM (DacaloM BbIXOAWUT B Ce-
BEPHYIO JIMHWNIO 3aCTPOMKK Y. Paboye-KpecTbsiHckast.

B cpeaHelt Yactu 3aaHus, BblA€NEHHON Ha IOXXHOM chacaae pu-
3a/IMTOM, NMPOXOAWT, KOPUAOP, AENSWMIA 3anafHoe Kpbifo C anTe-
KOM M NPOBM30PCKON, M BOCTOYHOE — C NMPUEMHOM NeyebHULIEN U
6bIBLLEN KBAapTUpOW Bpada. B cepeanHe ceBepHoro dacaga — no-
NYKPYFAbIA BbICTYMAOWMIN 06BEM,

PusanuT nuueBoro dacazja 3aBeplleH BbICOKMM LUMMLOM CO
CTYNEeHYaTbIM MOABbLILEHNEM M Y3KMM OKHOM. CpefHsis OCb BOC-
TOYHOrO ABYX3TaXHOro 60koBoro acaga BblaeneHa pu3annToM C
KPYNHbIMA OKHaMM M aTTMKOM Haa HUM. KupnudHble cdacaabl 3a-
BEPLUEHbl KapHW30OM C MapaneTtoM (Ha rnaBHOM acaae). Yrbl
30aH1S1 U CEBEPHOrO pu3anuTa 06paboTaHbl onaTkamu, yBEHUAH-
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HbIMW NOAO06MEM CPeAHEBEKOBbIX MALLMKYNEN Noa OCTPbIMU (PPOH-
TOHYMKaMW.

«3paHne antekn» B EHuUcelcke SIBNSIETCS MaMSTHUKOM WUCTO-
pun N KynbTypbl KoHUa XIX Beka, MHTepeCHbIM NpUMepoM COoBMe-
LLIEHNS OBLLECTBEHHbBIX U XWUIbIX (PYHKLUWIA, BbINOAHEHHOrO B ¢hop-
MaX pauMOHaNbHOM0 KMPMYHOro cTuns pybexa XX Beka.

The building of a drugstore and clinic
The end of the 19th century

The brick building on a high socle - basement, covered by an
iron hipped roof is located in a mountain historical part of Yeniseisk
on the raising of the street to the Church of Assumption (Uspensky
temple) and with the symmetric nine-axis facade leaves to the
northern line of building of Raboche-Krestyanskaya Street.

In the middle part of the building, marked out with the risalit
on the southern facade, there is a corridor that divides the house
into the western part with the drugstore and pharmacist’s room
and the eastern one with the clinic and the former apartment of
the doctor. In the middle of the northern facade there is a semicir-
cular protruding part.
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The projection of the front facade is crowned by a high gable
with a stepped springer and narrow window. The average axis of
the east two-storeyed side of the facade is marked out with the
projection with large windows and an attic over it. The brick fa-
cades are completed by a cornice with a parapet (on the main fa-
cade). The corners of the building and the northern projection are
processed by the blades topped with a kind of medieval machicola-
tion under sharp frontons.

"The building of a drugstore" in Yeniseisk is a historical and
cultural monument of the end of the 19th century, an interesting
example of the combination of public and residential functions
made in forms of rational brick style of a boundary of the twentieth
century.

My)ckasi rumHa3us. 1878—1888 rr.
Appec: yn. JleHuHa, 120

KaMeHHOe TpexaTakHoe 34aHMEe Ha BbICOKOM LIOKOJIE,
KPbITOE )KENEe3HOW BaNbMOBOW  KpbllWEW, MATHAALATUOCHBIM
(acagoM BbIXOAMT B CEBEPHYIO JIMHUIO 3aCTPOMKKM Y. JIeHWHa K
dopMupyeT  rnaBHylo  yaudy — ropoga.  CpegHsis YacTb
apXMTEKTYpHOro o6beMa BblAeNieHa 3HAUUTENbHbIM TPEXOCHBLIM
pU3anuMTOM C UIrypHbIM  aTTMKOM Had [NaBHbIM  BXOAOM.
Bnarogapsi 60k0BbIM pu3anuUTaM, BOCTOYHbIVM U 3anagHbiii dacaabl
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pacTArMBalOTCd MO BOCbMM  OKOHHbIM OCSIM, M  K/aCCHble
MOMELLEHMSI UMEIOT Xopollee OcBelleHNe. poaonbHbIA Kopuaop
BO BCeX 3Taxkax AenuT 3[laHNe Ha CEBEPHYIO U KOXKHYIO MOMOBUHbI.
MonynoaBan v BecTuOIONb B CpeAHeil YacTu 34aHusl NEPEKPbITH
cBogaMn. Hap BecTubloneM HaxoauTcsl akToBblM 3an. MapaaHas
NecTHMU@ nMOMeWaeTcd B  CEeBEPHOM CpedHeM  pu3anuTe.
KupnnyHble dacagbl yBeH4YaHbl NpodUINPOBaHHBIM KapHM30M (C
AEPEBAHHBIM — MOALMBHbLIM CBECOM).

Begywass ponb  npy CTpOMTENbCTBE  MpuWHaanexana
W. M. KelTMaHoBY, BnoxuelweMmy B cTpouTenbctso 50000 pyb6.
Obwass  CToMMOCTb  MOCTPOMKM  cocTaBuna 81118  py6.
HesannaHnpoBaHHas HaACTpoMKa TPeTbero 3Taxa (Mpy BbICOKOM
nonynoaeane) caenana 34aHWe camMblM BbICOKMM B ropoge.
ApxutekTop XYKOB, MHCNEKTMPOBaBLIMI B 1886 rogy OKOHUYEHHYIO
MOCTPOMKY, NPEeANOXWUn  3aMeHWUTb  AEepeBSIHHble  NECTHULbI
KaMeHHbIMU,

C NOCTPOMKON 3AaHMS EHUCENCKasi MYXCKasi MpOrMMHasusi
6bina NpeobpaszoBaHa B MMMHa3MIO.

3aHsATMA B NPOrMMHa3MK Havanucb 27 ceHTs6ps 1876 roga. B
MPUrOTOBUTENbHBIA KNacc 6bl10 NpUHATO 25 yyeHMKoB, B NepBbIN
— 16, Bo BTOpOM — 10 yyawmxcs. [AMpeKTOpoM NMporMMHasvmn 6bin
Ha3HayeH H. H. CtopoxeB. LLTaTHbIX yunTenemnm 4acto He xBaTasno,
NOSTOMY CneuuanucTbl NpUBAEKANUCb M3 Apyrnx  y4debHbIX
3aBefieHuii. B 1886 roay B MyXCKOM MpormMHasven 6bin caenad
MepBbIM BbIMYCK Y4YalIMXCS, MPOLUeAWMX MOJHbIA Kypc 06y4yeHus
(wectb knaccoB). 3a 15 ner M3 CTeH NporMMHasvu BbiWNK 45
OHOWeEN. B umcne okoHUMBLIMX 6blNMM KOHCTaHTMH KbITMAHOB —
JAOKTOP MeauuuHbl, KoHCTaHTMH CTaHKeBMY — MWUPOBOM Cyabs,
BeHnamnH CemnganoB — Bpay MOCKOBCKOM KIMHWUKKM, B 1882 roay B
yncne BbINyckHMKOB 6bin CrenaH BacwnbeBud BOCTPOTMH —
30/10TOMPOMBILLNIEHHUK M TOPOACKOM  rosioBa.  YCMEWHOCTb
BbINMYCKHUKOB ~ MY)XKCKOW MPOrMMHa3uM  BMOSIHE  3aKOHOMEPHa,
NMOCKOSIbKY Pa3BUTUIO YHaALLMXCA YAENanocb 60Mbloe BHUMAHWE.

B 1913 rogy B aKTOBOM 3asie M’MMHAa3nM COCTOSNCA aoknag ©
HaHceHa 0 nepcrnekTMBax ceBepHOro Mopckoro nytn. B 1915-1917
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M. B TMMHasun yumncs @. JIbITKMH, W3BECTHLIM B OyaylieMm
PEBOJIIOLIMOHEp U MO3T.

30aHMEe  MYXCKOM ruMMHasum B EHucelicke  siBnsieTcs
MaMATHUKOM UCTOPUM U KYNbTYpbl Kpasi — y4ebHbIM 3aBeAeHWNEM
BTOpOW NonoBuHbI XIX Beka.

Men's gymnasium. 1878-1888

A 3t T
I

The three-storyed stone building on the high socle covered
with an iron hipped roof with the fifteen-axis facade faces the
northern line of building of Lenin Street and forms the main street
of the town. The middle part of architectural volume is allocated
with a considerable three-axis projection with a figured attic over
the main entrance. Thanks to the side projections, the eastern and
western facades are stretched on eight window axes, and the
classrooms have good lighting. The longitudinal corridor in all
floors divides the building into a northern and a southern halves.
The semi-basement and the vestibule in the middle part of the
building are blocked by arches. Over the vestibule there is an as-
sembly hall. The front staircase is located in the northern middle
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projection. The brick facades are topped with a profiled cornice
(with wooden - lining overhang).

The leading role at construction belonged to I. P. Kytmanov
who invested 50000 rubles in the construction. The total cost of
the construction amounted to 81118 rubles. The unplanned add-in
of the second floor (at a high semi-basement) made the building
the highest in the town. The architect Zhukov inspecting the end
of the construction in 1886 suggested replacing of the wooden
stairs with stone ones.

After the construction of the building the Yenisei men's pro-
gymnasium was transformed to a gymnasium.

Classes in the pro-gymnasium began on 27 September 1876.
In a preparatory class 25 pupils, in the first — 16, in the second —
10 pupils were accepted. N. N. Storozhev was appointed the direc-
tor of a pro-gymnasium. There were often not enough regular
teachers therefore experts were recruited from other educational
institutions. In 1886 in men's pro-gymnasium the first graduation
of the pupils who had completed a full course of training (six clas-
ses) was made. In 15 years 45 young men graduated from the
pro-gymnasium. Among them were Konstantin Kytmanov — the
doctor of medicine, Konstantin Stankievich — a justice of the peace,
Veniamin Semidalov — a doctor of the Moscow clinic, in 1882
among the graduates there was Stepan Vasilyevich Vostrotin — an
owner of gold-mines and a mayor. Success of the graduates of the
men's pro-gymnasium was quite natural as much attention was
paid to development of pupils.

In 1913 in the assembly hall of a gymnasium F. Nansen made
the report about prospects of the northern Sea Route. In 1915-
1917 F. Lytkin, a famous future revolutionary and the poet, studied
in the gymnasium.

The building of the gymnasium in Yeniseisk is a monument of
history and culture of the region — educational institution in the
second half of the nineteenth century.
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Ycapbb6a A. U. KbiTMaHOBa. Bropasi non. XIX Beka
Appec: yn. Kuposa, 82

Ycapbba 3aHMMaeT YacTb KBapTana Mexay 3eNn€HbiMM cagamu
ynuy JleHuHa n Knposa B LeHTpasibHOM OXpaHHOW 30He. MaMaTHMK
NCTOPUM N KYNbTYpbl EHMCENCKa ABNSeTCS NpUMEPOM CTaHOBJIEHMS!
(bopM apXUTEKTYPHOW SKNEKTUKM.

Ycaabby konnexckoro aceccopa A. U. KbiTMaHOBa coCTaBnsnu
ABYX3TaXHbIA KaMEHHbIA [0M, KNafoBble M (nurenun, nakrays u
KOHIOLLIHW.

BmecTe ¢ ABOpPOBbLIMM MOCTPOMKaMK, Orpafon M BopoTamMmu 06-
pasyeT npeACTaBUTENbHbIN, XOPOLUO COXPaHMBLUMACS aHCaMb/ib
ropo/AICKOM Kyne4yeckoi ycaabbbl BTOpol nosioBuHbI XIX Beka.

Xunow gom noctpoeH B 1856-1861 rr.

KaMeHHbIN ABYX3TaXkHbI AOM, KPbITbI >XENe3HON Ba/ibMOBOM
KpbilLen, AEBATUOCHBIM (pacaZioM BbIXOAMT B CEBEPHYIO JIMHUIO 3a-
cTpoiiku yn. Knpoea. ®dacag yAIMHEH [ABYXOKOHHOM BOCTOYHOW
NPUCTPOMKOW C OCTEKSIEHHOW BepaHAOM BO BTOPOM 3Taxe. 3anaj-
Hbli GOKOBOW, YeTbIpeXOCHbIM aca YA/IMHEH ABOPOBLIM BbICTY-
MOM 34aHMusl.
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[lBe nonepeyHble CTeHbl BblAENSIOT TPEXOKOHHYK CpeaHHo
YacCTb C YCTPOEHHbIM Nepea Hell BO BTOPOM 3Taxe 6a/ikoHOM.

B ABOpPOBOV MOMIOBMHE BTOPOrO 3Ta)a YCTPOEHbl aHTPECONN C
OKHaMM Ha 3anagHyl W CEeBEpHYH CTOPOHbI. OLWTyKaTypeHHble
dacagbl 3aBeplieHbl NpodUAMPOBAHHLIM MOALUMBHBIM KApHU30M
LUMPOKOrO BbIHOCA WM FNagKkMM (ppu3oM. ApOuYHble OKHA BEpPXHEro
3Taxa obpamiieHbl LWMPOKMMU apXMBONbTAMK, OMUPAOLMMUCA Ha
NUAACTPbl B NpocTeHKkax. OKHa HWXXHEro 3Taxka, MMetoLme Ny4vko-
Bble MepeMblukM, 06paMfieHbl HaNNYHWKaMKU C NPOMUINPOBAHHOW
MOAOKOHHOM YacTblo Ha KOHconbkax. HapsaHoe ybpaHcTBO dhaca-
[I0B OTPAXAET PaHHWIN 3Tan apXUTEKTYPHOM 3KIEKTUKM.

3necb B 1913 r. y Bgosbl A. . KbiITMaHoBa, AHacTtacumn Anek-
CeeBHbl, OCTaHaBNMBasncsa Ha 3 AHA @. HaHceH C uneHamu 3kcne-
anumm Cnbumpckoro akumoHepHoro obuwectsa. HbliHe 3aech LleH-
TpanbHas 6onbHMUa.

Onurens

MocTporika ABYX3aTaxkHoro dnurens, Bbixoaswero dacagom B
OAHY NIMHUIO C AOMOM, OTHOCUTCS KO BTOPOW nonoBuHe XIX Beka.
dacag vMeeT TpexyacTHOe 4neHeHve (uneHYaTbIMK NUASCTpaMm
Ha nbegectanax. Hag packpenoBaHHbIM KUPMUYHLIM KapHW30M B
CpeaHeM npsicyie BO3BbILAETCS MOMYKPYI/bl (DPOHTOH, YKpaLLeH-
HbIn BansicMHkaMu, NMPOO6Pas3HLIMM 3aBUTKAMU WM KPYr/blM Me-
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[anbOHOM B TUMMaHE. KaMeHHbI 06BbEM, 3HAUUTENbHO Pa3BUTbIN
B rNybuHy ycaabbbl, OTAMYaeTca 60oratol «poMaHTUYECKOM nna-
CTMKOM YNMYHOro chacaaa».

KaMeHHble MaccuMBHble BOpOTa COCTOAT U3 AEepeEBAHHbIX MO-
NOTHUL, Npoe3da N ABYX Ka/IUMTOK, pPaCrnooXeHHbIX CUMMETPUYHO.
PewweTkn orpa>|<,quvu‘/’| Mexay KaMeHHbIX CTON6MKOB — KOBaHbIE.

KoHtowHu
]
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Haxoaatca ceBepHee >umnoro goma ycaabbbl. KameHHoe 2-
3Ta)XxHoe 3aaHue. Pa3obpaHbl cBOAbI B 3aMafiHOM MOSIOBMHE, BHYT-
PEHHSIS MJIAHMPOBKA M3MEHEeHa B CBA3W C npucnocobneHvem noa
60nbHMLUY. OWTyKaTypeHHbI dacad yKpaleH OpAEPHbIMU 3ne-
MEHTaMM1 YNpoLleHHOM (POPMbI C LUMPOKUM PpU30M.

MNakray3

KameHHoe [AByX3TaXHOe 34aHMe OTCTynaeT B rnybuHy oT
KpaCHOM NIMHWMM 3acTpoiku. MpocTpaHCTBO Mepen ABOPOBbIM da-
cafoM 6biBLIEro nakray3a 3abpaHo AepeBsSIHHOM Meperopoakon u
MpeBpaLLeHO B 3aKpbITYIO TOAXUIO.

KnagoBble nakraysa

KameHHoe AByxaTa)kHoe 3paHue. Ha ceBepHOM M BOCTOYHOM
acagax nNpobuTbl HOBble OKOHHbIE MpoeMbl. CO CTOPOHbI ABOpa
caenaHbl AepeBsiHHas M KaMeHHasi NPUCTPONKK. BHyTpeHHsis nna-
HMpOBKa M3MeHeHa AepeBsHHbIMM neperopogkamu. CpybneH BeH-
YaOLLMIA KapHWU3 OWTyKaTypeHHoro dacaaa.

A. I. Kytmanov's estate
The second half of the 19th century

The estate occupies a part of the quarter between the green
gardens of Lenin and Kirov streets in the central protected zone.
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The historical and cultural monument of Yeniseisk is an example of
formation of forms of architectural eclecticism.

The estate of a collegiate assessor of A. I. Kytmanov was
formed by the two-storeyed stone house, storerooms and outbuild-
ings, a warehouse and stables.

Along with the outbuildings, the fencing and the gate forms a
representative, well-preserved ensemble of a town merchant es-
tate of the second half of the nineteenth century.

The residential house

It is constructed in 1856-1861. The two-storeyed stone house
is covered with a hipped iron roof with the nine-axis facade leaves
to the northern line of building of Kirov Street. The facade is ex-
tended with two-window east addition with the glazed verandah in
the first floor. The western side, eight-wheel facade is extended
with a yard projection of the building.

Two cross walls allocate a three-window middle part with a
balcony arranged before it in the first floor.

In the yard half of the first floor there are mezzanines with
windows on the western and northern parties. The plastered fa-
cades are finished by the wide profiled wood cornice and a smooth
frieze. The arch windows of the upper floor are framed with the
wide archivolts based on the pilasters in piers. The windows on the
ground floor with segmental lintels, framed with profiled window-
sill part on the consoles. Ornamentation of the facades reflects the
early stage of architectural eclecticism.

Here in 1913 at A. I Kytmanov's widow, Anastasia
Alekseevna, F. Nansen with members of expedition of the Siberian
joint-stock company stayed for 3 days. Nowadays there is a central
hospital.

The outbuilding

Construction of the two-storeyed outbuilding making with the
facade one line with the house belongs to the second half of the
19th century. The facade has three-part partitioning by the pan-
eled pilasters on the pedestals. Over the set-back brick cornice in
the middle part there is a semicircular pediment decorated with
balusters, lyre-shaped curls and a round medallion in the tympa-
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num. The stone volume considerably developed in the estate depth
differs in rich "romantic plasticity of a street facade".
The gate

The massive stone gate consists of wooden panels of the
thoroughfare and two gates that are located symmetrically. Lat-
tice fencing between the stone columns are wrought.

The stables

They are to the north of the estate house. It is a two-storeyed
stone building. The arches in the western half are dismantled; the
internal planning is changed in connection with conversion into a
hospital. The plastered facade is decorated with order elements of
the simplified form with a wide frieze.

The warehouse

The two-storey stone building recedes in depth from the
frontage line. The space in front of the yard facade of the former
warehouse is taken by a wooden partition and converted into a
closed loggia.

The storerooms of the warehouse

It is a two-storeyed stone building. On the northern and east-
ern facades new window openings are made. The wooden and
stone additions are built from the yard side. The internal planning
is changed by wooden partitions.

The principal cornice of the plastered facade is made.

Tunorpadwus H. H. leMeHTbeBa. 1890 r.
Aapec: yn. lNetposckoro, 5

KameHHOe fByxaTaxkHoe [-o0bpa3Hoe B nnaHe 34aHue, KpbiToe
)KEeie3HOM BanbMOBOM Kpblllel, CEBEPHbIM AEBATUOCEBLIM (haca-
[OM BbIXOAWUT B 6GeperoByt0 NIMHUKO 3acTpoiiku Y. MeTpoBCKoro.
3anagHbIM YeTbIpEXOCHbIM (hbacagoM 3AaHve obpalleHo B JIMHWIO
3acTpomnku nn. AukTaTypbl NposieTapuaTa.

OwTykaTypeHHble dacagbl 0POpMIIEHbI YrOBbIMU MOSIPYCHbI-
MU MWASCTPAMU — TMAAKMMKM, C BPE3aHHbIMW B KPOMKY «JlonaTku
HWXHEro sipyca 06paboTaHbl «LMPUHKaMKN».
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Takue xe sipycHble NUAACTPbl OTAENAIOT Ha 3anagHoM dacaae
06bEM NIECTHUYHOW KNETKM M (PNaHKMPYIOT Ha CEBEPHOM BblAENEH-
HOE pV3aNMTOM cpeaHee npsAcno (3T NMUASICTPbI UMEKT KPYMHYHO

ie » — y Py P VI B W/ Rl ol

o

«rpaHOBUTYIO» pasaenky). o nunscTpaM packpenoBbIBaOTCS
BEHYAOLWMA N MEXAY3TaXHbIA 3ybuyaTble KapHu3bl. CABOEHHblE
«hNOPEHTUINCKME» OKHa BTOPOro 3Ta)ka 06paMsieHbl apXvMBOsibTa-
MW, OMMPAIOLMMUCS Ha y3Kue duneHYaTble NUASCTPbI, @ TUMMaHbI
YKpaLLeHbl KBaApaTHbIMK BCTaBkaMu. B cpeagHeM npsicie nvueBoro
ceBepHoro cacaga, 3aBepLUEHHOM (UIYpPHbIM aTTUKOM C TpeMsi
KPYyrfbiIMM OKHaMu — KWNEBMAHOE 3aBEPLUEHWE apXMBONbTa Haa
OKHaMMu.

LLinpokne kBagpaTHble OKHA HMXKHErO 3TaXa YBEHYaHb
MaCCMBHbLIMM MPOMPUANPOBAHHLIMM apXMBOSIbTaMU C MESIKUM 3y6-
YMKOM MO BHYTPEHHEN KPOMKE, OMMPAoLMMUCA Ha TyM6bl Mpo-
CTEHKOB, MO KOTOPbIM PacKpPenoBbLIBAETCS LIOKOSIb C MOAOKOHHOW
TAron. MpoCTEHKM yKpalleHbl BPE3aHHbIMU «AyA0YKaMU» U «LLUK-
PUHKaAMW», TUMMNaHbl ApXUBONLTOB — 3y6uaTbiMKU Kpyramu; B Mnpo-
MEXYTKax Hag TyM6aMM MOMELLAIOTCA MeNKUE KOKOLLHWMKM, COMpo-
BOXKZAIOLLME CKBO3HOM YETKUA PUTM apXMBOJSIbTOB. TaKUMU Xe KO-
KOLUHMKaMM M NMpaMuAanbHbIMKM HalleHKaMu 3aBepLUaroTCsl Nuns-
CTpbl HaA KapHW30M. Bce 3aBeplueHns CBsi3aHbl Mexzay cobon He-
BbICOKMM MapaneToM Ha Kpbiwe. [Be NeCTHWYHbIE MPUCTPONKM
pacnonoXeHbl C 3anaga (KaMeHHas) U AepeBsiHHas - BOCTOKA.



123

3paHue Tunorpadum H. H. [leMeHTbeBa B EHucelicke sBNsieT-
CA NAMATHUKOM apxXuTeKTypbl KoHuUa XIX Beka, BbINOSIHEHHOM B
(bopMax apXUTEKTYPHON 3KNEKTUKM, COYETAIOWMX «PEHECCAHC» C
«PYCCKUM CTWNIEM», U BXOAMT B aHCaMbnb nnowaan v 6eperosoi
3acTpoWiku Baonb EHuces.

C MOMEeHTa MOCTPOMKM M A0 HalMX AHEW 3[aHME COXpaHsieT
OCHOBHYIO (pyHKUMIO — TUNorpadums, n3gaTenscreo, peaakums. Tu-
norpacwms BXoawna B CoCTaB CTapUHHOM ycaabbbl
H. H. JemeHTbeBa. Ha nepBoM 3Ta)ke pa3Mellanacb KHMXKHas naB-
Ka.

N. N. Dementiev's printing house. 1890

The two-storeyed I-shaped building in the plan is covered with
a hipped iron roof with the northern stone nine-axial facade leaves
to the coastline of building of Petrovskogo Street. The western
eight-axial facade faces the line of the building of Diktatury
proletariata Square.

The plastered facades are decorated with corner tiered pilas-
ters — smooth, with the "pipes" cut in the edge in the top tier. The
blades of the lower tier are processed by square decorative brick-
work. The same level pilasters separate the volume of the stair-
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case on the western facade and flank the middle part singled out
with a projection on the northern facade (these pilasters have
large "faceted" cutting). On pilasters the capping and the interfloor
cogged cornices are set-back. Dual "Florentine" windows of the
first floor are framed with the archivolts based on the narrow pan-
eled pilasters, and tympana are decorated with square inserts. On
the middle part of the front northern facade finished by a figured
attic with three circular windows there is a carinate end of the ar-
chivolt over the windows.

The wide square windows on the ground floor are topped with
a massive profiled archivolt with small denticles on the internal
edge based on the pedestals of piers on which the socle with a
window-sill draft is set-back. The piers are decorated with the cut
"pipes" and decorative brickwork, the tympana of the archivolts —
with cogged circles; in the intervals over the pedestals the small
kokoshniks accompanying a through accurate rhythm of the archi-
volts are located. The pilasters over the cornice come to an end
with the same kokoshniks and pyramidal turrets. All ends are con-
nected by a low parapet on the roof. Two stair additions are locat-
ed from the West (stone) and wooden — from the East.

The building of N. N. Dementiev’s printing house in Yeniseisk
is @ monument of architecture of the end of the 19th century,
made in the forms of architectural eclecticism combining "Renais-
sance" with "the Russian style" and is included in the ensemble of
the square and coastal building along the Yenisei.

From the moment of construction and up to now the building
keeps the main function — printing house, publishing house, the
editorial office. The printing house was a part of the ancient estate
of N. N. Dementiev. On the ground floor there was a book-store.

Ycapb6a A. C. banaHauHa. CepeguHa XIX Beka
Agpec: yn. JlennHa, 103

KpyrnHbIN Kyneyeckuin AoM C NPUMbIKAIOLMMN TOProBbIMK NaB-
kamu (1830 r.) 1 tOXKHBIMU XO35IMCTBEHHBIMU CTPOEHUSIMU YCaabObl
PacronoXeHbl B WUCTOPUMYECKOM YacTu EHucelicka Ha yrny
yn. JleHnHa wn nep. NapTtnsaHckoro.

CKPOMHbIA AOM B CTWNE KnaccuuM3Ma nof LUMPOKMM CBECOM
KpoBAn OpMUPYET rNaBHyo nnowaab ropoga. CpeaHsis 4acTb ero
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CEeBEpHOr0 CUMMETpUYHOro hacaja BblAeneHa TPeyrosbHbIM
(OPOHTOHOM, @ KaMeHHble NIaBKU - C TPeMsi TOCKAHCKOro opaepa
MOYKONIOHHAMM B cepeanHe noa 60/bWnM (PPOHTOHOM AOMOJHS-

0T CTUIUCTUYECKUN YCaiebHbIN AOM.

30aHUs AOMa M TOProBbIX JTABOK BbIMNOMIHEHbI B (hOpMax no3Aa-
HEro kKfaccuumsMma v npuHagnexanu kynuy I-i runbamm, notoMmcT-
BEHHOMY NMOYeTHOMY rpaxkaaHunHy ropoaa A. C. banaHauHy.

A. S. Balandin's estate
The middle of the 19th century

The large merchant house with the adjoining shops (1830)
and the southern utility buildings of the estate are located in a his-
torical part of Yeniseisk at the corner of Lenin Street and
Partizansky Lane.

The modest house in the classical style under a wide overhang
of the roof forms the main square of the town. The middle part of
its northern symmetric facade is allocated with a triangular pedi-
ment, and stone benches with three Tuscan order semi-columns in
the middle under a big pediment stylistically complement the es-
tate house.



126

Buildings of the house and
shops are made in forms of
late classicism and be-
longed to the merchant of
the 1st guild, the heredi-
tary honorary citizen of the
town A. S. Balandin.

Ycaab6a C. KoHoBanosa. 1850-e rr.
Appec: yn. JleHnHa, 67

Ycagbba pacrnonaraeTcs Ha KXXHON CTOPOHe yi. JIeHnHa u co-
CTOWUT W3 rNMaBHOrO JOMa, TOProBOM NlaBKM, KaMEHHOrO ABYX3TaX-
HOro hnurenst B rnybuHe yyactka v ABYX ABYXbSPYCHbIX AE€PEBSIH-
HbIX amMbapoB.

Ycagbba — MHTEPECHbIV MpUMep Kynevyeckom TOProBO->XWUIIOM
ycaabbbl BTOPOI NMonoBuHbl XIX Beka.
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B 1886 — 1899 rr. 3aecb pa3MelLanacb KOHTOpa MHXeHepa ny-
Tel coobueHnss M. B. YepHuoOBa, 3aHMMaBLUerocst pabotamu no
YNydLWeHo CyaoxoacTea Ha AHrape.

Xunon gom. OaHO3TaXXHOE KaMeHHOe 3JaHue Ha MosynoaBa-
ne, CNOXHOe B MNaHe, B CeEMb OKOH MO ceBepHoMy dacany. Heow-
TyKaTypeHHble dacabl pelleHbl B PopMax «KUMPNMYHOro CTUNS»:
3aTeNNIMBbIN KapHM3 Ha (UIYPHbIX KOHCOMbKaX MOA LUMPOKMM aT-
TUKOM; PYCTOBaHHble sonaTku, obpamnsowme yribl KU npscnia
CTEH; Pe3HOM KMPMMY B NOAOKOHHOM Mosice.

ToproBas naeka. KvpnuuHbin chacaa noBTopsieT ¢opMbl yca-
[eOHOro AoMa NEHTOYHOW PYCTOBKOM, (WIeHYaTbiMM Yr0BbIMU
nonaTtkamu, 3ybL0BbIMM CaHAPUKaMu C PPOHTOHUYMKAMU HaZ OKHa-
MW 1 33aBEPLUAIOLLMM aTTUKOM.

S. Konovalov's estate. 1850th

The estate is located on the southern side of Lenin Street and
consists of a main house, a shop, a two-storeyed stone outbuilding
in the heart of the site and two two-story wooden barns.

The estate is an interesting example of the merchant trading-
residential estate of the second half of the nineteenth century.
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In 1886 — 1899 it housed the office of the engineer of means
of communication M. V. Chernov who was involved in the im-
provement of navigation on the Angara.

The house. The one-storey stone building on a semi-
basement, complex in the plan, has seven windows on the north-
ern facade. The unplastered facades are the in forms of "brick
style": intricate cornice on the figured consoles under the wide at-
tic; the rusticated blades framing corners and parts of the walls;
carved brick in the window-sill belt.
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The shop.

The brick facade repeats the forms of the farmstead house
with the tape rustication, paneled corner blades, cogged pediments
with gables over the windows and the finishing attic.

Ycapb6a H. H. [lemeHTbeBa. Hauano XIX Beka
Appec: yn. JuktaTtypsbl, 5

ToproBas ycagbba ¢opmupyeT aHcambnb MCTOPUYECKOW 3a-
CTPOMKW LeHTpanbHoM nnowaan EHuceiicka B BeperoBovi oxpaH-
HOW 30He. PacnonaraeTcs Ha BOCTOYHOWM CTOpOHE nowaan [ukra-
Typbl NposieTapu1ara.

[MaBHbIA JOM 3aHMMAET tOro-3anagHyto YacTb MCTOPUYECKOrO
BnageHusi. dnurenb HaxoauTcs B rnybuvHe UCTOPUYECKOro AOMO-
BfIaleHMs1 — Ha IOro-BOCTOKE ycaabObl.

[om ycaabbbl H.H. leMeHTbeBa NOCTPOEH B NEPBON NMOTOBUHE
XIX Beka.

KaMeHHOe AByX3Ta)KHOEe Ha BbICOKOM LIOKOJE 3AaHWNe, B CEMb
OKOHHBbIX 0cei no dacaay, KpbiToe Kene3HoW BasibMOBOW KpbILLEW.
MpoponbHas CTeHa AenuT 3A4aHWe Ha NepeaHIo M ABOPOBYO MO-
NOBWHbI, B NepeaHeN — NONEpPEUYHbIMU CTEHAMM BblAENEH CpeaHWUIA
TPEXOKOHHbIA MapagHbli 3an C apoYHbIMM OKHAaMW, KBaApaTHbIN B
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nnaHe. B ABOpPOBOV MOIOBMHE BTOPOr0O 3TaXa YCTPOEHbI aHTPeco-
nun. Bxoabl opraHn3oBaHbl ¢ 60Kk0BbIX (hacaaos.

OwTyKaTypeHHble U OKpalleHHble dacaabl, ¢ nobeneHHbIMU
AeTansiMK1, yBeH4YaHbl MOALWMBHBIM KapHU30M LUMPOKOro BbIHOCA
Hag rnagkuM py3oM U caHapyKamuy, 3alumilalowmnMm okHa. lpo-
(bnnnpoBaHHbIM NOSC AENWUT 3TaXW, a BbICOKUMA LIOKO/b OrpaHUyeH
yCTyrnoM. Ha cpegHen ocv rnaBHOro gacaga BO BTOPOM 3Taxe Ha-
XOAMTCS ABEPb, BbIXOAMBLUAS HA yTpayeHHbIN HblHe 6ankoH. Cpea-
HSS TpexoceBas YacTb rnaBHOro dacafa, C apovHbIMU MpoemMamm
OKOH BEepXHEero 3Taxa, BblAeneHa pu3anvToM (B COOTBETCTBUM C
BHYTPEHHEWN NIIaHMPOBKOM) M 0pOpMIEHa YETbIPbMS NMUNSCTPaMu B
BEPXHEM SIpyCe U BEPTUKASIbHbIMU LIENsSIMU PYCTOB — B HMDKHEM.
MNepBOHa4anbHO AOM b6bln NOMYTOPA3TaXKHbIM — C TOProBbIM MOMe-
LLIeHMEM B HWXXHEM 3Taxe. [JOCTpoeH BO 2-3Ta)Xke C aHTpeconsMn B
1870-80 rr. nocne noxapa 1869 r.

[om H. H. leMeHTbeBa B EHUCENCKE — NAaMSATHUK apXMTEKTYpbI
nepeoi NonoBuHbl XIX BeKa, YacTb Kyneyeckor TOpProBoi ycaabobl
3NOXW NO34HEro KiaccmumusMma.

®nurenb ycaabbbl H.H. [leMeHTbeBa MOCTPOEH B MEpBON Mo-
nosuHe XIX Beka.

KaMeHHbIN ABYX3TaXHbl (nivrenb ToproBov ycaabbbl [eMeH-
TbEBbIX pacnofiaraeTcd Ha TEpPpPUTOPUM UCTOPUYECKOro AOMOBIa-
AEHNS B MCTOpu4eckor beperoBov 30He. Bbin paHee XunbiM, a
HbIHE MCMONb3YEeTCA Kak KOpMyC NOANKAMHUKK. C CEBEPHON CTOpO-
Hbl JOMa cAenaHa AepeBsHHas NPUCTPOKKa 3Taxa.

N. N. Dementiev's estate
The beginning of the 19th century

The trading estate forms an ensemble of historical buildings of
the central square of Yeniseisk in the coastal protection zone. It is
located on the eastern side of Diktatury proletariata Square.
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The main house occupies a south-western part of historical
possession. The outbuilding is in depth of the historical house-
hold — on the southeast of the estate.

The house of the estate of N. N. Dementiev was built in the
first half of the 19th century.

It is a two-storeyed stone building on the high socle, having

seven window axes on a facade is covered with iron hipped roof.
The longitudinal wall divides the building into the front and the
yard halves, in the ante-room the cross walls allocate the middle,
square in the plan, three-window ceremonial hall with arched win-
dows. In the yard half of the first floor there are mezzanines. The
entrances are set from the side facades.

The plastered and painted facades with the whitewashed de-
tails are topped with boarded wide cornice over the smooth frieze
and pediments protecting the windows. The profiled belt divides
the floors, and the high socle is limited by a ledge. On the middle
axis of the main facade on the first floor there is a door leading to
the balcony which is lost nowadays. The middle three-axial part of
the main facade, with arch window openings of the upper floor is
allocated with a projection (according to internal planning) and
decorated with four pilasters on the upper tier and vertical chains
of rust in the lower one.
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Originally the house was one-and-a half-storeyed with the
trade room on the ground floor. The first floor with mezzanines
was constructed in 1870-80 after the fire of 1869.

N. N. Dementiev's house in Yeniseisk is a monument of archi-
tecture of the first half of the 19th century, a part of the merchant
trade estate of an era of late classicism.

The outbuilding of N. N. Dementiev the estate was construct-
ed in the first half of the nineteenth century.

The two-storeyed stone outbuilding of the trade estate of
Dementiev is located in the territory of historical household in the
historical coastal zone. Earlier it was residential, and nowadays it is
used as the polyclinic building. From the northern side of the
house there is a wooden floor addition.

Aom C.J1. WykuHa. CepeanHa XIX Beka
Appec: yn. JlennHa, 70

[lepeBsiHHbIN ABYX3TaXHbIA [OM B MUCTOPUYECKOM YacTu EHu-
ceiicka BbIXOAWT B CEBEPHYIO JIMHWUKO 3aCTPovku yi. JleHuHa.
KBaapaTHbI B NaHE CTApUHHBIN XWUMION AOM MMEET NsiTb OCEN NO
rnaBHoMy acagy. C BOCTOYHOM CTOPOHbI NPUCTPOEHA SIECTHULA U
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BepaHAa Hag Heto. OwTykaTypeHHble n nobeneHHble ¢acaabl 3a-
BEPLUAET AEPEBAHHbIN KApHW3 LUMPOKOrO BbIHOCA. Yr/lbl OTMEYEHbI
NpOMUINPOBAHHLIMK I0MATKaMK, @ HANIMYHWKN YKpalleHbl pacTu-
TeSlbHbIM OPHAMEHTOM.

Oom npuHagnexan CJ1. WyknHy — ¢ 1884 roga awnpekTtopy
eHuncenckoro baHka.

S. L. Schukin's house
The middle of the 19th century

The two-storeyed wooden house in a historical part of
Yeniseisk faces the northern line of building of Lenin Street.
: The square ancient house in the
plan has five axes on the main
facade. From the eastern side a
ladder and a verandah over it
are attached. The plastered and
whitewashed facades are fin-
ished by a wooden wide cor-
nice. The corners are noted by
the profiled blades and the platbands are decorated with a floral
ornament.

The house belonged to S. L. Schukin, the director of the Ye-
nisei bank, since 1884.

AM6ap ycapbbbl U. NpsasHoBa. KoHeu XIX Beka
Anpec: yn. KnupoBa, 72 / nep. MNapTusaHckuii, 5

KpynHblii ABYX3TaXkHbi 6peBeHYaTblii BbITSHYTbIM B MlaHe
cpy6 «B 06/10» pacnonaraeTcs B LEHTPaNIbHON OXPaHHOWN 30He MUC-
TOopUYeckor Yactn EHncelncka B6nM3N ynuupbl, BeAyLeN K rnaBHOM
naowazau.

K 3anagHoMy Topuy BbICOKOro ambapa MpUCTPOEHO KpblIbLO C
LUIMPOKOMN NECTHULIEN BO BTOPON SIPYC, KPbITOE [ABYCKAaTHOW KpOB-
ner Ha pesHblX cTtonbukax. AMbap MMeeT CMMMETPUYHYIO KOpu-
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JIOPHYIO CXEMY C BXOAaMMW B TOpLIAX Ha Kaabl SipyC, pa3deneH-
HbIlA NONepeYHbIMK NepepybaMmn Ha YeTbipe paBHbIX OTCEKA,
COOOLLAOLMXCS LUMPOKUMU MPOEMAMM C KOPUZOPOM.

CTeHbl Mpope3aHbl NATbIO SpycaMn OKOH-MPOAYXOB C YaCTUYHO
COXPaHMBLLUMMUCS KO3bIPbKaMMW.

Kpbilia nonyBanbMoBasi C XXENe3HoN KpoBnen. Bbicokuin yep-

: R
[1aK CHabXEH OKHaMu: nonyuMpKyanblMM C/YXOBbIMK U MNPSAMO-
YroNbHbIMM B TOPLIEBbIX TpaneuneBmMaHbIX POHTOHaX.

AmMbap, BbICTPOEHHbIM B KOHUe XIX Beka, Haxoauncs B ycagb-
6e, npuvHaanexaBWeN HacnegHUKaM EHUCEWCKOro MellaHuHa
W. INpasHoBa.

LIeHHbIN NaMATHUK HApOAHOM AEpEBSIHHOM apXWUTekTypbl XIX
BEKA, pedKkui B ropoackor 3acTpoivike Cubupu Tvn KpymnHoro ob-
LLEeCTBEHHOrO XpaHuauLua.

The barn of I. Gryaznov's estate
The end of the 19th century

The large two-storeyed timbered log extended in the plan "in
oblo" is located in the central protected zone of the historical part
of Yeniseisk near the street leading to the main square.

To the western end face of a high barn the porch with a wide
ladder to the first tier covered by the gabled roof on the carved
columns is attached. The barn has the symmetric corridor scheme
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with entrances in the end faces on each tier divided by the cross
cutting into four equal compartments connected with the wide
openings with the corridor.

The walls are cut through by five tiers of dormer windows with
partially remained peaks.

The roof is semi-hipped with the iron roofing. The high attic
has windows: semi-circular dormer-windows and rectangular ones
in the end face trapezoidal pediments.

The barn built at the end of the 19th century was in the estate
belonging to successors of Yeniseisk petty bourgeois I. Gryaznov.

It is a valuable monument of folk wooden architecture of the
19th century, a rare type of large public storage in urban develop-
ment of Siberia.

Ycapb6a B. 3axapoBa. 1860 — 1870 rr.
Appec: yn. JlenuHa, 97

KpynHas ToproBo-xunas ycagbba B (popmMax apXuUTEKTYpHOM
3KJIEKTUKN CO CBOEOOpasHbIMM MO  KOHCTPYKUMAM CTapVHHBIMM
[IBOPOBbLIMUW MOCTPONKaMM — Nakray3amu, 3aBO3HEN U KOHIOLLHEN.
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Xunon gom
MnaHWpoBKa M apxuMTeKTypHasi KOMMO3UUMS AOMa 3epKanbHO
noBTopsitoT AoM T. CaBenbeBa, C KOTOPbIM OH 06pa3yeT CMMOLHYO
JIMHMIO 3aCTPOMKM MO OXXHOW CTOpOHe Yyn. JleHnHa. WckntoueHue
COCTaB/ISIET TO/IbKO 3aMeHa OAHO3TaXXHOW MPUCTPONKM BbITSHYTbIM
B rNy6MHY NOMELLUEHMEM NABKWU C ABEPLIO M ABYMS CUMMETPUYHbI-
MU OkHaMy Ha dacage. CoxpaHunacb CTapuvHHas AepeBsiHHasi OC-

TeKkNleHHas BepaHAa Hag 60KoBbIM KOpMAOpPOM. OWTyKaTypeHHble
dacagbl yBeHYaHbl MOAWMBHBIM AepeBSHHbIM NPOMUINPOBAHHBLIM
KapHU30M LUMPOKOr0 BbIHOCA M apKaTypHbIM MOSICOM MO (pu3y.
STaxu Aenut Ha dacagax NpoduIMpoBaHHbIM Nosc. Yribl oTMeYe-
Hbl MO dpycaMm uneHYaTbiMU NMUNACTpaMu. JTyuyKOBblE OKHA HUX-
Hero sTaxka obpamneHbl CKPOMHbIMWM HaNWYHWKaMK, B BEPXHEM
3TaXe — apoyHble OKHa C LUMPOKMMWU apXuBOSbTaMu U uneHya-
TbIMWU HaJIMYHWKAMW, 3aBepLleHbl NPOMUANPOBAHHLIMK CaHApPUKa-
MU C (OPOHTOHAMU. HanMUYHWKM ONMPAKOTCA Ha CrIOWHY0 NOAOo-
KOHHYIO TAry, pacKpenoBaHHYO MO NUIACTpPaM. ApOYHble OKHa Mo-
BTOpEHbI B 0POPMJIEHNM 3anafHOM rafiepen BepXHero sipyca.

[1oM 3010TONPOMBILWEHHMKA 3axapoBa C OCTEKIEHHOM 3anaa-
HOW ranepeen (BepaHAoON) W tOXXHbLIMUA aHTpeconsamMu B EHucelicke
SIBNAETCS MaMSTHUKOM 3aCTPOMKM BTOPOM MonoBuHbI XIX Beka, Xa-
pakTePHbIM MPUMEPOM TOProBOro 3AaHus C XXW/bIM BEPXHUM 3Ta-
XOM 1 hacaaamu, BbINOMHEHHBIMU B (POpPMax apXWUTEKTYPHOMN 3K-
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NEKTUKWN; BMECTE C APYrMMM CTPOEHMSIMM 06pa3yeT MCTOPUYECKUIA
aHCcamb/1b rNaBHOM ynuUbl ropoaa.
JlaBka
MNMoctpoeHa B 1870-e rr. PacnonoxeHa mexay aomamm Ca-
BenbeBa M 3axapoBa. C BOCTOYHOWN CTOPOHbI UMEET 06LLYH0 CTEHY C
rMaBHbLIM AOMOM.

V. Zakharov's estate. 1860 — 1870

It is a large trade and residential estate in forms of architec-
tural eclecticism with a unique design of ancient domestic con-
structions: warehouses, zavozny and a stable.

The residential house

The planning and architectural composition of the house mir-
ror the house of T. Savelyev with which it forms the continuous
line of building along the southern side of Lenin Street. The excep-
tion is made only by replacement of a one-storey addition with the
extended in depth shop with a door and two symmetric windows
on the facade. The ancient wooden glazed verandah over the side
corridor has remained. The plastered facades are topped with a
wide boarding wooden cornice and a blind arcading belt on the
frieze. The floors are divided on the facades by the profiled belt.
The corners are marked on the tiers by the paneled pilasters. The
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coping windows of the ground floor are framed with modest
platbands, in the upper floor the arch windows with wide archivolts
and panelled platbands are finished by the profiled canopies with
pediments. The platbands base on the continuous subwindow draft
set back on pilasters. The arch windows are the same in the design
of the western gallery of the upper tier.

The house of the owner of gold-mines Zakharov with the
glazed western gallery (verandah) and the southern mezzanines in
Yeniseisk is a monument of building of the second half of the 19th
century, a characteristic example of the trade building with the
residential upper floor and facades made in forms of architectural
eclecticism; together with other structures forms historical ensem-
ble of the main city street.

®dnurenb ycaabboil A.Il'. Ko6biueBa. 1837 r.
Appec: yn. lopbkoro, 6

34aHWe NpeacTaBnsSieET COXPAHMBLLYIOCS 4Y4acTb WMCTOPUYECKOW
ycaabbbl nepuofa KnaccMumMaMa B 30HE OXpaHbl naHawadTa no
6epery p. MenbHUYHOMN.
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[MaBHbIM AOM KpYrnHON ycaabbbl ropoackoro rnaebl KobblueBa
— NONYTOPA3TaXKHbIN C ME3OHWHOM — HE COXPaHWUIICS.

KaMeHHoe MonyTopasTaXHOE, KPbITOE XXENEe3HOW [BYCKATHOW
Kpbillen 3aaHuve ¢nurenss BbIXOAMT B JIMHUIO  3aCTPOMKM
yn. FOpbKOro — BOCTOYHbIM hacagoM C MPOMOpPLMOHAIbHBIMK ue-
HEHMSIMU CTPOMHOIO XW/IOro 3Taxka M 6onee NPU3EMUCTONO — HNXK-
HEro XO3AWCTBEHHOrO, KakK Oblo0 MPUHATO B CMOMPCKUX [OMax.
OwTyKkaTypeHHble dacagbl yBeHYaHbl NMPOCTbIM AePEeBAHHbLIM Kap-
HM30M LUMPOKOrO BbIHOCA C MPOMWINPOBAHHOM TAMOM; HUDKHWUIA
3Tax, 0OpMNIEeH PyCTOBOYHBbIMM LUBAMU W BbigeneH Ha dacapax
rNagknuM MeXaysTaXkKHbIM MOsICOM.

K cpeaHel YacTu ABOPOBOro — HOXHOro acaga — NpUMbIKaeT
MPUCTPOMKA C KpbinbLOM. [JBOpOBasi, X035IMCTBEHHAsi, MOJIOBMHA
dnuvrens ytpayeHa.

B cpegHel 4yacTv 3aaHMsS HaxoasTCsl LUMPOKWE CEHM, pasge-
nsowmMe ABa MNoOMeELLeHUs B nepeaHerd U ABOPOBOW MOMOBMHAX,
Ka)kgoe — B Tpu OKkHa no 6okoBoMy pacagy. BxogHas asepb dnaH-
KMpoBaHa [ABYMS Y3KMMWU OKHaMW.

OkHa 60KkOBbIX (hacagoB yBeHYaHbl CaHAPVUKAMM Ha KOHCOSb-
Kax, C TPeyronbHbIMM (hpOHTOHAMM Yepe3 oanH. CKpoMHoe ybpaH-
CTBO (acagoB, npucywee CTUAKD KAACCMUM3M, [AOMNOJHSIETCS
CMNJIOLUHON NMOAOKOHHOW TAroM M apXuBOJSIbTOM HaZ CPEAHUM OKHOM
BEPXHEro sTaxa.

[loM SIBNSIETCS MAMSITHUKOM >KW/IOM apXUTEKTYpbl MEpBON MNo-
NnoBUHbI XIX BEKa, OCHOBHbIM 3/IEMEHTOM FOPOACKOM Kyneyeckou
ycaabbbl, BbINOMHEHHBLIM B (hOpMax amnumpa.

The outbuilding of A. G. Kobychev's estate. 1837

The building represents the remained part of the historical es-
tate of the period of classicism in a zone of protection of a land-
scape on the bank of the river Melnichnaya.

The main house of the large estate of the city head Kobychev
— one-and-a half-storey with a mezzanine — hasn't remained.

The one-and-a half-storey stone outbuilding, covered with an
iron gable roof, leaves to the line of construction of Gorky street
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with the east facade with a proportional partitionings of the har-
monious residential floor and is more squat lower one, as it was
accepted in Siberian houses. The plastered facades are topped
with a simple wide wooden cornice with a profiled draft; the
ground floor is decorated with rustic seams and allocated on fa-
cades with the smooth interfloor belt.

The middle part of the yard — the southern facade - is ad-
joined by an addition with a porch. The yard, economic half of the
outbuilding is lost.

In the middle part of the building there is a wide outer en-
trance hall dividing two rooms in a front and a yard halves, each
has three windows on the side facade. The entrance door is
flanked by two narrow windows.

The windows of side facades are topped with the pediments
on the consoles with the triangular pediments through one.

The modest decoration of the facades peculiar to classical
style is supplemented with a continuous subwindow draft and the
archivolt over the middle window of the upper floor.
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The house is a monument of residential architecture of the
first half of the 19th century, a basic element of the city merchant
estate made in empire style forms.

MoxxapHoe aeno. KoHey XIX Beka
Appec: nep. MoxapHbii, 3

[Jeno npeactaBnsieT coboW  ABYX3TaXKHOE MOMYyKaMeHHoe
CTpO€eHMe NoA BanbMOBOM KpoB/el (C 6pycoBbIM BEPXHUM 3TAXKOM,
a TaKXkKe C ABYX3TAXHON AepeBAHHOM MPUCTPOMKOM K 3anagHOMy
dacaay).

OT nepBOHayYanbHOM MOCTPOMKM COXPaHWUICA NEPBbIM KMPMWY-
HbIA 3TaXk C NPSAMOYrO/IbHLIM MJIAaHOM, BHYTPW KOTOPOro KanuTasb-
HOWM CTEeHOW oTAeNneHa Hebonbluash ceBepHasi YacTb C ABYMS MoMe-
LLEHMSIMW; OCTa/IbHOE MPOCTPAHCTBO OTBEAEHO A/1S1 MOXapHOW
TEXHUKM C YETbIPbMSI NPOEMaMN BOPOT, Pa3MELLUEHHbIX Ha HXXHOM
acage. MpocTeHkaM Mexay BOPOTaMU COOTBETCTBYIOT TpU KUp-
MUYHbIX CTONGA, MNOAAEPXKMBAIOLIMX MEXITAXKHOE MEPEKPLITHE.
MpoeMbl B ceBEpPHON CTeHe 6OMbLUEN YaCTblo 3anoXeHbl 6o n3-
MeHeHbI. MMnaHMpoBKa BTOPOro 3TaXxa COCTOWUT M3 CYXXEOHbIX no-
MELLEHMI, pacnosiIoXXeHHbIX BAOb CPEAMHHOrO Kopuaopa.
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MpexHee odopmneHne (acafoB B BEPXHEM sipyce He coXpa-
HWOCb.

3[aHWe NoXapHOW YacTu BbIXOAMO Ha CObopHYo borosBneH-
CKYIO NJoWaZb M ero CEBEPHbIN BpeBeHYaTbIM 3Tax Obln yKpalleH
PE3HbIMU HanM4YHMKaMK. MpocToe no aekopy M (PyHKUMOHaNbHOM
NNaHUPOBKE, 34aHME NPEeACTaBNSET HbIHE UCTOPUYECKYIO LIEHHOCTb
KaK eAMHCTBEHHas CyllecTBylowasi B EHucelicke nocTpovika, CBS-
3aHHas C NOXapHbIM AENOM.

The fire station. The end of the 19th century
Lol

The fire station represents a two-storeyed semi-stone build-
ing under a hipped roof (with the bar-shaped upper floor, and also
with a two-storeyed wooden addition to the western facade).

From the original construction the ground brick floor with the
rectangular plan in which the main wall separates a small northern
part with two rooms has remained; the rest of the space is for the
fire fighting engines with four gate openings placed on the south-
ern facade. Three brick columns supporting the interfloor overlap-
ping correspond to the piers between the gates. The openings in a
northern wall for the most part are filled in or changed. The plan-
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ning of the first floor consists of the service premises located along
the median corridor.

The former decoration of the facades in the upper tier hasn't
remained.

The building of the fire station faced the Epiphany Cathedral
Square and its northern log floor was decorated with carved
platbands.

Simple in a decor and the functional layout, nowadays the
building has a historical value as the unique construction existing
in Yeniseisk connected with firefighting.

Mcnonb30BaHHbIE MHTEPHET-PECYPChI:

1. http://eniseysk400.info/map

2. http://kras-hram.ru/page247/

3. http://moiyeniseisk.sfu-kras.ru

4. http://my.krskstate.ru/docs/muzeums/eniseyskiy-
kraevedcheskiy-muzey/

5. http://my.krskstate.ru/docs/urbans/gorod-eniseysk/

6. http://www.studfiles.ru/preview/6325200/page:10/

7. http://www.studfiles.ru/preview/6325200/page:11/

8. http://www.studfiles.ru/preview/6325200/page:11/

9. http://www.yeniseisk-heritage.ru/history/ru

10. https://culttourism.ru/krasnoyarsky kray/eniseysk/
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